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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“*GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher
investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the
contents of this report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the board of directors of Celebrate International Holdings Limited collectively
and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief: (1) the information contained in this report is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission
of which would make any statement in this report misleading, and (3) all opinions expressed in this
report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and
assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. WANG Dequn (Chairman)
Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen Cerene
Dr. LAW Wai Ching

Mr. LO Sik Yin

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. WONG Lai Na
Mr. TSE Yuen Ming
Mr. SIT Bun

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ms. WONG Lai Na (committee chairman)
Mr. TSE Yuen Ming
Mr. SIT Bun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. WONG Lai Na (committee chairman)
Mr. TSE Yuen Ming
Mr. SIT Bun

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Ms. WONG Lai Na (committee chairman)

Mr. TSE Yuen Ming
Mr. SIT Bun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
NREH

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.ciholdings.com.hk

STOCK CODE

08212

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd
Rm 2201, 22/F, City Landmark 1,

68 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan,

Hong Kong

AUDITOR

Elite Partners CPA Limited
10/F, 8 Observatory Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square,

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS

Room 2609-10,

26/F, China Resources Building,
26 Harbour Road,

Wan Chai,

Hong Kong
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Condan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square,

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,

Grand Cayman KY1-1111,

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong

N RER

Rz 15338 F B 5T B2

FERERMABFEILARE

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square,

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,

Grand Cayman KY1-1111,

Cayman Islands
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (fogether with the
Company collectively referred to as the "Group”) is
principally engaged in the following business activities:

Money lending
Health care services
. Logistic services
Securities investment and trading
Property investment
Food and beverage trading

REVIEW AND PROSPECT

Money Lending

Since the commencement of business in May 2014,
the money lending segment has developed into a
major revenue-generatfing unit of the Group. In the
year ended 30 June 2017 ("FY 2017"), Inferest income
generated from the money lending business has grown
to approximately HK$6.0 million with a total loan portfolio
amounting to approximately HK$58.2 million as at 30
June 2017 from that of approximately HK$5.0 million for
the year ended 30 June 2016 ('FY 2016") with a loan
portfolio amounting to approximately HK$47.2 million as
at 30 June 2016.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Looking forward, the Group will confinue to implement
a prudent strategy and maintain its focus on high net
worth customers. With the economic recovery in the
United States, luxury goods market in Hong Kong has
seen a rebound. It is believed that luxurious goods
market has bottomed and the Group is optimistic about
the market demand for the loan business and the growth
of loan size. In addition, the Hong Kong government
has imposed more stringent conditions for Money
Lenders Ordinance to combat the growth of illegal
loans with effect from 1 December 2016. The Group is
always committed to providing high quality, reliable and
efficient loan services. It will confinue fo collaborate with
the government and remind its clients to thoroughly
understand the terms and conditions, as well as fees and
charges before signing any loan agreements or financial
confracts. The Group will confinue to cooperate with
Hong Kong government in fighting against the illegal
financial intermediates in order to uphold the reputation
of the money lending industry.

Health Care Services

Health care services, which mainly provide hot stone
spa and health related services, commenced operation
in February 2015 with establishment of a health centre
in North Point. For FY 2017, revenue generated from this
business segment amounted to approximately HK$1.3
million, which has reduced by approximately 17% from
that of HK$1.6 million recorded for FY 2016. The Board
considers that the reduction in revenue is mainly caused
by the fierce competition in the market for high quality
health centres. Looking ahead, the Group will revisit its
service charges so as to stay competitive in order to
maintain our market share. In addition, the Group has
embarked on and will continue to undertake a series
of promotional and advertising activities for the health
centre so as to position ourselves in the provision of high
quality health care services for further developing the
business.
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

In line with the corporate strategy for further fostering
the Group’s revenue and diversifying the Group’s
revenue base, the Group is currently in the process
of establishing another health centfre in Shanghai.
Renovation and construction work is almost completed
and the commencement date of the new health centre is
planned to be in mid October 2017.

Logistic services

In line with the corporate mission to explore other
potential investment opportunities for enhancing the
shareholders’ value, the Group entered info the logistic
industry in FY2017 through the acquisition of 100% equity
interest in ACC Logistics Limited ("ACC Logistics”)
at a consideration of HK$23,800,000, which is to be
satisfied: (i) as to HK$2,000,000 in cash; and (i) as to
HK$21,800,000 by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company. ACC Logistics is engaged in the provision of
general services in palletization, receiving and delivery,
custom clearance for both air and ocean cargoes, and
warehousing. Details of this transaction were set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 24 February 2017.

The aforesaid acquisition marked a new era for the
Group in the provision of logistic services. The Directors
considered that the prospect of logistic industry is
promising as the tfrend of globalisation of sourcing,
manufacturing, assembling, and distribution has boosted
demand for fransportation services, including express
services. In addition, manufacturing industry relies on
logistic companies to transport its goods in order to sell
its goods to different countries. These factors, along with
the surge in e-commerce, have created a favourable
environment for the express and logistic industry.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

It is encouraging to see that this new business segment
has contributed approximately HK$S7.5 million to the
Group’s revenue in FY2017. The Directors therefore
believes that the aforesaid acquisition is a right
move intfo a new line of business for the purpose of
diversification and it represents an attractive investment
opportunity of the Company to tap into the logistic
industry in Hong Kong with growth potential.

Securities Investment and Trading

In FY 2017, the stock market was unstable and fluctuant.
Subsequent to 30 June 2017, there has been a
fremendous upswing in the stock market, which has led
to a full recovery of its momentum. Securities trading
activities have become more frequent following the
launch of the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect and hence, the
performance of the securities investment and trading
segment would be further improved. Leveraging on
the cautious approach to securities trading, the Group
managed to generate a furnover of approximately
HKS$189.7 million during FY2017 (FY2016: approximately
HK$108.5 million) from securities trading. The Group will
continue to adopt the cautious approach in making
investment decision in securities dealing so as to obtain
a balance between risk and return.

As at 30 June 2017, the size of the securities investment
portfolio amounted to approximately HK$142.9 million
(30.6.2016: HK$204.1 million). The Group intends to
diversify its investment portfolio in order fo reduce the
relevant concenfration and investment risks. Given the
nature of securities investment and trading business, it is
crucial for the Group to have readily available funds in
order to capture suitable investment opportunities which
may arise from time to time in a timely fashion to provide

investment refurn to the Group.
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

Details of the listed securities held by the Group are as AEEFEZ TR HHBNT :

follows:
Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code  and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEATRELEEZ
EAEBEEREL LPERDL
RORE FREAAEZBRETIEER fERBEE AEERRIRAR AN REAA (W) A¥E BAk Wi/ (8) (i)
30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
217 216 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 216
SE-tF ZR-AF ZB-tF -F-5F ZB-tF -F-5F ZB-tF CE-xF ZB-tF ZZ-RF ZR-tF ZB-5E
AB=tRB ~A=tE AB=tRA ~A=tE #XA=tA AA=tB #A=tH AR=tB AA=tH #A=tR AA=tR #A=tH
'000 ‘000 % % HKS$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS$'000 % % HKS'000  HKS'000
TR TR ThT TEx TR TiEL TR AL
0005  HSBC Holdings plc (Provision - 50 - 0.00025 - 2,480 - 2,367 - 0681 - (113)
of banking and other
] O related financil services)
ELERERAE (REATR
BB LRRE)
0279 Freeman Financial 100,000 100,000 0.637 0698 41000 41,000 52000 49500 1191 14.238 2,500 8,500
Corporation Limited
(Provision of securifies
and futures, insurance
brokerage and financiol
advisory services)
RASRERGRAR (RE
FEREE  RELCERHE
LY
0283 Goldin Properties Holdings - 11,146 - 0.312 - 4305 - 34,998 - 10,067 - (8,058)
Limited (Development and
investment of property;

operafion of hotel and

polo club)
BREEERERLAT (BRR

REBE  EERERGRE)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEUTRELEER
HEEEEEFEL A¥EREL
RERE FRELAABRATERE FERRER AREREZRAEDL RERA (W) A¥E B g/ (58) (K
30June  30June ~ 30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 2016
S8t CT-RE ZB-tF CE-RE ZE-tF SRR ZR-tF CR-RE ZE-tF CEI-RF Rt CER-Rf
AB=tR ~A=tH AA=tR RAZTH AA=tR AA=tH #A=tH AR=tH RAZtE AA=tH AAZTE AA=tH
‘000 ‘000 % % HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 % % HK§'000  HKS'000
Th Th TEn TEx  TER  Tin Tén  TER
0530 Goldin Financial Holdings 2920 6,238 0.042 0.089 10,840 47,863 10,249 30441 2.357 8.756 (454)  (17.422)
Limited (Provision
of factoring service,
invetment, winery business;
property development and
investment)
EREH (RE) ARLR (RY
RERE - RE BRES.
NERRRRE)
0943 eForce Holdings Limited 45,605 45,605 3161 3161 5930 5,930 3101 4,561 0713 1.312 (1459  (1.360)
(Manufacture and sale of
healthcare and household
products, and coal
mining)
ERERERAE (HERHE
RERZERR  UR
RiRRR)
0985 NetMind Financial Holdings - 30,000 - 0078 - 2597 - 2,520 - 0.725 - (7

Limited (Acquisition,
exploration, development
and mining of copper and
other minerals; property
investment and investment
in financial instruments)
RESHEEARAE (WE- B
R RERREARAMREY
NERERERIARE)
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEUTRELEER
EAREREFEL A¥EREL
REtRE FRELAABRATERE fERREE AREREZRAEDL RERA (W) ¥R Bt &/ (B8 (K3

30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
2017 216 2017 216 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 216
S8-tF CT-RE ZR-tF CET-RE Z3-tF ZEB-RE ZB-tF ZE-5F ZE-tF ZE3-7F ZE-tf IR
AA=TE ~A=tR AR=tR #~A=tR AR=tH #~A=tR AA=tR #A=t+B ~A=tH #B=1tH #A=tR ~A=t1H
'000 ‘000 % % HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 % % HK§'000  HKS'000
TR Th THT T THT T TR TiEn

1166 Solartech International 52,340 40,000 2.206 2041 21,025 10,000 22,245 13,200 5117 3.197 511 3,200
Holdings Limited
(Manufacture and trading
of cable and wires, copper
rods, mefallurgical grade
bauxite, holding of mining
right and exploration and
evaluation assefs

ESERARLA (HEREE
E4RES REREE
e RERRIR BE
RRERBARMIEEER)

1387 Renhe Commercial Holdings - 14,260 - 0.032 - 5,559 - 2,852 - 0820 - (.40

Compoany Limited
(Development, lease, and
management of hopping
mall in the People’s
Republic of China)

ANIBRERERAR (42
ARANERY BEAEE
BNE5)

1808 Enterprise Development - 20450 - 4893 - 14,883 - 7,669 - 2.206 - (7.214)

Holdings Limited (Provision
of infegrated business
software solufions, frading
of listed securities and
mobile marketing business)

LRARERAR (RftGAHE
anng BELDRFR
BHEERE)
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEUTRELEER
HEEEEEFEL A¥EREL
RERE FRELAABRATERE FERRER AREREZRAEDL RERA (W) A¥E B g/ (58) (K
30June  30June ~ 30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 2016
S8t CT-RE ZB-tF CE-RE ZE-tF SRR ZR-tF CR-RE ZE-tF CEI-RF Rt CER-Rf
AB=tR ~A=tH AA=tR RAZTH AA=tR AA=tH #A=tH AR=tH RAZtE AA=tH AAZTE AA=tH
‘000 ‘000 % % HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 % % HK§'000  HKS'000
Th Th TEn TEx  TER  Tin Tén  TER
8103 Trilion Grand Corporate 5,200 4,200 3.656 3523 5700 3,323 10712 3,360 2464 0966 4975 37
Company Limited (Systems
development, professional
services, propriefary
frading and money
lending)
ERLEROBRAE(FE
RE EXRH LBRGR
H&)
8153 Code Agriculture (Holdings) - 4,890 - 07 - 5,403 - 5,966 - 1.716 - 563
Limited (Manufacture
and sale of fabacco
agricultural machinery,
provision of digital
television services,
provision of car beauty
services and money
lending)
HHREBRERLA (BER
HEBERZBN RUZF
ERRH  RETEXRRH
ki)
8202 Inno-Tech Holdings Limited 48172 - 4.827 - 34,346 - 41910 - 9.640 - 1,562 -

(Buses and bus sfations
advertising business in
the People's Republic of
China)

EEIRRARAR (M
ARANEEEELRELH
RS5H)
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEUTRELEER
HEEMEEFEL A¥EREL
REtRE FRELAABRATERE fERREE AREREZRAEDL RERA (W) ¥R Bt WE/ (58 (K3
30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 2016
SE-tE T-RE ZR-tF CE-RE ZE-tF CR-RE ZR-tF CR-RE ZB-tF CEI-RF -t CER-Rf
AB=tR ~A=tH AA=tR RAZTH AA=tR AA=tH #A=tH AR=tH RAZtE AA=tH AAZTE AA=tH
‘000 ‘000 % % HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 % % HK§'000  HKS'000
Th Th TEn TEx  TER  Tin Tén  TER
8228 National Arts Entertainment 4,200 200 0.093 0.005 609 55 937 37 0216 0.0n 328 (18)
and Culture Group Limited
(Film production and
distribution, provision of
management services for
artists and operations of
film studio and hotels)
AERELEEERLF (BY
RERET REEERETF
B\ BEYRARER)
8269 Wealth Glory Holdings - 10,000 - 0.243 - 3,000 - 500 - 0144 - (2,000)

Limited (Coal frading
business; frade

natural resources and
commodities; develop
and promote brands,
design, manufacture and
sale fashion and other
products; money lending
and secured financing
business and investment in
securifies)

EEERARLNA (RRES
X% RAERREBRES
BRRERRE B3t 2E
REEBRREAMER  HER
EERRERE . RESRE)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

Gain/(Loss)
on change
Percentage of Percentage fo in fair value for
Stock  Name of investee company share capital owned Investment cost the Group’s the year ended
code and its principal business Number of shares held by the Group (Note) Fair value net assefs (Note)
HEUTRELEER
HEEEEEFEL A¥EREL
RERE FRELAABRATERE FERRER AREREZRAEDL RERA (W) A¥E B WE/ (58 (K3
30June  30June ~ 30June  30June = 30June  30June  30June  30June  30June  30June = 30June  30June
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 216 2017 2016 2017 2016
SR-tE CR-RF ZRE CR-5F [Z2RtF CR-5F 2R tFE CR-AF SR tE CF-EF ZR-tE CE-E
AB=tR ~A=tH AA=tR RAZTH AA=tR AA=tH #A=tH AR=tH RAZtE AA=tH AAZTE AA=tH
‘000 ‘000 % % HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 % % HK§'000  HKS'000
Th Th TEn TEx  TER  Tin Tén  TER
835  CNC Holdings Limifed 19,900 35,300 0491 0.870 3,656 9,297 1,750 8,825 0403 2538 (1.768) (472)
(Provision of waterworks
engineering services,
television broadcasting
and large outdoor display
screen adverising)
HENEERERERAA (Rt
KBIRRY EREER
REFHETRES)
123106 194446~ 142904 16679  32.871 47.978 12,261 (28,841)
Note: Investment cost represents average acquisition costs  FizE: BRERANRLTEHEFZFHRBRAR - B

for the listed securities. Some of the investments in the
listed securities were made by the Group in prior years.
For those part of investments in listed securities which
were made in prior years, they were subject to fair value
adjustments and gain/(loss) on change in fair value were
recognized at the financial year end of the respective
years. The gain/(loss) on change in fair value of the listed
securities for the year ended 30 June 2017 and 30 June
2016 excluded those amounts being recognized in prior
years.

IR ZBORERAEERUEFESE
HoBUAFERETESEHZBNRE
ms EFBREAFHAFEARLS KA
BEECVRFEAEARALNTEEDZ
W, (BB) - LHTRFRBE—T—LF
NRAZTARZE-—AR"EAA=+THLEEFE
ZATEZB 2 WE(BE) FTEERNE
FECHAZEHE -
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

Details of the listed securities disposed of are as follows: EHELMREFZHFRNOT :
FY 2017 FY 2016
—E-tUBEE ZE-AMBEE
Number Number
of shares  Profit/(Loss) of shares Profit/(Loss)
disposed of on disposal disposed of on disposal
BHE HEZ BHE HEZ
BOEE BRSO (BE) BAEE  RF(EE)
FTHET FBT
0005 HSBC Holdings plc 50 158 40 413
ELERBRAF
0183 Winfull Group Holdings Limited = = 22,000 (4,947)

LEEEZRERDT

0263 GT Group Holdings Limited - - 2,600 759
EEEEERERAR

0283 Goldin Properties Holdings limited 11,948 34,618 - -
ERGEZRERAR

0388 Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited - - 400 3,023
EBRGREEMBRLA

0530 Goldin Financial Holdings Limited 8,628 (12,955) = -
ERER(RE)ARQF

0943 efForce Holdings Limited - - 10,720 (3.232)
ERERERAH

0985 Netmind Financial Holdings Limited 30,000 (624) - -
PECEEEEARLAA

1004 China Smarter Energy Group Holdings
Limited - - 1,500 (365)
FEEZEREEZRERLT

1130 China Environmental Resources Group
Limited 9,100 44 - =
FERREREEBRDE

1166 Solartech International Holdings Limited 41,240 3,530 8,400 99
EHERERRA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWE DM

FY 2017 FY 2016
“E-LUBEE ZE-AUBEE
Number Number
of shares  Profit/(Loss) of shares Profit/(Loss)
disposed of on disposal disposed of on disposal
BHE HEZ EHE HEZ
ROBE &R (HE) ROHE &R (FE)
FET FBT
1387 Renhe Commercial Holdings Company
Limited 18,760 (C2)) - -
ANBEERERDA
1808 Enterprise development Holdings Limited 20,450 1,643 120,500 (3.409)
tRERBRAT
8153 Code Agriculture (Holdings) Limited 59,370 (52,066) - -
RitREZRERAT
8173 Union Asia Entferprise Holdings Limited - - 46,700 (1,775)
BLOEZRERAF
8202 Inno-Tech Holdings Limited 3,030 (1,040) - -
ERIZERERAT
8228 National Arts Entertainment and Culture
Group limited 17,700 739 - -
BERECEBERD A
8269 Wealth Glory Holdings limited 9,992 (72) - -
EEERERAT
8356 CNC Holdings Limited 34,400 (1.941) = =
HEMEERERERDE
(28,057) (9.632)

As at 30 June 2017, the Group held an unlisted
convertible bond with a principal amount of US$7,000,000

(the "CB") issued by Union Asia Enterprise Holdings

Limited (“"Union Asia” stock code: 8173). Pursuant to

the suspension of trading in the shares of Union Asia

from 20 March 2017, the Group expects the fair value

of the CB would be substantially reduced and hence

a full provision of approximately HK$37.3 million on the

carrying value of the CB as at 30 June 2017 was made.

RZZE-—tHERA=ZTH FAEESFEHREDR
EEZRERLT (TBE] - ROMKSE: 8173)
BITASEA7,000,000E T2 EHARKRE
F(UMRERES]) HRBZZROHEH=-Z
—tEF=ZA-THREFEE AEEEHT
BREFZATESERERD  ALHEHR
ARRESR-ZF-—tFRA=tTRZEREE
E H 4937,300,00078 T2 = B -
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

Property investment

Since the disposal of a land property situated at nos.
8 and 10 Lomond Road, Kowloon at a consideration
of HK$390 million in the FY 2016, the Group has been
looking for valuable opportunity in both local and
overseas property market for further investment. Finally,
on 14 September 2016, the Company announced that
the Group enfered into an agreement tfo acquire a
residential property located at Hainan in the People’s
Republic of China (the "PRC") at the cash consideration
of RMB8,500,000. Details of this transaction were set out
in the Company’s announcement dated 14 September
2016. The acquisition of the property in Hainan will be
completed upon obtaining all the relevant certificates,
approvals and fitle documents from the government
authorities, which is expected fto take place in mid
October 2017.

On 23 June 2017, the Company further announced
that the Group entered info an agreement for the
acquisition of the entire equity interest in Ample Talent
Holdings Limited ("Ample Talent”) for the consideration
of HK$34,200,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$19 million by cash; and (i) as to HK$15.2 million
by cash within three months after completion. Ample
Talent through its wholly owned subsidiary owns a
residential property (the "Property”) situated at 48
Liangmagico Road, the Chao Yang District, Beijing.
Details of this fransaction were set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 23 June 2017. In light of the
increasing price and decreasing supply of the similar
properties in the nearby areas, the Directors believe that
the Property will benefit from potential value appreciation
and possible rental income. The acquisition of Ample
Talent will be completed upon obtaining a PRC legal
opinion in relation to the fransactions contemplated
under the aforesaid agreement.
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B - A5 B FT 3 17 5% 0 BA34,200,0005 T
Z R EWEAmMple Talent Holdings Limited
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PBLUTHRZA (i) 19,.000,000/8 5T AR &
3 R (ii) 15,200,000/ T K %E =188 R L
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AAAYACE—LtERAST=HZAE &
REBRE BB ENER EAMEERD - &
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—EEARERELAGERETZXSNE
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ZREBRER)ERAF

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Food and Beverage Trading

In FY2017, food and beverage trading only recorded a
turnover of approximately HKS$1.1 million, a reduction
of about 29.4% from FY2016. This is mainly due fo the
decrease in the frading of wines and spirits. The scale of
operation in the traditional trading of food and beverage
business is not anticipated to grow any further. However,
in order to broaden the revenue source of this business
segment, the Group has been seeking for any other
investment opportunities which can generate a stable
refurn and hence enhance the shareholders’ value. This
strategy has borne fruit with the acquisitions described
hereinafter.

On 7 July 2017, the Company announced that the Group
entered info a sales and purchase agreement for the
acquisition of the entfire equity interest in Volk Favor
Food Group limited ("Volk Favor”) at a consideration
of HK$20,000,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$1,000,000 in cash upon signing of the memorandum
dated 29 June 2017 as earnest money; and (ii) as to
HK$19,000,000 by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company. Volk Favor and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in feed production, hog breeding, hog
slaughtering and hog farming as well as production and
sale of pork products and processed meat products.
Completion of the acquisition took place upon signing
of the sales and purchase agreement. Details of this
fransaction are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 7 July 2017.

BEEEFNWE DM

RREKRES

“E—tHBFEE BRRK ﬁ%%%ﬁ

1,100,0008 T & %58 = ﬂﬁﬁigm
*WNA%oMEEEmm%ﬁ@&ﬂ@W%%
EBEL FEHERRRRNRESEBNEL
ERETEFEER AWM AABHERSH
WBRARE  AEE-—EESREMITEELE
EEMNBRERS  RMRARRKERE - 1B
RECHEET MRz WBBEMEBEKRE -

RZZE—tFtAtH KAOFAEMH  F&EH
7T B & #% » 520,000,000 7t 2 X & Uk
BEVolk Favor Food Group Limited ([Volk
Favorl) 2 2w - REKBBRIUT AR
4% 1 (i) 1,000,0008 TR ETHBA - —t
FRAZTNHZESHEZURSXN (AR
ﬁér&@)womowﬁnumﬁﬁﬁﬁ&

FEEZ AR I o Volk Favork HKE A 7
FTEREFAHEE EHAS LHBEERE
EERG UREARGAMIARRNERE
MEFE - WIHBRBERBTEEHRERTH
HWERG2H#EERALATARA-ZT—tF
tAtRzZA%-
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

On 11 August 2017, the Company announced that
the Group entered into another sales and purchase
agreement for the acquisition of the entfire equity interest
in East Stream Holdings Limited (“East Stream”) at a
consideration of HK$20,000,000, which is tfo be satisfied
by the issue of a promissory note of the Company
upon completion. East Stream and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in agricultural farming, being the
cultivation and sale of rice and corn silage through
the operation of an organic farm in Ningxia in the PRC.
Details of this transaction are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 11 August 2017. The acquisition
of East Stream will be completed upon obtaining
a PRC legal opinion in relation to the tfransactions
contemplated under the aforesaid agreement.

The Directors consider that the two aforesaid acquisitions
will bring synergy to the food and beverage business
and contribute positively to the Group. Furthermore,
the Directors also believe that the two acquisitions will
allow the Group to extend its food and beverage trading
segment to the PRC and widen the Group’s business
spectrum.

Fund Investment

On 27 June 2017, the Company announced that the
Group entered into a subscription agreement for the
subscription of a limited partnership interest with a
committed capital contribution of HK$20 million to PAM
Real Estate Opportunities Fund LP (the “"Fund”), an
exempted limited partnership established and registered
in the Cayman Islands. Details of the investment in the
Fund were set out in the Company’'s announcement
dated 27 June 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Fund seeks to raise an aggregate capital
commitment of up to US$80 million by 31 December
2017 with the investment and scope to generate
attractive streams of income and achieve long term
capital appreciation through: (i) a balanced and
diversified portfolio of global, high quality, commercial
and residential properties and (ii) investing, directly
or indirectly, in debt, equity or debt- or equity-related
securifies issued by private and listed companies
globally.

The Group has endeavoured in exploring opportunifies
for potential investments with a view to diversify the
investment portfolio held and mitigate the market risks
of the Group’s investments under the securities trading
and investment segment business. As the business of
the Group are mainly located in Hong Kong and the
PRC, in view of the investment objective and scope of
the Fund disclosed above, the Board considers that
investment in the Fund will enable the Group to invest
in the global, high quality, commercial and residential
properties market which may mitigate the geographical
risk for trading in the securities market. The Board
believes that investment in the Fund (with estimated
investment return of 8%) would provide the Group a
steady stream of income and thus, improve the overall
financial performance of the Group. The Board is also of
the view that investment in the Fund would enable the
Group to invest in different form of securities in the real
estate sector and diversify the market coverage and risk
exposure of the Group.

BEEEFNWE DM

EEERR-ZE-—tF+-A=+—-HHZAH
BEBE AR £ FE%$80,000,000% 7T - &
E2REBBERAERER  ()IEMS L
NWEREEHENEAS S RINEELHER
EREBBARETRAABTZER  RAHK
B R AR 25 M ES AR S| 0B AR
BRREFRGEREBE-

FEEFNRREERERBUDIHHEREA
NREAERFEFAEENESEERRED
BEBPREZTSER AR AEE 2%
BEERNPEML  ZRILAKEES
ZREBBRER ESERHETRESR
FEBURERZREEBREINETS B
BEESES TS HAMRR - EFSHEE
BEERE (AT REEBAS%) SRR EBER
BEWARIE e ERNER 2 Z8 I B&
BR-ZEZ2TRA E2REBFAEESFUR
ERBHEXTRAFLANES  BRELAEEN
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Company has been seeking additional financing
resources to improve the working capital of the Group
through various fund raising exercises including placing
of new shares and rights issue. Further, the Company
had disposed the non-performing businesses and has
explored investments with potentially positive business
prospects from fime to fime so as to improve the overall
financial position of the Group. In FY 2017, the Company
has, therefore, conducted the following arrangements to

exploit its financial resources:
Placing

On 20 September 2016, the Company entered into a
placing agreement (the “Placing Agreement”) with
Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limited, pursuant to which
Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limited agreed to place
63,896,000 placing shares of the Company to not less
than six placees on a best effort basis at a placing price
of HK$0.17 per placing share (the “Placing”). The Placing
was completed on 11 October 2016 and 63,896,000
placing shares with an aggregate nominal value of
HK$6,389.6 were allotted and issued by the Company
tfo not less than six placees who were independent
individuals, corporatfions and/or institutional investors,
who and whose ultimate beneficial owners were third
parties independent of and not connected with the
Company and its connected persons.

The placing price of HK$0.17 represents (i) a discount of
approximately 15.0% to the closing price of HK$0.200 per
share as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited on 20 September 2016, being the date of the
Placing Agreement; and (ii) a discount of approximately
19.8% to the average closing price of HK$0.212 per share
of the Company as quoted on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the last five consecutive trading
days up fo and including 19 September 2016. The net
placing price for the Placing was approximately HK$0.163
per placing share.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Placing was conducted by the Company fo raise
additional funds so as to improve the working capital
and strengthen the financial position of the Group for
future development. The net proceeds amounting to
HK$10.4 million arising from the Placing was applied as to
(i) approximately HK$5 million for the establishment of the
new health centre in Shanghai; (ii) approximately HK$4.5
million for granting of loans under the lending business
of the Group; and (iii) approximately HK$900,000 for
operating expenses of the Group.

Rights Issue

On 4 January 2017, the Company announced that
the Company proposed to raise a gross proceed of
approximately HK$193.2 million by way of a rights issue
of 1,150,241,091 rights shares at a subscription price of
HK$0.168 per rights share on the basis of 3 rights shares
for every 1 share held on 25 May 2017.

The rights issue became unconditional on 13 June 2017
and the rights shares were all allotfted on 20 June 2017.
The net proceeds of approximately HK$186.3 million
from the rights issue was used as to: (i) HKS50 million
for granting of loans under the money lending business;
(i) HK$50 million for the acquisition of listed securities;
(i) HK$20 million for investment in property fund; (iv)
HK$16.3 million for partial payment of the consideration
for the acquisition of Ample Talent; (v) approximately
HK$29.7 million was used as general working capital to
finance the daily operatfions of the Group pursuant to
the announcement for the change in use of proceeds
from rights issue dated 7 September 2017; and (vi) the
remaining balance of approximately HK$20.3 million was
maintained in the bank accounts of the Group.

BEEEFNWE DM

ARARETRESHUSERIIES - #MRS
BEESRERAEBPBMRRMHERRER -
g & 18 2 AT 15 SRR F 88 5310,400,00058 T i
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

Capital Reduction

On 1 April 2016, the Company announced that the
reduction of the issued share capital of the Company
by reducing the par value of each issued share from
HK$0.20 to HKS$0.0001 by cancelling the paid up share
capital to the extent of HK$0.1999 per issued share is
to be implemented. The capital reduction has become
effective subsequent to the successful registration by
the Registrar of Companies in the Cayman Islands of the
order of the Court on 15 August 2016.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group posted a consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$16.0 million for FY2017, representing a
substantial increase of approximately HKS$6.7 million or
71.9% as compared to FY2016. The increase in revenue
was primarily attributable to the revenue contributed by
the logistic services, which is a new business segment
acquired by the Group in February 2017.

For FY2017, the Group’s gross loss margin reduced from
8.3% to 3.6%. The reduction in gross loss margin was
primarily due to the gross profit margin generated from
the logistic services.

Other income in FY 2017 have reduced substantially
to approximately HK$13.6 million from approximately
HK$62.4 million in FY 2016. This was mainly due to the
gain of HK$60 million arising from disposal of investment
property in FY2016.

The administrative expenses have reduced by
approximately HK$1.5 million, a 3.7% reduction
to approximately HK$39.2 million in FY2017 from
approximately HKS$40.7 million in FY2016. The reduction
was mainly attributed to administrative and operating
expenses incurred for the investment property which was
disposed of in FY2016.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Other operatfing expenses in FY2017 have also increased
to approximately HK$82.8 million from approximately
HK$37.0 million. This was mainly resulted from: (i)
impairment loss of HK$7.5 million on loan receivables;
(i) revaluation loss of approximately HK$37.2 million on
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; and
(iii) loss of approximately HK$28.1 million on disposal of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Finance costs decreased by approximately HKS1.1
million to approximately HK$0.8 million in FY2017 from
approximately HK$1.9 million in FY2016. The decrease
was mainly due to the reduction in the inferest payments
for promissory notes.

Share of loss of an associate amounting to approximately
HK$635,000 represents share of results of the Group’s 49%
interest in Baron’s School of Music Limited ("Baron”),
which was acquired in August 2012. Baron was founded
and is currently operated by a famous producer in
Hong Kong, Mr. Ronald Ng. It is principally engaged in
providing high quality programmes and courses in both
classical and contemporary music.

LBITDA (Loss before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortization) of the Group has increased
from approximately HK$11.7 million for FY2016 to
approximately HK$104.5 million for FY2017. This was
mainly aftributed to the loss incurred in the securities
investment and trading, and impairment loss incurred on

investment in an associate and on loan receivables.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND LIQUIDITY

As at 30 June 2017, the Group held tfotal assets
of approximately HK$464.7 million (30 June 2016:
approximately HK$355.1 million), including cash and
bank balances of approximately HK$108.7 million (30
June 2016: approximately HK$27.2 million).

BEEEFNWE DM

CE LU RFEREMKERITAD
37.000,0005% 7t 1% i1 Z 482,800,000/ 7T » =
ZHR ()W E X 2 R E &5 $87,500,0005%
T (DRATFELERARZSREE ZHE
E518#4937,200,00058 7T ; K (i) H & A FEL
BEEARZESMEE ZEHE%28,100,000% T
FRER °

BB R A= F — AMBEEL], 900,000 5%
W 41,100,0008 TE =% — L M REEL
800,000 7% » + TR & AN EB 2 F S AR

FE1h — R 2 R 2 B R4 5635,0008 7T+ 1€
RAEBR-Z-—FNANBRALIEER
BRAR ((HRFTRER ) 249%R &M RS
REE NELTRERBABTBANRITLREA
MR ELARRKLE  TERBZREEE L
BRRATHBAERE -

NEM 2 IBITDA CGRETFIE ~ BiE » BRI
ZEE) B=Z— <BMEFEL11,700,0005 T
FHZEB=Z—LHEFEL104,500,000% 7T -
TEAARSEERREMBEZHERURRR
—BBE AR ZRERERERERRERSE
Pk e

BERARRSHES

REZZ—tFXRA=Z+TH FEEAZREEDN
%464,700,0008 T (ZF—-—ARFANA=1H:
#355,100,0008 t) * BERERRITEFL
108,700,000 T (=ZZE—ARERA=ZTH K
27,200,000/ T) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017 %

25



26

EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWE DM

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had total liabilities of
approximately HK$29.9 million (30 June 2016: HKS7.4
million) which mainly comprise of tfrade and other
payables amounting to approximately HK$7.3 million
and promissory note amounting to HK$19.3 million (30
June 2016: trade and other payables amounting to
approximately HK$6.8 million).

As at 30 June 2017, the gearing ratio, expressed as a
percentage of total debts over total assets was about
6.5% (2016: 2.1%). This significant increase was mainly
resulted from the promissory note with a carrying value of
approximately HK$19.3 million as at 30 June 2017.

CASH FLOWS

The Group reported net cash flows of approximately
HK$48.0 million (2016: approximately HK$279.7 million)
used in operating activities for FY2017. The reduction
in net cash used was primarily due fo reduction in
purchases of financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss.

Net cash used in investing activities was approximately
HK$66.4 million for FY2017 (2016: approximately
HK$217.3 million generated from investing activities). This
turnaround in investing activities was mainly attributable
tfo proceeds received from disposal of investment
property in FY2016.

Due to the use of proceeds from open offer to the
extent of approximately HK$165.7 million for the
repayment of promissory note in FY 2016, net cash flows
generated from financing activities have increased
from approximately HK$72.8 million for FY2016 to
approximately HK$195.5 million for FY2017.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (30 June 2016: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND ANY RELATED
HEDGES

The Group’s exposure to foreign currencies is limited to
its investment in a subsidiary established in the People’s
Republic of China. As the Group’s investment in this
subsidiary is not material, the Group had neither foreign
currency hedging activities nor any financial instruments

for hedging purposes in FY2017.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2017, the Group did not have any charges
on its assets (30 June 2016: Nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The changes in the Company’s capital structure is set out
under Financing Resources on pages 22 to 24.

As at 30 June 2017, the total number of issued shares
of the Company was 1,533,654,788 shares of HK$0.0001
each (30 June 2016: 319,517,697 shares of HKS$0.02
each).

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICIES
AND SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had about 60 employees
(30 June 2016: 30). The total staff costs including
Directors’ remuneration for the year were approximately
HK$11.4 million (2016: approximately HK$7.1 million). The
Group’s remuneration policy is formulated on the basis of
the performance and experience of individual employee
and is in line with the market practices. The Group
offers to its employees other fringe benefits including
mandatory provident fund and medical benefits.
Share opfions may be granted to employees based on
performance evaluation in order to provide incentives

and rewards.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2017, the Group also had investments in
the following:

. Investment in available-for-sale investment
amounting fo approximately HK$45.0 million (2016:
approximately HK$44.8 million), details of which
are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial

statements;

Investment in an associate amounting fo
approximately HK$4.3 million (2016: approximately
$14.5 million), details of which are set out in note 19
to the consolidated financial statements; and

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
amounting to approximately HK$142.9 million (2016:
approximately $204.1 million), details of which are
set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements and under Review and Prospect of the
Securities Investment and Trading on pages 9 to 17
of the Management Discussion and Analysis.

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any
significant investments as at 30 June 2017.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL

In FY2017, the Group acquired 100% equity interest
in ACC Logistics Limited at a consideration of
HK$23,800,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$2,000,000 in cash; and (ii) as to HK$21,800,000 by the
issue of a promissory note of the Company. ACC Logistics
Limited is engaged in the provision of general services in
palletization, receiving and delivery, custom clearance
for both air and ocean cargoes, and warehousing.

Save as disclosed above, there was no material

acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries and associated
companies by the Group in FY2017 (2016: Nil).
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wang Dequn (*Mr. Wang”), aged 56, was appointed
as executive Director and Chairman of the Board on
19 September 2017. He served in the People’s Liberation
Army of the People’s Republic of China in various
capacities such as soldier, engineer, radio station
commander and political instructor for 20 years before
he founded # E £ R &K F R 2 7 China Veterans Capitall
Technology Company Limited ("China Veterans”), of
which Mr. Wang is also the managing director. China
Veterans is principally engaged in the new energy
aufomotive industry, development and operation of
new e-commerce platform, research and development,
production and sales of mobile intelligent terminal
products, and film and television media, and computer
software development.

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen Cerene ("Ms. Leung”), aged 49,
was appointed as executive Director on 18 April 2011.
She is also the director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Ms. Leung holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Business
Administration from the San Francisco State University,
the USA. She has over 10 years’ experience in finance
and accounting, including auditing, budgeting, cost
control, and formulating policies and strategies over
the financial operations and management for various
companies.

Dr. LAW Wai Ching ("Dr. Law"), aged 46, was appointed
as executive Director on 6 July 2015. He is also the
director of various subsidiaries of the Group. Dr. Law
holds a Doctoral degree in Business Administration from
the University of California, Los Angeles, a Master degree
in Business Management from the Newcastle University
and a Master degree in Policing and Public Order
Studies from the Leicester University. He is well versed
in marketing, customer relationship management and
education service for over 20 years. Dr. Law is currently
a senior business analyst with the Group, a part-time
MBA dissertation supervisor for the University of Wales,
Newport and an external examiner for Life-Lingnan
University of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group, he
held managerial positions with the Hong Kong Jockey
Club, Oriental Watch (China) Company Limited, Cutter &
Buck Inc. and was a DBA/MBA lecturer at WTl-University of
Bern, a BBA lecturer at the University of Portsmouth.
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Mr. LO Sik Yin ("Mr. Lo"), aged 37, was appointed as
executive Director on 1 February 2016. He is also the
director of various subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Lo, holds
a Bachelor degree in Law at the University of London. He
has over 10 years’ extensive experience in marketing,
management and legal documentation. Mr. Lo has also
gained substantial working experience in insurance

broking and investment immigration.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Wong Lai Na ("Ms. Wong"), aged 31, was appointed
as independent non-executive Director on 27 July 2015.
Ms. Wong graduated from Jinan University in China
with a bachelor degree of business administration. She
obtained valuable experience in the professional field
of accounting and provided services in the areas of
financial analysis, tax planning, internal control and

financial audit for small and medium-sized enterprises.

Mr. TSE Yuen Ming ("Mr. Tse"), aged 50, was appointed
as independent non-executive Director on 16 November
2015. Mr. Tse is a partner of Messrs. Tung, Ng, Tse &
Heung. He holds a bachelor of laws degree with honour
from the University of Hong Kong and admifted to The
Supreme Court of Hong Kong as a solicitor in 1993.
Mr. Tse has been an independent non-executive director
of Daido Group Limited (Stock No.0544) and Inno-Tech
Holdings Limited (Stock No. 8202) since August 2003 and
November 2014 respectively. Mr. Tse is the Executive Vice
President of Hong Kong Guangxi Chamber of Commerce
Limited, the Vice-Chairman of The Hong Kong Chamber
of Small and Medium Business and the Legal Adviser of
Life Underwriters & Sales Executives Board (HK) Ltd.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Sit Bun ("Mr. Sit"), aged 78, was appointed as
independent non-executive Director on 18 April 2011. He
is the chairman of Chinacomm Infernational Limited in
Hong Kong. Mr. Sit was one of the pioneers in infroducing
the wireless paging technology into the PRC. He also
assisted in modernizing the International Direct Dialing
call services from Guangdong Province to Hong Kong
and Macau. Mr. Sit has over 25 years’ experience in
telecommunications. He was a member of the Eighth,
Ninth and Tenth Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in Beijing.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis ("Mr. Ng”), aged 59, joined the
Group as the Chief Financial Officer in December 2011
and was appointed as the Company Secretary on 7 July
2014. Mr. Ng holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales, Australia and is
a chartered accountant of The Chartered Accountants
Australia and New Zealand as well as a fellow member of
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. Ng was an independent non-executive director of
Sunrise (China) Technology Group Limited, the shares of
which are listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange from
June 2014 to May 2015. He is currently an independent
non-executive director of China City Infrastructure Group
Limited, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Ng is also an independent
non-executive director of Media Asia Group Holdings
Limited and Kirin Group Holdings Limited, the shares
of both companies are listed on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to establish good corporate
governance and adopt sound corporate governance
practices. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable
and sound corporate governance practices are essential
for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
enhancing shareholders’ interests.

Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2017, the
Company has complied the provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities ("GEM Listing Rules”) on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange with the exception of provision A.4.1. The
independent non-executive Directors of the Company
are not all appointed for a specific ferms. They are,
however, subject to refirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with Article 87 of the articles of association
of the Company. Any new Director appointed by the
Board to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the
Board shall be subject to re-election at the next following
annual general meeting of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ("Board”) currently comprises
seven Directors, of whom four are executive Directors
and three are independent non-executive Directors. One
independent non-executive Director has the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications or related
financial management experience and expertise. The
participation of independent non-executive directors
in the Board bring a diverse range of expertise, skills
and independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group’s strategies, performance, conflicts of interests
and management process to ensure that the interests
of all shareholders of the Company have been duly
considered.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board considers that all the independent
non-executive Directors are independent and has
received from each of them the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules. None of the independent non-executive Directors
has served the Company for nine years or more.

The Board is enfrusted with the overall responsibility
for promoting the success of the Company by the
direction and supervision of the Company’s business
and affairs and the ultimate responsibility for day to day
management of the Company which is delegated fo
the management. To this end, monthly financial and
operational information are provided to the Board for
assessing the performance of the Company and its
subsidiaries. For significant matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board, the management must report
back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before
making decisions or entfering info any commitments on

behalf of the Company.

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis and
on an ad hoc basis. Reasonable notice for regular and
non-regular meetings are given to all Directors in order
that they can attend the meetings and include matters
for discussion if necessary. Board members are provided
with all agenda and adequate information for their
review within reasonable fime before the meetings. After
the meeting, draft minutes are circulated to all Directors
for comments before confirmation. Minutes of board
meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by
the Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors at all times. Each Director is entitled to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the expense of the Company.
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Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the required
duties and responsibilities of Directors under the GEM
Listing Rules and other relevant statutory requirements
of Hong Kong. An orientation as to Director’s duties and
obligations under the GEM Listing Rules and relevant
legislations will be arranged for all newly appointed
Directors. Newly appointed Directors will also receive
an infroduction on the Company’s operation and
business. Our Directors are kept informed from time to
fime on the latest development of any changes to the
regulatory requirements and the progress of compliance
of applicable rules and regulations by the Company.
Our Directors will also be updated from time to time
on the business development and operation plans
of the Company. All our Directors are encouraged fo
participate in continuing professional development
seminars and/or courses to update their skills and
knowledge on the latest development or changes in
the relevant statutes, GEM Listing Rules and corporate

governance practices.
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During the year ended 30 June 2017, the continuous REBZEZZ—tEXA=THLEEE {TES
professional development taken by respective Directors $EZ 2 @BEHEBENT :

are as follows:

Corporate
governance, rules Financial,
and regulations management and
(including directors’  other business skills

duties) and knowledge
TEER - RURRH B EERHM
(BEESHBK) R R AR
Executive Directors HiTES
Mr. Wang Dequn ITEEELE N/A TEH N/A TEH
(appointed on 19 September 2017) (R=ZE—+EAF+N1A
EBEF)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REBLZ L v v
Dr. Law Wai Ching EREHEL v v
Mr. Lo Sik Yin ERHBRE v v
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung B EE v
(resigned on 19 September 2017) (R=F—+tEAATIH
BE)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFHTES
Ms. Wong Lai Na EEMLZL v v
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming WRELEE v
Mr. Sit Bun EEEL v

The Board held at least a board

meeting for each EBE8FEZLBRT-AESSEH -BE

quarter. Details of the attendance of the Directors during —ZE—tH&FXA=THLFEREBZHEER

the year ended 30 June 2017 are as follows: HEWT
Attendance
HE =
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Wang Dequn FREEALE 0/0
(appointed on 19 September 2017) (R=F—tFNAF+NHAEZF)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERLZL 12/12
Dr. Law Wai Ching BEEEL 12/12
Mr. Lo Sik Yin EHEE %% 12/12
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung 208 EE 10/12
(resigned on 19 September 2017) (R=ZF—tFAHTAHEFE)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYFHTES
Ms. Wong Lai Na BEBMLZL 12/12
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming IR LEE 6/12
Mr. Sit Bun EEELAE 6/12
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive
officer are separated to ensure a clear division between
the chairman’s responsibility to formulate corporate
strategies and overall business development planning
and the chief executive officer’s responsibility to oversee
the Company’s daily operations. The separation ensures
a balance of power and authority so that power is not
concentrated on any individual.

Following the respective resignations of the ex-chairman,
Mr. Lam Wai Pong and the ex-chief executive officer,
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong on 31 May 2013 and 6 September
2012, the Board has finally appointed Mr. Wang Dequn
as the Chairman of the Board on 19 September 2017
but the candidate for the position of chief executive
officer has not yet been identified. All executive
Directors continue to assume and share the roles and
responsibilities of the chief executive officer unfil the
suitable candidate come on board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee is currently chaired
by Ms. Wong Lai Na. The remuneration committee’s
other two members are Mr. Tse Yuen Ming and Mr. Sit
Bun. All members of the remuneration committee are
independent non-executive Directors of the Company.

The role of the remuneration committee is to recommend
to the Board a framework for remunerating the
Board and key executives and to determine specific
remuneration packages for each executive and
non-executive Director of the Company. In carrying out
the above, the remuneration committee may obtain
independent external legal and other professional
advice as deemed necessary. The expenses of such
advice shall be borne by the Company.
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The remuneration package for the executive Directors
of the Company comprises a basic salary and a
performance-related bonus for their contributions. The
independent non-executive Directors receive a basic
fee for their services. All revisions to the remuneration
packages of the Directors are subject to the review and
approval of the Board. Details of directors’ remuneration
for each Director are set out in note 14 fo the
consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the remuneration
committee held one meeting. Individual attendance of

each committee member at the meeting is as follows:

ERERARE

RARBTESZHFWEASERELHFERHA
HERMBHZEREAL - BIFHUTESHR
EvRBUBRELERE FEERESHHA
BRETHEAKESSEHRME - ARSE
EHW A BRNGE W B|MRME14 -

FHEEERBE-Z—tF R A=THLHF
ERITT-REF -REEGHECERLRE

Attendance

i E =R

Ms. Wong Lai Na =EMLE 1/1
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming MR LE 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun BELEE 1/1

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee comprises of three members,
namely Ms. Wong Lai Na, Mr. Tse Yuen Ming and
Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are independent non-executive
Directors of the Company. Ms. Wong Lai Na is currently
the chairman of the nomination committee.

The nomination committee is responsible for making
recommendation to the Board for selection and
nomination of directors and senior management. The
nomination committee also reviews the structure and
composition of the board of Directors and assesses the
independence of non-executive Directors.

REEEE

REZESEH=ZFEREEAN P AEBHL
T HEARERBAELE  REERELT
BUKHTESZ -EBRPLIRAREEES
EFE e

REZESEEREERSREBAS ZHE
FREDESSRLEBES - REEEES
EERNESECRBRARURTXIFENT
EEzBIM-
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The nomination committee met once during the year

ended 30 June 2017 with the attendance of each

committee member as follows:

RELEEREBE-ZE—tEARA=THLE
ERITT-REHE- %éa MEZERLE
ZEWMT :

Attendance

HE =

Ms. Wong Lai Na FEMZL 1/1

Mr. Tse Yuen Ming WEALE 1/1

Mr. Sit Bun BEEE 1/1
AUDIT COMMITTEE B%EEY

The Company established the audit committee with
writften tferms of reference based on the guidelines
recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the provisions seft out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix
15 of the GEM Listing Rules. The audit committee
comprises of three members, namely Ms. Wong Lai
Na, Mr. Tse Yuen Ming and Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are
independent non-executive Directors of the Company.
Ms. Wong Lai Na is currently the chairman of the audit

committee.
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The audit committee is principally responsible for
the monitoring of the integrity of periodical financial
statements of the Company, the review of significant
financial reporting judgements contained in them before
submission to the Board for approval, the review of the
Company’s financial confrols, risk management and
internal control systems, and the review and monitoring
of the auditors’ independence and objectivity as well
as the effectiveness of the audit process. The audit
committee is also responsible for performing corporate
governance functions which include (a) to develop
and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance; (b) fo review and monitor the
fraining and continuous professional development of
the Directors and senior management; (c) to review
and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;
(d) to review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance applicable to employees and the Directors;
and (e) to review the Company’s compliance with the
CG Code and disclosure in the corporate governance
report. The terms of reference setting out the audit
committee’s authorities, duties and responsibilities are
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

The audit committee held four meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2017. Individual attendance of each
committee member at the meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2017 is as follows:

ERERARE

EREEECIEREARERAQRAEMNR
HPBHRR o TENL RRXEZSHENSE
RMEATRREZMERRAE - FHAQXFTW
MBEE AREERABEEZRLS  URR
NREZZHMBIMREERM  UREX
BREZENEE BREESTABEETLEHE
ERBR  BREO)HERBRIAAREEER
HEREEHR . ORIARERESRSREEA
BZRIRBEEXRE S COORIREELA
AIETEREREEREZHREER | (B
RERBAREERESZRIREGATA
REe)BIAARAEBFEEEARATHZ2BERRE
RERMEZWERNT -REBERZES 2R
N BEREEZHBELETRA2ARER
FRi@uL E &R o

EREEERBE-SE—tFRAZTHLHF
ERETTOREZH BREEERERBE-Z
—tEXRB=THLFEZERHERNT

Attendance

=

Ms. Wong Lai Na =HEP L 4/4
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming BB LE 4/4
Mr. Sit Bun EBELLE 4/4
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary supports the Board by ensuring
good information flow within the Board and that the
Board policy and procedures are followed. The Company
Secretary is responsible for advising the Board on the
corporate governance matters and facilitating induction
and professional development of the Directors. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that the Board procedures
and all applicable laws, rules and regulations, are
followed. The Company Secretary has complied with
all the required qualifications, experiences and fraining
requirements under the GEM Listing Rules.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the
Group. The Directors ensure that the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement by the independent auditor
about their reporting responsibilities for the financial
statements is set out in the “Independent Auditor’s
Report” contained in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the rules set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not
aware of any non-compliance with the required standard
as set out in the code of conduct regarding securities
fransactions by the Directors throughout the year ended
30 June 2017.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for establishing
and maintaining appropriate and and effective risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.
The Group’s systems of risk management and internal
control, which include a defined management structure
with limits of authority, are designed to achieve business
objectives, safeguard assets against unauthorised
use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance with relevant legislation and regulations.
The systems are designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or
loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure
in operational systems and achievement of the Group's
objectives.

An organisational structure with operating policies
and procedures, lines of responsibility and delegated
authority has been established. The division/department
head of each core business segment is accountable for
the conduct and performance of such segment within
the agreed strategies, which are set by themselves and
the Board together, and reports directly to the Board.

In the course of conducting the business of the Group,
it is exposed to various fypes of risks, including business
risks, financial risks, operation and other risks. The Board
is ulfimately responsible for the risk management of the
Group and it has delegated to executive management
to carry out the risk identification and monitoring
procedures. The objectives of the risk management
are to enhance the governance and corporate
management processes as well as to safeguard the
Group against unacceptable levels of risks and losses.
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The risk management process of the Group will
involve, among others, (i) an annual risk identification
and analysis exercise which involves assessment
of the consequence and likelihood of risks and
the development of risk management plans for
mitigating such risks; and (ii) an annual review of the
implementation of the risk management plans and fine

tuning of the implementation plan when necessary.

Although the Group does not maintain an internal audit
function, the Board has overall responsibility for the
systems of risk management and infernal control and
for reviewing their effectiveness. Throughout the year
under review, the Company complied with the code
provisions on internal control and risk management.
In particular, the Company has conducted a review of
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system,
covering financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions during the year under
review. The Directors are satisfied that the prevailing
internal control systems as appropriate to the Group are
in place and have been implemented properly and that
no significant areas of improvements which are required
fo be brought to the attentfion to the Board are revealed.

The Board has delegated to executive management the
design, implementation and ongoing monitoring of such
system of internal conftrols covering financial, operational
and compliance conftrols and risk management
procedures.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, remuneration paid/payable to
auditors for audit services is approximately HK$480,000
(2016:HK$420,000) and HK$94,000 (2016:HK$365,000) for

non-audit service performed.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board puts great emphasis on investor relationship in
particular fair disclosure and comprehensive report of the
Company’s performance and activities.
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Shareholders are encouraged to attend the general
meetings of the Company and the Directors always
make efforts to fully address any questions raised by
the shareholders at the annual general meetings (the
"AGM") and the extraordinary general meetings (the
"EGM") of the Company. In addition, shareholders have
the right to nominate a person to stand for election as
a director at any general meeting by lodging a written
notice to the Company.

The Company provides comprehensive information
about the Group in its website (www.ciholdings.com.hk)
fo investors and potfential investors. Hard copies of the
annual reports, half-yearly report, quarterly reports and
circulars are all sent to shareholders and they are all
available at the Company’s welbsite.

In accordance with Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code,
attendance of members of the Board to the general
meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2017 are

as follows:

ERERARE

BRRBBFRALEADAZRRAE  MES
—HNE2EEERRRAQEZRREBFK
S(RRBEAEDRRREIAE (RRE
BMAE) EREZEMBE- I RRTE
BOAARBEHENBANUREEMALIER
RABELEZEES B -

A BE H 93 (www.ciholdings.com.hk) &
REERERBEERHERARECZEER -
IR PHHRE FERERBERZENRIAY
ETRTRR  AZHITREALARABERM -

REBEEFERTR 2FRMRIBE.2HR 2K
ECEERBE-ZE-tEARAZTHLEFE
BITZBRRRAEZHERNT :

EGM held on AGM held on

13 September 21 December EGM held on EGM held on

2016 2016 9 March 2017 15 May 2017

R-B-R"E RIE-RF RZZT-tF RKR-ZT—-t&F

AA+=R +=A=1+—8H =AANA EA+EHA

#T2 272 272 272

BREFFNAE BRREFAE RRBEIAE RRBIKS

Mr. Wang Dequn FRELLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERLT A A A A
Dr. Law Wai Ching EREHEL A A A A
Mr. Lo Sik Yin EHBEE N A A A
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung BMBEE N N N N
Ms. Wong Lai Na EEMLZL A A A N
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming MEALE N N A A
Mr. Sit Bun EELAE N N A N
A - Attended N - Not Attended N/A - Not Applicable A-B2HE N-XmEFE N/A-FTEAH
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INTRODUCTION AND SCOPE OF ESG
REPORT

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company has
prepared the first Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") report of the Group in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(the "ESG Guide") as set out in Appendix 20 to the GEM
Listing Rules. The Board has reviewed and approved the
report and is pleased to present the performance and
progress on the environmental, social and governance
aspects of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2017.

The ESG report of the Group has been presented
info fwo subject areas, namely environmental area
and social area, and each subject area has various
aspects to disclose the relevant policies and the status
of compliance with relevant laws and regulations as
addressed by the ESG Guide. Being the first ESG report of
the Group, it would mainly present the Group’s policies,
initiatives and performance for the subject areas. The
chart below shows the summary of the ESG matters that
are found fo be material for the Group and relevant ESG
Guide:
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ESG Guide
CHERERES

RE

RE - HERERKE

ESG issues relevant to the Group
BEASEEHAMNER HERERBRE

Environmental

BB

Al

Al
A2
A2
A3
A3

Emissions

23 &)

Use of Resources

EREM

Environment and Natural Resources
RERRRER

Social

e
B.1
B.1
B.2
B.2
B.3
B.3
B.4
B.4
B.5
B.5
B.6
B.6
B.7
B.7
B.8
B.8

Employment

B

Health and Safety
REHEZZR

Development and Training
R R

Labour Standards

B TR

Supply Chain Management
frEgEEE

Product Responsibility
EmEE

Anfi-corruption

R&ES

Community Investment
HERERE

Carbon dioxide, waste water management and
waste management

—E e BEXEBENEYER

Energy and raw materials consumption

BER A R A1 BE 5%

Measures in reducing environmental impact

HMOBRBEZENER

Labour practices

EITiER

Workplace health and safety
THSFNRERERZS

Employee development and fraining
BT H#ERE

Child labour and forced labor
BIRBHET

Supplier management

HEBER

Product safety and quality
EmZERmE

Anti-corruption and money laundering
REFREE

Community involvement

B 2ok
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

The Group is diversified with core business areas
including food and beverage, money lending, health
care services, logistic services, securities investment
and frading as well as property investment. In February
2017, the Group entered the logistic services through
the acquisition of 100% equity interest in ACC logistics
Limited, which is engaged in the provision of warehouse
and logistic services focusing on flight boarding in Hong
Kong. During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group
operated and provided services in Hong Kong. However,
with the establishment of a new service centre for the
provision of health care services in Shanghai and the
acquisition of businesses in: (i) production and sale of
pork and processed meat products announced on 7 July
2017; and (ii) rice and corn silage cultivation announced
on 11 August 2017, the Group will enter into the vast
market of The peoples’ Republic of China (the "PRC") so
as to broaden its business spectrum. In fact, the Group is
determined to expand, improve and develop ifs business
in different areas, providing a wide range of services to
meet customer needs and reducing the effect of the

environmental area at the same time.

The Group provides logistic and warehouse services
and dedicates to assist its customers by simplifying
their supply-chain management to reduce the logistic
costs and raise efficiency. The Group assists customers
in reducing the logistic costs and shortening the time
for cargo flow into the market. The Group is used fo
centralize and deliver products to the location nearby,
in order to use less transportation to reduce the carbon

dioxide emissions.
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The Group’'s warehouse is run by systematic
management and proper settings with multi-level racks
fo store various cargos. Moreover, the Group provides
additional services including the following: warehouse
storage services, container fransition, container loading
and unloading, consolidation, packing, classification,
labelling and provide detailed data and storage services
and so on. The Group considers using less packaging
material to reduce waste of resources and recycles all
the useful resources.

The Group provides health care services like hot-stone
spa freatment for customers to experience essential
benefits. There are hot stone spa treatments, therapeutic
massages and results-oriented facial and body
freatments. The Group has a strict policy o manage the
usage of electricity and water consumption.

Apart from the health care services, logistic and
warehouse services, other operating segments of the
Group have relatively low impact on the environment
such as money lending, securities trading and property
investment. The Group fries ifs very best to use less
resources during the fime of operation and provision of

administrative work.

In order to reduce environmental impact and create
value in the community, the Group seeks every
opportunity to incorporate sustainability standards and
practices into all aspects of its business. In addition,
social responsibility is the fundamental duty of the Group
to contribute to the society in which it is brought up.
The Group believes that active participation in social
activities would help the underprivileged.
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A.

Environmental

A.1 Emissions

The Group has stfrived to minimize the
environmental impact of its logistic activities
and health care services. The Group sticks
fo the principle of active participation and
environmental responsibilities to manage
the immediate and long ferm environmental
impacts of an organization’s services and
processes. The Group can fulfill not only its
market mandate but also greatly support green
activities and actively implement effective

policies aimed at emission reduction.

Carbon dioxide ('Co,”) emissions

The Group has used a set of Co, emission
reduction management policy in order fo
save energy resources, reduce energy waste
and consume energy efficiently. All members
of the Group have built up a saving habit on
energy resources. The reduction policy has
suggested some tactics such as adjusting
to the appropriate lighting and choosing
energy efficiency vehicles and equipment
and considering long-term energy savings
programs, in order to create a better and

cleaner environment for society.

For the logistic segment, the Group follows
the instruction of Electrical and Mechanical
Service Department. The Group uses energy
efficient medium goods vehicles, has good
planning and combining ftrips and avoids
excessive weight. The Group would also inspect
the exhaust system and muffler and keep up
with engine maintenance regularly to reduce

carbon dioxide emissions.
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For the health care services segment, the
indirect carbon dioxide emission would be
produced when the spa equipment is occupied
by customers which is powered by electricity as
well as the general use of electricity such as air
conditioning. The Group has implemented the
following policies to reduce the effect of Co,

emission:

0 Consider to acquire more energy efficient
equipment; and

Climate control for air conditioning
according to number of customers; and

. Switch off the lights when the spa room is
not occupied.

Waste water management

For the health care services, there are shower
room facilities for all customers who would use
before and after the spa treatment. The Group
ensures that waste water is properly connected
tfo municipal sewage system in accordance
with relevant regulations. The Group has
implemented the following policies for reducing

emission waste water:

Promote dry spa freatment to avoid
maintaining spa pools so as to achieve the
reduction in emission of waste water; and

0 Encourage customers to save water while
showering by posting notice in the shower

room facilities.
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Other than the health care services, there is
no other operation of the Group related to
emission of waste water in the year ended 30
June 2017.

Waste management

The Group would also produce land waste from
offices when conducting business. The major
land waste is the paper used to prepare office
documents. The Group has also established
policies to reduce and handle the land waste

as follows:

Emphasis on the use of recycled paper
when prinfing the internal documents;

Encourage the use of double-sided
printing when printing documents for
external use; and

Establish procedures on handling waste
paper and waste materials.

It is the Group’s policy fo maintain the
operation in an efficient and effective manner
so as to continue minimizing environmental
impact. The Group has constantly updated
with the local legislation and standards for
environmental protection and assessed
whether these legislations and standards are
related to the business of the Group and the
Group’s compliance status. During the year
ended 30 June 2017, the Group has complied
with environmental laws and regulations
applicable to the Group’s business. The Group
will continue looking for ways to reduce carbon
dioxide emissions and land contamination.
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A.2 Use of Resources A2 BREH

Water, electricity and fuel consumption

The Group utilizes resources effectively
and responsibly to achieve sustainable
development. The Group encourages staff fo
adopt environmentally responsible habits to
measure and reduce the use of waste, minimize

waste and recycle materials.

The use of water, electricity, and fuel directly
impacts the environment. When the Group
provides customer services or operates ifs
offices, it exerts an impact on the environment
through the consumption of water, electricity
and fuel. The Group has tried its very best to
reduce the consumption of energy.

The Group’s resources consumption during the
year ended 30 June 2017 are listed in the below
table.

KERMEBEH

FEBERRBHFAERAERA]
SEBR - AKETBHETIRERR
BE - UEEXRSERNER =
R R A B WA

KERMENEREEZERE - 8
FEBRUEFRENTERSE
B KERBHNEAHREE

FE AEBBR2 B EERIE
o

AEEBE-—ZT-tFARA=ZTHLE
FENERAEHIET X -

Resources Consumption Unit Amount
BERER By ]
Electricity consumption KwH 159,951
A& T RN
Water consumption M3 241
A ST K
Fossil fuel used L 40,922
ftAREAE AT

The “save more use less” concept is being
promoted throughout all work sites. The Group
would rearrange production schedules to
improve the production efficiency to reduce
use of resources including energy, labour and

raw materials.
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A.3 Environment and Natural Resources

Measures in reducing environmental impact

This ESG report covers the general disclosures
and compliance status that are based on
Appendix 20 of the ESG Guide.

According to the Group’'s environmental
philosophy, all the group companies are
committed to a positive impact to the
environment while providing services fo
customers. There is no doubt that energy
efficiency and environmental protections are
great concerns and difficult long-term tasks for
the Group and the society.

The Group strictly monitors and reviews the
data from time to time, minimizing the negative
effect to the environment and maximizing its
business development and operatfion at the

same time.

B. Social

B.1

Employment

Labour practices

A good workplace prevents discrimination
and promotes equal opportunities for all
people despite age, gender, race, colour,
sexual orientation, disability or marital status
to increase employee satisfaction. The Group
provides a good working environment for
employees because it regards every single staff
member as a valuable asset to the Group.
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The Group has encouraged its employees to
work according to the standard working hour
per day and week as stated in the labour
contfract. An overtime pay in accordance with
labour law would be made if an employee is
required to work more than 8 hours a day or 40
hours a week.

Apart from that, the Group guarantees the
rights and interests of employees relating to
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and
promotion, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits
and welfares. The Group explains the details of
the employment rights to employees clearly.

Social activities such as birthday parties,
annual dinners and other social events are
organized for employees to participate to
increase their work-life balance and enhance
the relationship with employees.

The Group has an annual review of the
employment policy and strikes a balance
between employee remuneration and business
growth, which can benefit the development of
the Group.

Anti-discrimination and equal opportunity

The Group would diversify its staff by means
of gender and age to balance the culture
and communications between staff. The
Group is committed to having a workplace
environment free from discrimination and equal
opportunities for all despite age, gender, race,
colour, sexual orientation, disability or marital
status. The Group encourages labour diversity
and welcomes all manpower, thus putting the
principle of fairness info practices. The Group
had no reported incidents of non-compliance
with regulations concerning employment

during the year ended 30 June 2017.
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The charts below show the gender and age of
staff:

Gender Profile
Bzipl

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group
employed over 60 employees. The male/female
composition ratio of the Group is 3:2. Large
portion of female works for the health care
centre and, on the other hand, large portion of
male works for logistic segment. The difference
in the composition can be explained by the
difference in job nature. In addition, the Group
welcome any age range of people to join the
Group as long as they are keen fo learn and
participate.
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B.2 Health and Safety B2 REHZE

Workplace health and safety

Protecting employee’s occupational health
and safety is critical for the Group. The Group
respects occupational safety and health and
other applicable regulations for a safe and
comfortable working environment that protects
employees from occupational hazards.

The Group follows the "Occupational Safety
and Health Regulation” of the Labour
Department and sets up five-routine working
regulatfion in establishing a safe and healthy
working environment. Structurise, Systematise,
Sanitise, Standardise and Self-discipline are
the elements of five-routine working regulation.
Applying the working regulation can reduce
accidents, improve the efficiency of work
and create a good working culture within the
Group.

The Group promotes the concept of
occupational health and safety to all employees
and raises their awareness towards workplace
safety. The Group carries out regular review
and evaluation of occupational hazards to
minimize the negative impacts on employee
health.

Moreover, the Group provides medical
insurance for employees. The Group has
taken up responsibilities to improve the
working environment and created a safe and
comfortable workplace for employees. For the
year ended 30 June 2017, the Group reported
zero work related fatalities.
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B.3 Development and Training B.3 #ERIZH

56

Employee development and training

Keeping employees trained is part of a
fundamental role in business growth. The
Group encourages employees for confinuous
development and improves their skill set
through training. The Group understands that
fraining is the most sustainable way for long
term development, which is beneficial for both
the Group and the employees.

The Group provides fraining for directors
regarding the Group’s development and
essential skills, in order to have better
understanding of the Group development
potential and direction for enhancing their

management skills.

The Group provides various internal frainings for
developing the workforce, including orientation
and on-board trainings for new staff fo adapt
fo the operation of the Group efficiently and
strengthen the skill and knowledge required at
work. It is important for employees to perform
tasks safely, follow safe work procedures and
operate machines and equipment carefully.

The Group evaluates the training programs
from fime to time and reviews the effectiveness
of training. The Group puts effort to improve
employees’ knowledge and technical skills for
discharging duties at work.

Moreover, the Group encourages mutual
communication between management and
employees. The Group respects and cares
about employees’ opinions and suggestions.
At the same time, the Group delivers the latest
corporate news fo all employees in a timely

manner.
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B.4 Labour Standards

Child labour and forced labor

Any individual hired under legal working age
and without any identification documents
is disqualified from employment. It is the
Group’s policy to disqualify the person from
employment if he or she is found to be hired
against the requirements of the Labour
Contract Law.

The Group makes good use of the Human
Resource Department to ensure employment
compliance with laws and regulations. The
Human Resource Department takes up
the responsibilities tfo review and confirm
employment practices, avoiding child and
forced labour. In case of any unlawful labour is
discovered, the Group would immediately assist
the employee and cooperate with relevant
labour authorities.

The Group follows the laws and regulations
prohibiting child labour and forced labour,
which mainly include:

0 Employment Ordinance of HKSAR
0 Labor Law of the PRC
Labor Contract Law of the PRC
0 Law of the PRC on Protection of Minors

Regulations on Prohibiting Use of Child
Labour (State Council Order No. 364)

For the year ended 30 June 2017, there was no
violation regarding age of employment and
any labour dispute within the Group.
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B.5

B.6

CHERERRE

Supply Chain Management

Supplier management

The Group aims to provide comprehensive
solutions that meet custfomers’ needs and
establish a comprehensive vertical supply
chain management system through resource
integration and supplier screening and

management.

The objectives are to deepen the collaborative
relationship with the strategic suppliers and
fo create competitive advantages in the
value chain, thereby aiming to enhance the
impact on the society and environment. The
Group maintains long term relationship with ifs
suppliers for ensuring stable supply.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the
Group carried out a regular review for the
suppliers. The Group would suspend suppliers
if significant deterioration was found in the
supplier’s quality. This would ensure that
suppliers conform to the Group’s standard.

Product Responsibility

Product safety and quality

The policies which the Group has adopted
tfo ensure customer satisfaction and product
quality include the ability to refurn any
defect products to the customers. The Group
strives to provide clients with quality and safe
products so as to establish good credibility and
reputation.
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For the logistic segment, the Group fries to
connect its office with the warehouse so as
fo provide a convenient and efficient way
for fracking the status of goods, ensuring
the timing and quality of logistic services
between other warehouses, logistic centres
and air cargo terminals. With the most up
tfo date tracking information and efficient
administration support, the Group can expedite
consolidation, distribution, loading, unloading
and warehouse operations.

For ensuring the safety of goods in custody,
the Group provides a 24 hours security
guard service and an advanced close-circuit
television (CCTV) system in the warehouse.
Customers can also enjoy free professional
advice for packaging, distribution and efficient
fransportation.

For the health care services, the Group provides
a wide range of hot-stone spa services to
customers. The Group has established a
membership system to collect basic information
of clients and requires them to fill in a health
condition questionnaire, ensuring good
physical condition of the clients, preventing
them from accidents and providing the most
suitable services to meet the clients’ needs,
such as relaxation and detoxification.

The health care centre is dedicated to
providing a great atmosphere for clients to
enjoy spa freatment. The interior design is
luxurious and elegant. The Group also keeps
the place clean and hygienic. Employees
would clean the hot-stone equipment
thoroughly after use. The Group provides
spacious bathrooms and changing rooms
for clients to clean up after a hot-stone spa
tfreatment.
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B.7

CHERERRE

The clients’ information is only for infernal
use within the Group because the Group
implements a strict policy fo manage and
protect clients’ data in compliance with
privacy policies. It is forbidden for employees
tfo disclose any customers’ information to third
parties.

Customer satisfaction is one of the Group’s
objective. If the Group receives a complaint,
the management would understand the
situation first and set up rules and procedures
in order to avoid similar incidents from

happening again in the future.

Anti-corruption

Anti-corruption and money laundering

The Group’s operation complies with local
and national legislation strictly, such as the
Prevention of Bribery Ordinance of Hong Kong
and relevant legislation on anti-corruption of
mainland China.

The Group strives to maintain a system
with moral integrity and an anti-corruption
mechanism, which is the cornerstone for
sustainable and healthy development. To
effectively strengthen the Group integrity, it
confinues to improve the internal supervision
and anti-corruption management. The
Group also requests employees to eliminate
corruption such as bribery, extortion, fraud and
anti-money laundering in any circumstance.
Any suspected criminal offence will be
promptly whistle-blown and reported to relevant
authorities. For the year ended 30 June 2017,
no such events took place in the Group.
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B.8 Community Investment B8 #HERE

Community involvement

Contributing to society is a part of the Group’s
sustainable development strategy. The Group is
committed to providing career opportunities to
locals and promoting the development of the

community’s economy.

The Group believes that public welfare is
indivisible from the development of the
Group. The Group encourages employees
to participate in volunteer activities and
environmental protection activities actively,
in order to raise community awareness and
concern, so as fo inspire more and more

employees to partficipate in community service.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business is set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 85 of this report and in
the accompanying notfes fo the consolidated financial

statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2017 (2016: Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital and share
options of the Company during the year are set ouf in
notes 33 and 35 fo the consolidated financial statements

respectively.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 88 of the annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2017, the Company had no retained
profits available for cash distribution and/or distribution
in specie. Under the Companies Law (2001 Second
Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s share
premium account and capital reserve of approximately
HK$1,589,573,000 (2016: HKS$1,392,454,000) and
HK$15,826,000 (2016: HK$15,826,000) respectively,
may be distributed tfo the shareholders, provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in
a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium account
may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the five financial years is set out on page
204 of the annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up fo the date of this

report were:
Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Dequn (Chairman)
(appointed on 19 September 2017)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Dr. Law Wai Ching
Mr. Lo Sik Yin
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung (resigned on 19 September 2017)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Wong Lai Na
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming
Mr. Sit Bun

In accordance with article 86(3) of the articles of
association of the Company, Mr. Wang Dequn shall retire
from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

In accordance with article 87(1) of the articles of
association of the Company, Dr. Law Wai Ching and
Mr. Sit Bun shall retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive Directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers all the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company
and the senior management of the Group are set out on
pages 29 to 31 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered into any service
contract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No other contracts of significance to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any fime
during the year.
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2017, there was no inferest and short
position of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company and their respective associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including inferests or short positions
which they have taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
maintained by the Company referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules, to be nofified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed "SHARE OPTION
SCHEME", at no time during the year was the Company
or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party fo any arrangements to enable
the Directors and chief executives of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any body corporate,
and none of the Directors and chief executives or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right
fo subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2017, so far as is known to the Directors
and the chief executives of the Company, the inferests
and short positions of the persons or corporations in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO or, were, directly or
indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in
all circumstances at general meetings of the Company
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were as follows:

Number of Approximate
Capacity in which ordinary percentage of
Name of shareholders interests are held shares held shareholding
R 3R & 7 FEERZEN FREEREE BOSEREIL
China Rise Securities Asset Beneficial owner 207,008,870 13.50%
Management Company Limited
(Note 1)
EERFEEEEARAE (W) BHBEEA
China Rise Finance Group Company Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
Limited (Note 1) corporation
EZoMEBBRLE () HELEER
Jin Dragon Holdings Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
Jin Dragon Holdings Limited (Fff&£1) XA EER
Essential Holdings Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
Essential Holdings Limited (Ff&E1) SEEEER
Cosmo Group Holdings Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
Cosmo Group Holdings Limited (Kt&£1) XA E
Symphony Holdings Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
FEKEEAERA A (1) Ry A E R
Goldsilk Capital Limited (Note 2) Interest of controlled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
Goldsilk Capital Limited (HfE2) REEEER
Mr. Cheng Tun Nei (Note 2) Interest of conftrolled 207,008,870 13.50%
corporation
& e & (FfEE2) RyAEER
Ms. Li Wa Hei (Note 3) Interest of spouse 207,008,870 13.50%
TER 7+ (ME3) iRk
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Notes:

M As at 30 June 2017, China Rise Securities Asset
Management Company Limited was directly interested in
207,008,870 shares of the Company. China Rise Securities
Asset Management Company Limited together with
China Rise Finance Group Company Limited, Jin Dragon
Holdings Limited, Essential Holdings Limited and Cosmo
Group Holdings Limited are wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Symphony Holdings Limited ("Symphony”), the shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange.

(2) Mr. Cheng Tun Nei ("Mr. Cheng”) owns the entfire
issued share capital of Goldsilk Capital Limited, which
holds 36.73% equity interest in Symphony. Mr. Cheng is
therefore deemed to be interested in 207,008,870 shares
of the Company for the purpose of the SFO.

3) Ms. Li Wa Hei is the wife of Mr. Cheng and therefore is
deemed to be interested in 207,008,870 shares of the
Company for the purposes of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group did not
entfer info any fransactions which need to be disclosed
as connected fransactions or contfinuing connected
tfransactions pursuant to Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing
Rules.

Details of the material related party fransactions are set
out in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements
of this annual report. These related party fransactions
did not consititute connected transactions or continuing
connected fransactions pursuant to Chapter 20 of the
GEM Listing Rules.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 30 June 2017, sales to the Group's
five customers accounted for 39.3% (2016: 47.2%) of
the revenue from food and beverage, money lending,
logistic services and health care services for the year and
sales to the largest customer included therein accounted
for 11.3% (2016: 21.5%). In respect of food and beverage,
purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted 99.4% (2016: 97.3%) of the total purchases
for the year and purchases from the largest supplier
included therein accounted for 84.1% (2016: 66.2%).

None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any other shareholders, which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s articles of association or the laws of
the Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option share scheme
on 20 November 2012 for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the eligible participants
including the Directors, who have contributed or may
contribute to the Group. Details of the share option
scheme are set out in note 35 to the consolidated

financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

During the year ended 30 June 2017, neither the
Company nor any of ifs subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 30 June 2017 and up fo the date
of this report, the Directors were indemnified out of the
assets and profits of the Company from and against all
actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they might incur in connection with the execution
of their duties. The Company has arranged directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance policy of the Company in the
year ended 30 June 2017.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any business that
competed or might compete with the business of the
Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available fo the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, af
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Company as well as
a discussion and analysis of the Group’s performance
during the year and the material factors underlying
its results and financial position can be found in the
management discussion and analysis set out on pages 6
to 28 of this annual report. These discussions form part of
this report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Subject to the deviation as disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report set out on pages 32 to 43 of the
Company’s annual report, the Company has complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the year

under review.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after
the reporting period are set out in note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR
Elite Partners CPA Limited has acted as auditor of the

Company for the past three years including the year
ended 30 June 2017.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual

general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Elite
Partners CPA Limited.

On behalf of the Board

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Director

Hong Kong, 25 September 2017
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elite
< partners

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF CELEBRATE INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (fogether the "Group”)
set out on pages 85 to 203, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statfement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accountfing policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a frue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 30 June 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audif
of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA's "Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the "Code”) and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

B % BEN RS

FAREZER

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our BREESFNEENE BEEXREEAES
professional judgement, were of most significance in our HREE-Z—+tFNA=Z+tHILFENEA
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the BEHEFIREEMNEE ESEERERAHN
year ended 30 June 2017. These matters were addressed XMW ERZAHERNHEEE M
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial EHELEHREEHERER -

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matter
BREKREE

Business combinatfion and impairment assessment
of goodwill and intangible assets
HEBEHURBEREFEER HETE

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had goodwill of
approximately HK$11,183,000 which relates to the
acquisition of ACC Logistics Limited ("ACC") (see Note 24
to the consolidated financial statements). Also, the Group
had intangible assets of approximately HK$8,500,000
which relate to the “Customer relationship” as disclosed
in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.
The goodwill and the intangible assets were arising from
the acquisition of ACC during the year and allocated to
logistic segment (“CGU"). Details of the acquisition of
ACC are disclosed in Note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements. During the year ended 30 June 2017, the
Group had not recognised impairment loss of goodwill and
intangible assets.

RZT—+tFRA=1TH W EBESEFHRWEREBYR
BRAR ([HREB] ) 2BELNR11,183,00087T (R
FEMBIMRMTE24) o WA FIERE B SRR M T
23R EEEEHM [RPBER] cEBEEENR
8,500,000/ 7T - & REFLEEARFARBREBHME
ERSBEEDRSE ([ReEEEM] ) - WERES
B BENGRE B RERMAIONE - REE-T—tF
A=+tRHILFE - BEEEAERIDENRETLEENME
Ei8 o

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEAEBERPNMEEEREE

Our major audit procedures in relation to business
combination and impairment assessment of goodwill

and intangible assets included the following:

EEREBAFARABRETLEEREMGETHNE
EEZIEFERE -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BREEXSEE

Business combinatfion and impairment assessment
of goodwill and intangible assets
EBEHURBEREFEER HE TS

For the purpose of the initial recognition of intangible
assets in business combination and impairment assessment
of goodwill and intangible assets, the Group appointed an
independent external valuer to assess the fair value of the
identifiable net assets of ACC at initial recognition and the
recoverable amount of the CGU at the end of the reporting
period.
HREBANTNTEABLEENRBERBILEEN
REEMES > EEEEREHEUINIEEMFERER
R FHERBO A EZNEEFENATERRESELEN
MRS R AT U@ S5 o

We had identified business combination and impairment
assessment of goodwill and intangible assets as a key
audit matter because significant management judgement
was required to determine the key assumptions including
estimated future income, operating margins and discount
rate, etc. and the amounts involved were significant.
EEOREBAHUNRBEREREENMEN G R
REZFE RARETHRREBEMEARKEA - &
BMPXRRUREERERBELASHE RIS RER
BRe
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How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEBRTNAEEEXEE

We tested the purchase price allocations in which
we especially focused on the valuation of the
intangible assets of ACC. We particularly focused

on the related fair value adjustments;

TEUHBEENE - TARNE - EFEHH
ERBBOEVEENNE - BELEBIAH
ATEBE ;

We evaluated the timing and appropriateness
of the accounting treatment and the amount of
consideration of the acquisition based on the
contractual agreement and the results of valuation

prepared by management and valuer;

FEERANHBUARERERAEMREZME
BEERMAGRBERNSHTRERRESEN
1 S E & 1

We obtained cash flow forecasts relating to the
CGU prepared by management and approved by
the directors of the Company;

EEWEH BERREEERELEZHEERH
ReEfEuzReRERA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BEEXSEE

Business combination and impairment assessment
of goodwill and intangible assets
EBEHUARBEREFEER HETE

B % BEN RS

AREZEIE(8)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEBRTNAEEEXEE

We discussed with management and independent
external valuer engaged by the Company
in relation to the methodology, basis and
assumptions used in arriving at the forecasts (e.g.
estimated sales growth rate and discount rate
etc.) to determine whether the methodology and
assumptions used were reasonable;
EEHERER ERARNERENBELIMNIEER
M RMERIRAAEERMANTERBRES
SEMANTE s BEREBR (MAFTHEEE
KRR EE) |

We checked, on a sample basis, the accuracy and
reliance of the input data used; and

T F AT S A S P R ) A BUR Y SRR Je F]
FiE R

We evaluated the competency of the independent
external valuer taking into account its experience
and qualifications.

EERE RBLIMNDEEMOE R R ERRE - 5T
HERSERE ST ©
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BREEXSEE

Impairment assessment of investment in an
associate

R—EBELFZREZ R EFRE

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had investment in
an associate of approximately HK$4,265,000 which
represented 49% equity interest in Baron's School of Music
Limited as set out in Note 19 of the consolidated financial
statements. During the year ended 30 June 2017, the
Group had recognised an impairment loss of approximately
HK$9,583,000 for the investment in an associate.
RZZT—tFRA=+H  &HEEFHE—MBBEEQARZ
REHR4,2650008 7T » WRERNBLSZLERARRD
Bl ZA9%RHE (HNEEMBREMTI9) - REZE-T
—+tFRNAZTBELEFE . BEEXRR—HBEIRZ
AR EREK9,583,000% 7T °

For the purpose of assessing impairment, the recoverable
amount of the investment in an associate was determined
by management based on value in use calculations.
We had identified the impairment assessment of the
investment in an associate as a key audit matter because
significant management judgement was required to
estimate the value in use of the investment in an associate.
FREREME  R—EEEAR2REZATRESRETD
ERERBEABEIFELIEE - TEE AN —HHER
RIZIREZHEN LI REAREZEE  RER/MGEN—
MHERRI 2 IREZ R REEREBEEL RS HE -
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How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEBRTNAEEEXEE

Our major audit procedures in relation to impairment
assessment of the investment in the associate included

the following:

EERRN—HBE AR ZRE CREFEETHEIESR
2 RS

. We obtained and assessed the value in use
calculations methodology provided by the

management;

- EBENSKRAFHEERERHIERAEENE
e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B % BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued) FREZEIE(E)
Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
BEEXSEE ESEERTUMEEEZEE

Impairment assessment of investment in an
associate

R—EBELFZREZ R EFE

. We discussed with the management of the
Company and assessed the reasonableness of
key assumptions adopted by the management
to determine the value in use of the investment
in the associate (e.g. operating margins, terminal
growth rates and discount rates);
EERERELETIRMTEEEEREER —
ML RNRZRENEABEMRAZ ETERR

(BmEafEE s REERERURE) 25

a1,

. We checked, on a sample basis, the accuracy and
reliance of the input data used; and
& E AT S A S P PR ) A B B SRR M fe F]
FM R

. We evaluated the competency of the independent
external valuer taking into account its experience
and qualifications.

EERFT RBIUINBEEMAER R ERE 5T
REBERET °
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BY % BENHRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BREEXSEE

Impairment of loan receivables
FEWE SR 6

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had loan receivables of
approximately HK$68,119,000, as set out in Note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements. During the year
ended 30 June 2017, HK$7,500,000 will be recognised as
impairment in profit or loss.

RZZE—tFXA=+H" %BZKZDGQW?“?E%W%IZ(SF)?
B BEEBEIKEFRX68,119,0008 T c REEZ
—+tFERA=ZTHIEFE Hﬁﬁ@?‘EEWEEEN,E)O0,000}%TE
ZBE o

We had identified impairment assessment of loan
receivables as a key audit matter because the amounts
of loan receivables were significant and significant
management judgement had to be made for the

assessment of the recoverability of the loan receivables.

EEEBREERBREN G ABEREZER  REAR
UEFREEREANLRFGERKERA KO AT EE
KR8 Il -
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How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEBRTNAEEEXEE

Our major audit procedures relating to the impairment

of loan receivables included the following:

EEREEETREETHNIERZEFELE

We had obtained a list of loan receivables
outstanding as at 30 June 2017 from the
management of the Company. With regards
to amounts of these receivables, we had sent
confirmations to the borrowers to confirm the
balances as at 30 June 2017. We had read the
terms of the loan agreements shown on the list
provided by the management of the Company
to see whether there were any collaterals or
guarantee arrangements;

ETEEM BRAREERERSEE-ZT—tFX
A=+tHzHEAEERWER 2 %$ ° BLiL % &
WHIENSEMS @ BS2LRBRAZLRER
Z UERBEE_T—tFNA=ZTRHZ&EHR -
EZEEEH BEQAREEERHMNBESRETN
BERBHE2IGER  NEBRR A EMEMmE
REH
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BEEXSEE

Impairment of loan receivables
FEWE 509 6 1

B % BEN RS

AREZEIE(8)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEBRTNAEEEXEE

We discussed with management of the Company
the procedures it would take before it grant loans
to customers;

EE5RHE BEAREEEAWEMEPRHEER
Z BIPTEREXHORZFF

We had also reviewed a number of credit files of
borrowers selected on a sample basis. Further,
we had discussed with the management of
the Company its impairment policy (i.e. when
and how impairment was determined) and
assessed whether they are reasonable to ensure
sufficient impairment losses are being recognised.
Specifically, with regards to loan receivables
that had past due, we had discussed with the
management of the Company a number of
factors, including the fair value of collaterals, if
any, as well as subsequent settlement, if any,
etc. and discussed with the management of the
Company the sufficiency of impairment loss and
appropriateness of recognition of interest income
based on the specific facts and circumstances;
and

ENMEMEER —LERANEFEERESR o It
9|\’ EE0H ERAREBEEREMNWREMELRE
(BNt ERE R R IT) - WaF kA BB
%E’\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂ’]ﬂﬁ}éﬁ%?%EE?EE@ o BB
HRaBMERERmS  EFEKLE &R
FIERENWEERE  eEERR (WE) 8
NEEARBEENSES (E) 5 URBEA
EEEREBER B BERREEENRABER
BRAANERFNEZMAREEE &

gmr

Frlm i
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BY % BENHRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

AREZEIE(8)

Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
BREEXSEE ESEERTUMEEEZEE

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises all of
the information included in the annual report other than
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears tfo be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017 %

We also compared the recoverable amounts
of the loan receivables estimated by the
management of the company with the carrying
amount recognised in the Group's consolidated
statement of financial position.

EENEHR BERFEEBEEMGBIANEKRER
WEEREE HEEEESVBRKRTER E’]ﬁﬁﬁ
TELTTJ:K@ °

BEAFREEAHHEMERAERE - RWEH
BIELRA M IB R N B F pb b #0 2 BRD & A
SMEFRFTEAAA B -

B HmREHNERT ERER M
ETeHEMEMERTATALD

=EF
&R TE

B o

RESERGAMBRERMNE  BEENEER
BEEMEN  EtMEEAMENEE EERA
MEBRKESEEZRRETREENERFTE
EATH A\ FHEEERERRL - WEEF
SENTETHTERSEMENHREKNNE
KRR EERAREEAREE - - BFF
AEH S -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary
fo enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to contfinue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accountfing unless the
directors either intend tfo liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

B % BEN RS

ESEREXZEERGAMBRR
ARBHEE

BERRESFARERBEEBSIMASRMAEN
BV BRELIREBRRGHIORESR
REEEMATRRIEROGS M BHE
MREEBTHRAEGAMBEBREABLENEH
NEPEEHE WEZEHEAMBRR TS FESR
PAERFF S8R R T 8 By B KSR AR B -

ERESEAHBHRRE BEFAAANH &
SEBBELENRN  URERFELE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BY % BENHRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, buf is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users tfaken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

S Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal conftrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s intfernal conftrol.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B % BEN RS

BB B G S M B RRARE
BB E (&)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease fo confinue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

A ERARA ST RRNRE M RE
HEsH A MARBREN S
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BY % BENHRE

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other maftters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
tfo communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Yip Kai Yin with practising
certificate number P05131.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

10/F., 8 Observatory Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

25 September 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REBREREMEZEHRKER

BE—F—+tFRA=1THILFE (KETIF)

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar)

2017 2016
—E—tfF ZE—X
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FHET FHET

Turnover R 7 205,669 116,907
Revenue & 7 15,968 9,290
Cost of sales HERA (16,545) (10,059)
Gross loss £ (577) (769)
Other income Hib g X 9 13,597 62,418
Administrative expenses THEX (39.188) (40,691)
Other operating expenses Hih &R & 10 (82,843) (36,958)
Loss from operations REBE (109.011) (16,000)
Finance costs & A AR 11 (777) (1,868)
Share of loss from an associate B —BHE QA F ZEE (635) (707)
Loss before taxation R Bt Al 5 18 (110,423) (18,575)
Income tax expense FREHR X 12 (23) -
Loss for the year AEEFE 13 (110,446) (18,575)
Attributable to: KEERBEBEEMN:

Owners of the Company ERAREBA (110,440) (59.237)

Non-controlling interests FERER 6) 40,662

(110,446) (18,575)

Loss for the year KEEEFE (110,446) (18.575)
Other comprehensive income  AEEH 2 HKE

for the year
Item that may be reclassified AJBERE BB PR 1B

subsequently to profit or loss: HE

Exchange difference on REVBRREEZER

translation of financial ZEF
statements 316 -

Total comprehensive expense for KR EE 2 HBA XA

the year (110,130) (18,575)
Attributable to: FE4h

Owners of the Company PN/NEIEES N (110,124) (18,575)

Non-controlling interests SRR M 2 6) -

(110,130) (18,575)
(Res’rotedg
(LE7|

Loss per share attributable to RATEE AEM

the owners of the Company BREE

- Basic and diluted —EARREE 16 (HK$0.257 t)  (HKS$S0.25/ 7t)

The notes on pages 91 to 203 form part of these
consolidated financial statements.

EOIE203E 2 MEBEAGEMBRET 2 —

BBAD ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B MR R &R

At 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) R=ZF—+t#~NHA=+H (LUETHTF)

2017 2016
—E—tF T —RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 FHExT FHEIT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment  #% - E &R E 17 9,443 11,116
Investment property REWME 18 - -
Investment in an associate R—BEBELARZRE 19 4,265 14,483
Loan receivables EWER 26 702 241
Available-for-sale investment AHEHERE 21 45,017 44,817
Deposits paid for acquisition BEYE BEK
of property, plant and mEzEfNRE
equipment 11,256 -
Investment deposits RE®RS 22 52,574 -
Intangible assets BREEE 23 7.933 -
Goodwill G5 24 11,183 -
142,373 70,657
Current assets REBEE
Loan receivables EWER 26 57,532 46,954
Trade and other receivables JE WK BR R R L E LR R 1B 25 13,234 6,186
Financial assets at fair value RATELEZAR
through profit or loss ZERMEE 27 142,904 204,055
Bank and cash balances RITRREET 28 108,682 27.220
322,352 284,415
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables FEAS BR X R HL th FE A TR I8 29 7.310 6,768
Borrowings BE 32 513 -
Obligations under A& ERE
finance leases 30 705 199
Tax payable EBIE 37 531 261
9.059 7,228
Net current assets REBEEZRE 313,293 277.187
Total assets less BREERRBAERS
current liabilities 455,666 347,844
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B IR R 3R

At 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) R=ZF—+t#ANA=+H (LUETHTF)

2017 2016
—E—+tF T —RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FHExT FHEIT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Obligations under R & E AR
finance leases 30 249 191
Promissory note AN RE 31 19,345 -
Deferred tax liabilities BEERBEE 37 1,309 -
20,903 191
NET ASSETS EEFE 434,763 347,653
Capital and reserves BAR#EE
Share capital B 33 153 63,904
Reserves 1 34 378,671 227,804
Equity attributable to owners of ANA TR AELER
the Company 378,824 291,708
Non-controlling interests PRI RE & 55,939 55,945
TOTAL EQUITY HRER 434,763 347,653

The notes on pages 91 to 203 form part of these

consolidated financial statements were approved and

authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25

September 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene

REBRZL

Executive Director

HITEE

EOIE203E 2 MEABRAGEUBHRR 2 —
B MAGRSUBRRER-Z2—-—LFNA
TTHRERESEMERKENE  IHUT
EERREE:

Dr. Law Wai Ching
EEREEEL
Executive Director

BiTEE
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
MEREBER

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE=—F—+F~NA=1HILFE

Non-
Share Share  Exchange Capital - Accumulated controlling Tofal
capital premium reserves reserves losses Total interests equify
R RAHEE ERGE B4R ZiHEE g% FERER fEs
HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TE1 TR T T TEn T TEn T
At 1 July 2015 RZE-R1EtB-H 1432 1.214417 - 16820 (1121,239) 110436 161,304 21,740
Tofal comprehensive expenses  AEE2HRXAH
for fhe year - - . S ) (%) s (1857
Issue of shares from open offer ~ RABEEMETRH 42947 182,525 - - 254712 - 205472
Placing of shares RERR 19,525 3,550 - - - 23,075 - 23,075
Tronsaction costonissue of — BfIRA 2 XAAK
shares - (8,038) - - - (8,038) - (8.038)
Dividend paid by a subsidiaryto ~BHEATREFER
its non-controling interests BEXFZRE - - - - - - (402 (146021)
At31 June 2016.0nd 1 July 2016 R-E-RERB=TA
RZE-REtE-H 63,904 1,392,454 - 15820 (1,180476) 291,708 55,945 347,653
Loss for the year KEREER - - - - (110440)  (110440) ©  (1104de)
Other comprehensive income ~ AEEEM2ANS
for the year:
Exchange differences orising ~ WEHERERAEZ
on fronslation of foreign BRZBEENER
operations which may be EEZENER
subsequently reclassified fo
profit or loss - - 316 - - 316 - 316
Tofal comprehensive expenses  AEE2ARTAE
for e year - - 316 - (M) (10124) © (10130
Copitol reduction and share ~ RAHERRAFA
subdivison (63872) - - -8 - - -
Placing of shares RERD 6 10,856 - - = 10,862 = 10,862
Rights issue R 115 193,125 - - - 193,240 - 193,240
Transaction costonissue of  HTRAZXARA
shares - (6.862) - - - (68e) - (b8
At 30 June 2017 RZE-tERA=1A 153 1,589,573 316 15820 (1,227,044 378,824 55,939 434,763

The notes on pages 91 fo 203 form
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REREIMER

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BHZE=FE—+#FANF=+HIFE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RE
HK$'000 HK$’ 000
F#ExT FET
Cash flows from operating KEERCHERE
activities
Loss before taxation BRELAIE 1B (110,423) (18,575)
Adjustments for: EFMTHNERELFAE:
Interest expenses FER X 777 1,868
Bank interest income RITFIE WA (8) 5)
Reversal of impairment loss on B E EWERF Z
trade receivables WEEE (1,221) (2.284)
Depreciation e 4,605 4,981
Amortisation of intangible BREREZ#H
assefts 567 -
Impairment loss on trade and FEWER R R H A
other receivables EWREZRERE 240 2,866
Impairment loss on loan BRERZHEESE
receivables 7.500 1,885
Impairment loss on investment  —EE&AFREZ
in an associate WEEE 9,583 14,785
Share of loss from an associate  fE{h—EHE QAT ZEE 635 707
Impairment loss on AHEERE 2BEEE
available-for-sale investment - 5,183
Gain on disposal of investment  HERBEYEZIWE
property - (60,000)
Loss on disposal of financial HERAFELERZ AR
assets at fair value through ZERMEEZEE
profit or loss 28,057 9,632
Fair value (gain)/loss of RAFELKEBEAKRZ
financial assets at fair value TRMEEZATE
through profit or loss (W) B8 (12,261) 2,607
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment REzEE 124 -
Loss on early redemption of 2 A B E A RIE
promissory note 2 &8 80 -
Revaluation on financial assets R AFELBZARZ
at fair value through profit or STHEEZEM
loss 37,259 -
Operating loss before working S EELEBAZKEEHERE
capital changes (34.486) (36,350)
Increase in frade and other JE LAt BR R % L i 8 KRR TE 48
receivables (2.602) (275)
Increase in loan receivables FE W & SR AE AN (18.539) (36,975)
Decrease/(increase) in trade FEHEE R R HoAth FE A R
and other payables WA () 25 (2,057)
Purchases of financial assets at Eﬁ,‘&ﬁ$1ﬁi‘“?§§)\?§2
fair value through profit or loss ~ &®&EE (181,605) (311,655)
Proceeds from disposal of HERQAFELBEEARZ
financial assets at fair value SREEZRBRIE
through profit or loss 189,701 107,617
Tax paid EfIHIE (507) -
Net cash used in operations REFMARSFEHE (48.,013) (279.695)
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERIMER

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EHZF=ZF

—tFEXNA=FHILFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
Notes HK$°000 HKS$" 000
Bt 3£ F#ExT FET
Cash flows from investing REXEBZHRERE
activities
Interest received 2 WFE 8 5
Purchases of property, plant and BEX - BERKRE
equipment (1.823) (1.732)
Dividend paid by a subsidiary to — & [ B 2 7] 6] JE 122 IR #E 25
non-controlling interests X ZRE - (146,021)
Purchases of available-for-sale  BEAHHERE
investment (200) (25,000)
Proceeds from disposal of HEREMEZFABIHIE
investment property - 390,000
Net cash effect of acquisition Wi —EEARZ
of a subsidiary FHREEE (1.144) -
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE BMERRHEZ
plant and equipment Fri8 1B 620 -
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEBEYE - BMERKEZ
property, plant and equipment Bff#& & (11,255) -
Deposits paid for investments REZENEZES (52,574) -
Net cash (used in)/generated REX£%# (FA) B2
from investing activities ReFHE 21 (66.368) 217,252
Cash flows from financing MEXBZRERE
activities
Interest paid 2 FE (46) (188)
Proceeds from placing of shares Bl & iR {2 718 718 10,862 23,075
Proceeds from open offer AEBREREBRIE - 225,472
Proceeds from rights issue 1R P 15 FRIE 193,241 -
Repayment of bank loans EBIRITER (333) -
Transaction costs on issue of shares 21T 18 2 X 5 AR A& (6.862) (8.038)
Seftlement of obligation under & &R E SR IE
finance lease (335) (213)
Repayment of promissory note  EE&ENZE (1.000) (165,650)
Interest paid for promissory note FEMNZHE N =2 F & - (1.657)
Net cash generated from MEXBREREFHE
financing activities 195,527 72,801
Net increase in cash and cash BRE&ERZRABRESER
equivalents B mF 81,146 10,358
Effect of foreign exchange rate SNEEZREEH 2 HE
changes 316 =
Cash and cash equivalents at S REREERELEE
beginning of the year 27,220 16,862
Cash and cash equivalents at FREESRERBLER
end of the year 108,682 27,220
Analysis of cash and cash REeRERREEH M
equivalents
Bank and cash balances RITRREHETF 108,682 27,220
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with limited liability. The address of its
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Room 2609-10, 26/F, China Resources
Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market ("GEM") of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in nofe 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when
otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs”), the collective term
of which includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange ("GEM Listing
Rules”).

—REH

AARARFEEREEMALZERA
B o KA A Z i E E R Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman lIslands » T EEE MU RE
BB BEIE265 2 B K E26#2609-10
o RDNTRZBROREBBHERZFMER
AF) (TSR D) RIZEAR ([RIZEMR D) £7f o

RRBAREERAR - HNBRARAZE
BEEBHNGS PHRRMET2] -

FEEUBBRUBTRY  BREEIEH
I FEBECHNEERBEAN TR -

MEEE
OB L L

RENBRRECBRESTBEHAAAE
(BEEESMLAS) B 2AAE
RAEBYBREEN (EFBUBKIR
HEA] KEREERAERZE
REBPBRELER - FBETHER
(TEBSER ) RERBUREER
ARG ZHBRERE - I 5RE
BBBRBAWRARIERE S LT
FATAIZERETRADRE 2B
RBEEES -
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost basis
except for the valuation of certain financial
instruments and investment property, which are
measured aft fair value, as appropriate.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain key assumptions and
estimates. It also requires the Directors to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the accounting policies. The areas
involving crifical judgment and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant fo
these financial statements, are disclosed in the
financial statements.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs™)

(a) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

In the current year, the Group has adopted the
following new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
issued by the HKICPA that are relevant to its
operations and effective for its accounting year
beginning on 1 July 2016.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(a) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

Amendments fo
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKFRS 11

Amendments to
HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS
16 and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS
16 and HKAS 41

Amendments to

HKFRSs

HKFRS 14

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011)

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation
Exception

Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint
Operations

Disclosure Initiative

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

Regulatory Deferral
Accounts
Equity Method in Separate

Financial Statements

Except as described below, the application
of the above new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions
for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated

financial statements.

3.

& #Ta] R AEIET EEMBR
HE(HFEMBREEA]D
(4&)

(o) HETREEITEEMBREENZH
2@

BRM KRS LD
F10% - BAMBRE
ERE1 2R RE B G
EBIE28% 2 BET

BAMBREENEN G KB EEKER

REHE  EA
YN

ZIEF] ME A
BRGEUER KR 3

ZIER]

BEEEREIONR ERNEREHED
BEREGHEREISY,  UEIXAE

21641
EBEHENTI6HR
EERERIEA R

BE AEMED

ZIEFT

EBRBRERM BT BEMBREER
—E-CEF
—E-MERS
ZEEBE

EREPBREENF14% EEELERA

BREHENETR.  BUMBERRZ
(Z2——%) 23] %@

BRT XS RAFERMA L
A RBETEBUBREENH A
EERETFERBEFEZUBRR
RARRK R E RS BT R R PR
HoRBEYBRERLE -
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(a) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative”

The Group has applied the amendments fo
HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative for the first fime in
the current year. The amendments to HKAS 1
clarify that an entity does not need to provide
a specific disclosure required by a HKFRSs if the
information resulting from that disclosure is not
material, and give guidance on the bases of
aggregating and disaggregating information.
However, the amendments reiterate that an
entity should consider providing additional
disclosures when compliance with the
specific requirements in HKFRS is insufficient
to enable users of consolidated financial
statements to understand the impact of
particular transactions, events and conditions
on the entity’s financial position and financial

performance.

Furthermore, the amendments require that
an enfity’s share of the other comprehensive
income of associates accounted for using the
equity method should be presented separately
from those arising from the Group, and should
be separated into the share of items that,
in accordance with other HKFRSs: (i) will not
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss;
and (ii) will be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss when specific conditions are met.
Other than such a change in presentation,
the application of these amendments has
not resulted in any impact on the financial
performance or financial position of the Group.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations

issued but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs that have

been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15 and
amendments to
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS

10 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 7
Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 40

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKFRS 15

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Financial Instruments’
Revenue from Contracts with

Customers'

Leases?

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Disclosure Initiative*

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses*

Transfers on Investment
Property’

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle®

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts'

Clarification to HKFRS 15!

Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

3.

& #Ta] R AEIET EEMBR
HE(HFEMBREEA]D
(4&)

D g4

(b) EEMEMKERZHTRESTE
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BT BEHEHTE
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BREGEARI 2] HAKRERBREZ
BRBREE
BRGEAF405% ERRENE
rd =l
BRAUBREERN 2B BEUMBEREEN
—T-mER
- SS livd
FEES
BAUBREENELS  HEAUBREED
BT FAFRIRE KE
AEBUMBRE%E
AIEOREMTIA
BAUBRELERNE 15N, BAMKREE
F15% 2B
BE (AR BRERE  IMERSRBERRE
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
a date to be determined.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2017 or 1 January 2018, as
appropriate.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate
that the application of these will have a
material effect on the Group’s consolidated

financial statements.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 has introduced new requirements for
(a) classification and measurement of financial

assets, (b) impairment of financial assets and
(c) general hedge accounting.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

Specifically, with regard to the classification
and measurement of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKFRS 9 to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the confractual cash flows, and that
have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of each of
the subsequent accounting periods. Debt
investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting confractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have confractual
terms that are solely payments of principal and
inferest on the principal amount outstanding,
are generally measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). All
other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair value at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Further, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is not
held for trading nor contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 applies) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or
loss and that cumulative fair value changes
will not be reclassified to profit or loss upon
derecognition of the investment.
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in fthe fair value of a financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in ofther
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of such changes in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as fair value through profit or loss is
presented in profit or loss.

With regard to impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 has adopted an expected credit loss
model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model required under HKAS 39. In general, the
expected credit loss model requires an entity fo
assess the change in credit risk of the financial
asset since initial recognition at each reporting
date and to recognise the expected credit loss
depending on the degree of the change in
credit risk.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

With regard to the general hedge accounting
requirements, HKFRS 9 retains the three types
of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of
fransactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments
that qualify for hedging instruments and the
types of risk components of non-financial
items that are eligible for hedge accounting.
In addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle
of an ‘economic relationship’. Refrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also
no longer required. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been
infroduced.

The Group is still in the process of assessing
the impact of HKFRS 9. The directors of the
Company believe that it is impractical to
disclose the impact in these consolidated
financial statements until the Group has
completed the assessment.

HKFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers.
HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and
the related Interpretations when it becomes
effective.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (Continued)

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers
in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, HKFRS 15 introduces a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

. Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with
customer

Step 2: Identify the performance
obligations in the contract

0 Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price
to the performance obligations in the
contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or
as) the entity satisfies a performance
obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is
satfisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far
more prescriptive guidance has been added
in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required
by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications fo
HKFRS 15 in relation to the identification of
performance obligations, principal versus agent
consideration, as well as licensing application
guidance.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (Continued)

The directors of the Company anficipate that
the application of HKFRS 15 in the future may
result in more disclosures. As for the fiming and
amounts of revenue recognised in respective
reporting period, the Group is still in the
process of assessing the impact of HKFRS 15.
The directors of the Company believe that it
is impractical to disclose the impact in these
consolidated financial statements until the
Group has completed the assessment.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 will supersede the current lease
guidance including HKAS 17 Leases and
the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

With regard to lessee accounting, the
distinction of operating leases and finance
leases, as required by HKAS 17, has been
replaced by a model which requires a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
to be recognised for all leases by lessees
except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets. Specifically, the right-of-use asset
is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, adjusted for any
re-measurement of the lease liability. The lease
liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability
is adjusted for interest and lease payments.
Furthermore, the classification of cash flows will
also be affected as operating lease payments
under HKAS 17 are presented as operating
cash flows; whereas, under the HKFRS 16
model, the lease payments will be split info a
principal and an interest portion which will be
presented as financing and operating cash
flows respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

With regard to lessor accounting, HKFRS
16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
confinues to require a lessor to classify a lease
either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, HKFRS 16 requires extensive
disclosures in the financial statements.

The Group is in the process of assessing
the impact of HKFRS 16. The directors of the
Company believe that it is impractical to
disclose the impact in these consolidated
financial statements until the Group has
completed the assessment.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require an entity to make
disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities. The directors
of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments will have a
material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

(i) has power over the investee;

(ii) is exposed, or has right, to variable returns

from ifs involvement with the investee; and

(i) has the ability to use its power to affect its

returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of conftrol listed above.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(a) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains confrol unftil the
date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are atfributed to
the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating fo
tfransactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) XBEHEESE

The acquisition method is used to account
for the acquisition of a subsidiary business
combination. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the acquisition date fair value
of the assetfs given, equity instruments
issued, liabilities incurred and contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which
the costs are incurred and the services are
received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at
their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Company’ s share of the net fair value of the
subsidiary’s idenftifiable assefts and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the
Company’ s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of acquisition is recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as a gain
on bargain purchase which is attributed to the
Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages,
the previously held equity interest in the
subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-date
fair value and the resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss and ofher
comprehensive income. The fair value is added
fo the cost of acquisition fo calculate fthe
goodwill.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESETHK (&)
(Continued)

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) EHEHEREE (&)

106

(Continued)

If the changes in the value of the previously
held equity interest in the subsidiary were
recognised in other comprehensive income
(for example, available-for-sale investment),
the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive is recognised on the same
basis as would be required if the previously held
equity inferest were disposed of.

For the purposes of impairment testing.
goodwill is allocated to each of the
Group’s cash-generating units (or groups of
cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently when there is
indicatfion that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

The non-conftrolling interests in the subsidiary
are initially measured at the non-controlling
shareholders’ proportionate share of the net fair
value of the subsidiary” s identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) EHEHEEE (&)

(Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost.
The cost of intangible assets acquired in
a business combination is the fair value at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of
infangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with
finite lives are subsequently amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indicatfion
that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives as follows. The
amortisation expense is recognised in profit or

loss and included in administrative expenses.

Customer relationship 5 years
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

©

(C)

Acquisition of assets

For the acquisition of assets effected through
a non-operating corporate structure that does
not constitute a business, it is considered that
the fransactions do not meet the definition
of a business combination. Accordingly, the
fransaction is accounted for as the acquisition
of an assetf. In such cases, the Group shall
identify and recognise the individual asset
acquired and liabilities assumed. The cost
of group of assets shall be allocated to the
individual assets and liabilities on the basis of
their relative fair value at the date of purchase.
Such a transaction or event does not give rise
to goodwill.

Associate

Associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence. Significant influence
is the power to parficipate in the financial
and operating policies of an entity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
has significant influence.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017 %

4. EEFETBR (&)

©

(@)

WEEE

BRFEELEER (FBRER)
WEEERATHEEKSHES
ZX5  ALZXZINHEEWEA
fR-RERBAT  ARERBHNE
RIFWEzERNEER IAEARE -
BEARZRASEARBERSZ
HELAFEIREENEERER -
FRXSAEHBITEELEHE -

BEAE

BERNARAEEREEERZEIZ
BEE -EAZENNZEH-HEEZ
BB REEBR 2R - HEIFEHIHR
HEZEHZEEER - RIGREER
BREIEAZEIRECZEIRET
FATERA T LR EERRENTF
ERTE-



Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(d) Associate (Continued) (d) EFEAT (&)

Investment in an associate is accounted for
in the consolidated financial statements by
the equity method and is initially recognized
at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of
the associate in an acquisition are measured
at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
associate’ s idenftifiable assets and liabilities is
recorded as goodwill. The goodwill is included
in the carrying amount of the investment
and is tested for impairment together with
the investment at the end of each reporting
period when there is objective evidence that
the investment is impaired. Any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of acquisition is recognised in profit or loss and

other comprehensive income.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
and its share of the post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in the reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its inferest in
the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognize
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.
If the associate subsequently reports profits, the
Group resumes recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals
the share of losses not recognised.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@)

®

Associate (Continued)

Unrealised profits on fransactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associate.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset tfransferred. Accounting
policies of the associate have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation

() Functional and presentational currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities measured
using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
franslated into the funcfional currency
on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the fransaction dafes.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from this
franslation policy are recognised in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i

(iii)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair values in foreign currencies are
franslated using the exchange rates at the
dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognized
in profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of that
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities that have a functional
currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into
the Company’ s presentation currency as

follows:

Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are franslated
at the closing rate at the date of that

statement of financial position;
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iii) Translation on consolidation (Continued)

Income and expenses for statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the
exchange rates on the fransaction dates);
and

All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency

franslation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency franslation reserve. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
freated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(f) Property, plant and equipment " Y% BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’ s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
during the reporting period in which they are

incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 27% - 35%
Furniture and fixtures 10% - 25%
Computer equipment 17% - 25%
Office equipment 25% - 30%
Motor vehicles 30%

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or

loss and other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9) Investment property

Q)

Investment property is land that is held by
owner for capital appreciation. These include
property held for a currently undetermined
future use which satisfy the definition of
investment property and carry at fair value.

Investment property is stated at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value
is recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The fair value of
investment property is based on a valuation by
an independent valuer who holds a recognized
professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of
property being valued.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset is included in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income
during the reporting period in which the item is
derecognised.

Lease

Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the ferms of the lease fransfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(h) Lease (Continued) (h)y BHE&E)

Assets held under finance leases are
recognised as assetfs of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between
finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognized
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are
directly attributable to qualifying assets, in
which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing
costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses
in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Lease (Continued)

®

In the event that lease incentives are received
to enter info operating leases, such incentives
are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line
basis, except where another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party fo
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when
the contractual rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire; the Group fransfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither
fransfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not retained control on the assefs.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’ s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

O]

<)

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract
is discharged, cancel led or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss

and other comprehensive income.

Investment

Investments are recognised and derecognized
on a trade date basis where the purchase
or sale of an investment is under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the investment
within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair
value, plus directly attributable transaction
costs except in the case of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are either investments classified as held for
frading or designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of these investments are recognized
in profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESETHK (&)
(Continued)

(k) Trade and other receivables

(k) FB B T L 4 B 3K T

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or defterminable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for
impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according fo the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at inifial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income when an increase
in the receivables’ recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject
to the restriction that the carrying amount of
the receivables at the date the impairment is
reversed shall not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

O]

(m)

Money lending loan receivables

Loan receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or defterminable payments
that are not quoted in an active market, other
than (i) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the near term, which are
classified as held for trading; (ii) those that
the Group, upon initial recognition, designates
as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (iii) those where the
Group may not recover substantially all of
its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified
as available-for-sale. Loan receivables mainly

comprise unsecured loans.

After initially measured at fair value, such assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking info account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation and the loss arising from

impairment is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the
Group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance fo the
substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESETHK (&)
(Continued)

(m) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

(m) EREERRKREAIER (&)

(Continued)

An equity instrument is any confract that
evidences a residual inferest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade
and other payables and accrued liabilities,
promissory note and convertible bonds) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees on points
paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest
expense as recognised on an effective interest
basis.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

©

Trade and other payable

Trade and other payables are stated initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(i) From the sale of goods, when fthe
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been ftransfer red to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

(i) from rendering of services, recognised
when the services are rendered;

(iiiy Interest income from bank deposits,
loan receivables and convertible bond,
on an accrued basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a short period,
when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial assets; and

m

©
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESHBE(E)

122

(Continued)

(o) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(iv) Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.

(p) Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service payments are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service
payments as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and

(o) WrixfEs2 (4)

(v) LHBEZBREBRARRES

0]

BRERSERER -

(p) EEER

ES BRI EF

BETEAZFBERBRE
NRZERNTIRZEBRA R
TRERER -HESHER
EMR2BBEREEFBRER
HRBENIREFEREZERE
fEH B -

BETER2HBRERRBIK

maternity leave are not recognised until BER F UM -
the time of leave.
(i) Pension obligations (i) BUELEF

The Group confributes to defined
contribution retfirement schemes
which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic
salaries. The retirement benefit scheme
cost charged to profit or loss and other
comprehensive income represents
contributions payable by the Group to the
funds.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p) Employee benefits (Continued)

)

(v)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits ifself fo terminate employment or
fo provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Share-based payments

The Group is sues equity-settled and
cash-setftled share-based payments
fo certain employees. Equity-settled
share-based payments are measured
at fair value (excluding the effect of
non-market-based vesting conditions) of
the equity instruments at the date of grant.
The fair value determined at the grant
date of the equity-settled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period, based on
the Group’s estimate of shares that will
eventually vest and adjusted for the effect
of non-market-based vesting conditions.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(a) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying as sets, which are as sets that
necessarily fake a substantial period of time
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their infended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assetfs is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capital is at ion rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other
than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
in the reporting period in which they are

incurred.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(r) Taxation (n #HIE

Income tax represents the sum of the current
tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit recognised in profit or loss and otfher
comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assefs
and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(r) Taxation (Continued) (n #HBIEEE)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associate
except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced tfo the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset fo be

recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rate that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
except when it relates to items recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group infends to settle its current tax assefs
and liabilities on a net basis.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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—tFEXNA=FHILFE (LETIT)

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #Z=%

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Related parties

®

(i

A person or a close member of that

person’s family is related to the Group if

that person:

(@)

(®)

©

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the
Group; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent
of the Group;

An enftity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

@

(if)

(iii)

@iv)

The entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third enfity;

4. EEEBUR (&)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. EEFETBR (&)

(s) Related parties (Continued) (s) FRER (&)

(i) An enftity is related to the Group if any (i) S TIERY  ZBEEK

128

of the following conditions applies:
(Continued)

)

i

(vii)

The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a);

A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity
or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity);

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group

EEERE: (&)

) ZEREAAEESES
AEEREEE > ESR
B 38 37 2 B R ST

g

(vi) HERBQERRZA
TR EE RS

i) (a)()EREZALTHZ
BRAUBMNEAFES
REZER (ZEBEN
BARE) 2EREEAS

(viil) BB RS A 2 S B

of which it is a part provides key FEARELARAREE
management personnel services to AEEESARRMUERE
the Group or to the parent of the BABERT -

Group.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

)

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets except goodwill to determine
whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order fo determine
the extent of any impairment loss. Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual assef, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money

and the risks specific fo the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or
cash-generating unit is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as

a revaluation decrease.

4. EEFETBR (&)
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

M

C))

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
or cash-generating unit is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain fiming or amount when the Group
has a present legal or constfructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an oufflow of economic benefits will be
required to seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Provisions and contingent liabilities

)

(Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a confingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non- occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contfingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events affer the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s
position at the end of the reporting period
or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the reporting period
that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when

material.

4. EEFETBR (&)

(u) BERIAREEGE)

V)
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the Directors have made the following judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical
experience and otfher factors that are considered
fo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affect both current and
future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(@)

®)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation
charges for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. These estimates are based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it
will write-off or write-down technically obsolete
or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad
and doubtful debts based on assessments
of the recoverability of the trade and other
receivables and loan receivables including the
current creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each debfor. Impairment arises where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible.
The identification of bad and doubtful debts
requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual result is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of the receivables and bad
and doubtful debt expenses in the year in
which such estimate has been changed.

5. FARFIETREE 5T (B)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (Continued)

©

(@

©)

Useful lives of other intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and consequently the
related amortisation rate (if any) for its other
intangible assetfs. These estimates are based
on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of comparable intangible assets
in related industries. Actual economic life
may vary from estimated useful life. Periodic
review could result in a change in useful lives
and consequently increase or decrease in
amortisation expenses.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is
impaired at least on an annual basis. This
requires an esfimation of the value in use of
the CGU to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group
to make an estimate of the expected future
cash flows from the CGU and also to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows. Further
details are given in note 24.

Impairment of investment in an associate

Management determines whether investment
in an associate have suffered any impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable, according to their recoverable
amount determined by the cash-generating
unit based on value in use calculation. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. The value in use calculation also involves
the inputs of subjective assumptions and
estimates. Any changes in these assumptions
and estimates can significantly affect the
estimate of the fair value of the investment in
an associate and the impairment loss thereon.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (Continued)

®

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

For the available-for-sale investment disclosed
in note 21, the ranges of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant and the fair
value cannot be measured reliably, therefore
they are measured at cost less impairment.
Management judgment is required in
determining the impairment loss, if any. In
assessing the securities, management takes
into account the investment’'s financial
performance (including such factors as
earnings frends, dividend payments, asset
quality and specific events), the near term
prospects of the investment, the current
and expected financial condition of the
investment’s issuer. Any changes in these

estimates may result in an impairment loss.

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of

financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit

risk, liquidity risk and inferest rate risk. The Group’s

overall risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(@)

(b)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The Group has minimal exposure to
foreign currency risk as most of its business
tfransactions, as set s and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the functional currency of the Group.
Accordingly, no foreign currency risk analysis
has been presented. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency risk. The Group will
monitor its foreign currency exposure closely
and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

Price risk

The Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Therefore,
the Group is exposed to equity security price
risk. The Directors manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risk profiles.

The loss after tax for the year would decrease/
increase as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as at fair value through
profit or loss.

At 30 June 2017, if the share prices of the
investments increase/decrease by 10%, loss
(2016: Loss) after tax for the year would have
been approximately HK$14,290,000 lower/
higher (2016: HK$20,405,000 lower/higher),
arising as a result of the fair value gain/loss of

the investments.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. UBEREE(R)

(c) Credit risk (c) 1EERE
Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty FERAREEMIAEZRZEH FREE

to a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the
Group.

The carrying amount of the bank and cash
balances, trade and other receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, included in the statement of financial
position represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s

financial assets.

The Group only frades with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. As at 30 June 2017,
the Group has concentration of credit risk
as 13% (2016: 11%) and 44% (2016: 43%) of
the total trade receivables was due from the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. However, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis,
the Directors review the recoverable amount of
each individual tfrade debt and loan regularly
fo ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for irrecoverable debts. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

©

(9

Credit risk (Continued)

As at 30 June 2017, the Group has
concentration of credit risk as 14% and
47% (2016: 13% and 55%) of the total loan
receivables was due from the Group’s largest
debtor and five largest debtors, respectively.
However, receivable balances are monitored
on an ongoing basis, the Directors review
the recoverable amount of each individual
loan debt and loan regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised
for irrecoverable debfts. In this regard, the
Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with
high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies.

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is limited because the
counterparty is a well-established securities
broker firm in Hong Kong.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be
able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash fo meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UBRAKRER (&)
(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) REBEEER

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial AEEEREEZBoMAT ¢

liabilities is as follows:

Total
Less than Between 1 Between 2 undiscounted Carrying
Tyear and2years  and5years  Over 5 years Cash flow amount
ABBRS

—Eh -FERE MEERE BBEE REAR REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TAR TAR TER TER TER TAR

At 30 June 2017 RZE-tE/R=1R
Trade and other payobles B REHEMNTE 7,310 - - - 7,310 7,310
Obligation under HAREAE
finance leases 739 258 - - 997 954
Promissory note EES - 22,980 - - 22,980 19,345
Borrowings B 513 - - - 513 513
8,562 23,238 - - 31,800 28122
Total
Less than Between 1 Between 2 undiscounted Carrying
Tyear  and2years  and5years — Qver 5 years Cash flow amount
AERRS
-ER -FERE MEERE itehikd RELE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000
Thn Thn Thx ThR AR TEn
At 30 June 2016 RZT-~E~A=1A
Trade and other payables R REMERTE 6,768 - - - 6,768 6,768
Obligation under finance leases ~ BAMEAHE 213 196 - - 409 390
Promissory note EAES = = = = = =
6981 196 = = 1171 7,158
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

©

®

6. MBEREE (&)

Interest rate risk (e) FZEEp
The Group does not have material exposure to HRAEETRAEEHEENARE
interest rate risk, as the Group has no financial BLZEBFIERANE  AKBUEEY
assets and liabilities of material amounts BARFZERMS - FTERR+ZEA
with floating interest rates. A reasonably ZEEARERE T UG WY
possible change in interest rate in the next AEBNRBEBERRERFER
twelve months is assessed, which could have ZEBBWIAEE - FIZGHHARER
immaterial change in the Group’s loss after WEMERARI L ELE -
tax and retained earnings. Changes in interest
rates have no impact on the Group’s ofher
components of equity.
The Group adopts centralised freasury policies AEETERERVEEEREFEDERE
in cash and financial management and PREFBER » EXRBERNEERN
focuses on reducing the Group’s overall interest ERANERE -
expense.
Categories of financial instruments ) SBIAEES5
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Financial assets: SRMEE:
Available-for-sale investment HEERE 45,017 44,817
Financial assets at fair value BRAFELERZ AR
through profit or loss LERMEE
held-for-trading RIEER 142,904 204,055
Loans and receivables (including & 3 & & U 3k 18
cash and bank balances) (BERE RRITET) 179,188 80,325
367,109 329,197
Financial liabilities: SRIBE:
Financial liabilities at REBHAAI R 2R AE
amortised cost 28,653 7,419
28,653 7,419
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMREE(F)

(9) Fair value measurement

(9) AFEHE

The following presents the assets and liabilities
measured at fair value or required to disclose
their fair value in these financial statements on
a recurring basis at 30 June 2017 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined
in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with
the fair value measurement categorised in its
entirety based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the entire measurement. The
levels of inputs are defined as follows:

(a) Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Group
can access af the measurement date;

(b) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly;

(c) Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers
into and fransfer out of any of the three levels
as of the date of the events or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

LTS BMBRELENEISHKD
FEFEMRAEZATFE=ERERD
FZBEAFEFAERAR-ZT—LF
NA=Z+THREEHEERZENH
BRBBEEQNTEZEEREE 1
FEAENENHERAEEERY
EYRRERBAREMEESE -
BWABBERRENT

() BIE (REER)  REBRNET
EABTHEzZHEEEERE
BRIERTSHRE CREH

®);

(b) 2 EEREBETHEESRH
BEEECBARE (F1BERE
ZHBMERRI)

(c) HIE(REER) - EERAE
ZAAEERARE -
REBCHRRNBLEBHES 2E

HREREZERRREMN=E2E
AREH -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UBEMGER(E)
(Continued)
(9) Fair value measurement (Continued) (9) AFEFFE (&)
Assets measured at fair value BAFETGEZEE
As at 30 June 2017: R-ZZE—tHFXA=+H:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E E2E B3E HEt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHET FHRT FET FET

Financial assets at fair value BATELEBRARZ
through profit or loss TREE
- Equity investments -BRATE 142,904 - - 142,904
-I 42 Total wEt 142,904 - - 142,904

As at 30 June 2016:
RZZE-XREXRA=+H:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E F2E F3E st
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
FET FET FET FET

Financial assets at fair value BATFELEEAERZ

through profit or loss EREE

— Equity investments —-BRATAR 166,796 - - 166,796

— Unlisted Convertible bond —FEmABRES - - 37,259 37,259
Total @t 166,796 - 37,259 204,055
All of the Group’s fair value measurement were REBMRE QA FETTEHRIRE
revalued at the end of the reporting period. HEREEE o
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UBEMGER (&)
(Continued)
(9) Fair value measurement (Continued) (9) AFEFE (&)
Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value BENEBRATEFENEEHR:

based on level 3:

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
At 1 July RtA—H 37.259 -
At initial recognition BB R TR - 11,025
Change in fair value RiFEBERTER
recognised in consolidated NEEE
profit or loss* (37.259) 26,234 _I 43
At 30 June RANA=+A - 37,259
#  The fotal gains or losses recognised in profit or # RERBRZUENBELHEE
loss including those for assets held at end of RBEEHEEREFISEEEZSE
reporting period are presented in net gain on fair wmo REBEREMZAKRERZES
value changes on financial assets at fair value REATELEZEARZERNERE
through profit or loss in the statement of profit or 2RV EBE 2 WEFE -

loss and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(9) Fair value measurement (Continued)

Disclosure of valuation process used by the
Group and valuation fechniques and inputs

6. MBEREE (&)

(9) AF{EFE@E)

RE-Z-R"FEAA=THAKEMR
RANMGERF  HERTRATE

used in fair value measurements at 30 June STEMERANEAER
2016:
Relationship of
unobservable
Valuation Unobservable inputs to
Description technique  inputs Range fair value Sensitivity
FARE TUBEERAERE
39 fSERS  BAES WE AYECENBE 98K
Unlisted Binomial The risk free interest  Share price volatility of The higher No indication that a
convertible model rate, share price 139.9%, taking in to historical slight increase in
bonds volatility, dividend  account the historical volatility, the the implied volatility
yield, and credit share price of the issuing  higher the fair used would result
discount rate company for the period of  value. in a significant
fime close to the expected increase in fair
time to exercise. value measurement
and vice versa.
EEmuaRkESF —BEAERX  ERRAERER  RERHAEI0.9% DIkELBTRESS AT TETRBETAERNE
B REMRER BHTEREN-REEAE B85 BREEM FEER
FEERRE ARRZBEREERE AVEAEBRE LT
RZIRA o
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Risk free interest rate of
0.57%, referencing Hong
Kong Sovereign bond for
the same period.

ERERBRHER0.57%  2Z1EF
MR EELRESFET

No indication that a
slight increase in
the risk free rate
used would result
in a significant
increase in fair
value measurement
and vice versa.

ERBFEES A YESRBTAERD
FEBIE BB KL T

BYNTEAEREL

Fo RZINR o

The higher the
risk fee rate, the
lower the fair
value.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRRHE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UBEMGER (&)

(Continued)
(9) Fair value measurement (Continued) (9) AFEFE (&)
Disclosure of valuation process used by the BE_E—R"ERA=THAXREREM

RANMGERF  MERTRATE
SERRANBAER (&)

Group and valuation techniques and inputs
used in fair value measurements at 30 June
2016: (Continued)

Relationship of

unobservable
Valuation Unobservable inputs to
Description technique inputs Range fair value Sensitivity
TABE TABRBALRE
e RERD BAER gE ATEZEHEE SBE

If the interest rate is
10% higher/lower,
while all the other
variables were
held constant,
the fair value
would decrease
by HK$9,941,000
and increase by
HK$15,271,000
respectively

TES WEFR L/ TRI0%

iy mABEtE R ERT

2 RFEHRSRIRD

9,941,000/ 7T 3L A1

15,271,000/ 7T ©

Interest rate determined by The higher the
reference to the yield rate  interest rate, the
of a market comparable lower the fair
bond with similar duration  value.
of 13.03%

145

#

NBEREFH TRAL FEES . A
B85 2 W %13.03%mE

_'T_
5
iE

(h) Capital managements (h) BFXEE

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to contfinue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximise shareholders’

value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
debt and equity aftributable to owners of the
Company. Debt includes convertible bonds.
Equity aftributable to owners of the Company
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

AEBEAER T EBNARER
SEEFUSESEEEEENER
BENERLR  UXFHERILR
DRFARREE -

FEEZEAEREBREEENA QT
BEAARGED - EREETRRE
ZF o ARRFEEARGLESZEOEDH
TRARFME -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Capital managements (Continued)

The Directors of the Company review the
capital structure periodically. As part of
this review, the Directors of the Company
consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the Directors of the
Company, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through adjusting the new
share issues and the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt to reduce debt.

7. TURNOVER AND REVENUE 7.

An analysis of the amount of each significant

6. MBEREE (&)

(h) EFXREEE)

FAREZEHRTEREE - FR
BEN—R  ARXAEBERENE
FHEBENEALARER - REAA
RAESCHBER  AEESERRA
BHRBOTRBOTEBRERRE
BEHRREDET - M FEEEES
IR -

EEAR W=

FRARBEIBEB2BREZRREEER

category of turnover and revenue from principal Wz BDIWMMT :
activities during the year is as follow:
2017 2016
—Z=—t5F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Revenue from trading of food RmEkRLEH 2 Wa
and beverage 1,144 1,817
Revenue from health care services R 2R 2 Y a5 1,342 1,620
Revenue from logistic services Ym R 2 W s 7,460 -
Interest income from WEZF B WA
money lending 5,983 5,010
Dividend income from listed ETBEHREKA
securities 39 297
Interest income from financial BEATELSEEARZ
assets at fair value through SREEZFEHA
profit or loss - 546
Revenue Wz 15,968 9,290
Proceeds from sale of listed HE MBS 2B HRIE
securities 189,701 107.617
Turnover - 205,669 116,907
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

SEGMENT REPORT

For management purposes, the Group is organized
info business units based on their products and
services and has six (2016: five) reportable and
operatfing segments as follows:

(a) Trading of food and beverage segment is a
strategic business unit which is engaged in the
provision of quality food and beverage;

(b) Money lending segment provides funds to
clients and receives loan interest income in

return;

(c) Health care services operates a health centre
for the provision of hot stone spa and health
related services;

(d) Securities investment and frading is engaged in
purchase and sale of securities and investment;

(e) Logistic services provide general services in
palletization, receiving and delivery, custom
clearance for both air and ocean cargoes,
and warehousing. This business segment was
acquired in February 2017; and

(f) Property investment is engaged in investment in
properties.

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as those described in the Financial
Statements. Segment profit or loss does not include
interest expenses and income, share of profit from
an associate, impairment loss on interest in an
associate, other corporate income and expenses.
Segment assets do not include investment in an
associate, property, plant and equipment for
corporate use, deposits paid for corporate use, and
bank and cash balances for corporate use.

SERE

REEMS  ARERBEERRRBME
DEBEM - WEUTAE(ZF-RF:
) AREREEDER

(o) B
&

(b) REDEOFFRHEESUERER
FEWA

(o) RERBLEE -—BRETLUREMS
BANREBBRE

@

(e) MRBBRE-—BRWARY - BES
B BRARN  URZEMSES
MHEBRRAER - WEBIERRN=
E-tF-RAUMB R

) MERERBYERE -

RESECETREAYBRRAAE
HE - 2 EEBTBENEMIREA
FEfh — BB & D8 2ER - —EEE QT
B BERE  UREMEERA R
X o NEEETBER-—BBHEQTZR
E-FEEABRZYE BERRE B
TEMARENZEE  URGERBZE
TRASHER -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. DHEMmE(H)
Segment liabilities do not include other payables PHEEBETEECERAECHMENR
for corporate use, promissory note and convertible B ANEERTERES -
bonds.
Segment revenues and results SEWEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue AEBzREREZERIBEINOT :

and results by segment:

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE-_ZE—tEXRNA=1THLEE
Reportable segment
ARENE
Securifies
Food and Money Health care  investment Logistic Property
beverage lending services  and trading services  investment Total
B5RER

RRRHR HE  RERH BE  MRBE  NERE &t
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TEn TR TEn TR AR TR TR

Turnover EXE 1,144 5,983 1,342 189,740 7,460 - 205,669
Segment revenue AEkE 1,144 5,983 1,342 3 7,460 - 15,968
Segment (loss)/prof 28 (BB) /4 @810) @112 (19970)  (54.389) 892 - (82389)
Corporate income BEHA 116

Share of loss from an associate Bl -FEEREZ
BE (635)

Impairment loss on investment  —EEERFREZ
in an associate RERE (9.583)
Corporate administration costs — AERAA (17.932)
Loss before faxation RERIER (110,423)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

SEGMENT REPORT (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2016

8. FEHKE (R

SEWEREE (R
BE-_Z-—REXNA=ZTHLEFE

Reportable segment

BRENE
Securities
Food and Money Health care  investment Property
beverage lending services and frading  investment Total
BARER
RORAG & RERHK EE nERE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT FARL TAR TAR TARL
Tumover 2R 1,817 5,010 1,620 108,460 - 116,907
Segment revenue ARliE 1,817 5,010 1,620 843 - 9,290
Segment (loss)/profi 58 (BB) /5 (493) (928)  (8576)  (12921) 51485 28,567
Corporate income RERA 134
Share of loss from an associate  [E(5—FIEEAE 2
B (707)
Impairment loss on investment in ~ —HEEAAIREZ
an associate HEER (14,785)
Corporate administration costs ~ RETHMA (31.784)
Loss before taxation BHAEE (18,575)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. "ERE(E)
Segment assets and liabilities FESEREHE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets REBZEEREBRIEINAOT !

and liabilities by segment:

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE-ZE—tEXA=1THLEE
Reportable segment
ARENE
Securities
Food and Money Health care  investment Logistic Property
beverage lending services  and trading services  investment Total
RERER

RRRAR HE  RERE BE  MRRE  WERE &t
HKS$°000 HKS'000 HKS$°000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER

150

ASSETS EE

Segment asses HEAE 5,32 69,230 36,618 255,884 6,775 - 37383
Unallocated assets AAREE 90,892
Total assets AELE 464,725
LIABILITIES gk

Segment liabliies HEaE (585) ) (2,285) - (2,825) - (5,696)
Unallocated labilities AARER (24,266)
Total liabiities alEgE (29.962)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M mRME

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. #HEIME (&)
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) TEEERERE (&)
For the year ended 30 June 2016 BE-_Z-—A"FEXAA=1+HLEE

Reportable segment

RRENE
Securities
Food and Money Health care  investment Property
beverage lending services  and frading  investment Total
ReRHm & (RI2MRT ER WERE &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TATL TAL TAL TEL

ASSETS BE

Segment assets PEEE 5,890 57,931 14,115 204,785 - 282,721

Unallocated assets ROREE 72,351 1 5]

Total assets EESE 355,072

LIABILITIES 8%

Segment liabilities AERME (1,034) (526) (1,789) - - (3:349)

Unallocated liabilities A&k (4,070)

Total liabilities BEEE (7.419)

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance MERPERBAUREIEZEIBRER

and allocating resources between segments: =

(a) all assets are allocated to operating segments (0) MBEEDIBMTFEESE » ERT
other than cash and bank balances for BRZCHERIRITET  URHEM
administrative purpose and other assets EE (BiEHMEWRIE - EARIE
including other receivables, prepayments and REOMEEZIRE)BRI -
deposits of head office.

(b) all liabilities are allocated to operating (b) IEERBLIBMTFEESE  EEE
segments, other than other payables and TETHAR 2 E B FRIE R ERT
accrued expenses in relation to corporate B R BRI ©

administration costs.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #HZ=F—+F~NA=1HIEFE (LUETIIR)

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. SERE(HE)

Other segment information Hip@EEH
For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE-Z—tEXA=1THLEE

Reporfable segment
ARENE
Securifies
food and Money  Healthcare  Investment Logistic Property

beverage lending senvices  and frading senvices  investment  Unallocated Total

E554R
RRRHE BE  RERR RE ER UERE FE it
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HKS'000
Tn Tin TER AR Tn Tin AR TAn

Amounts included in the measure

of segment profit/(loss) or segment

] 52 0ssefs

Adaifions fo property, plant and 0% REREECRE

equipment 863 - 61 - 1,853 - 899 3,676
Resenval of impaiment loss on BOENES ZRERR

frade receivables 1.2 - - - - - - 1221
Loss on disposal of financial assefs of ~ HERATELEEAE

fair value through proft o loss LEHEEER - - - (28,057) - - - (28,057)
Impaiiment loss on investment n -ABELAREL

an associote HERE = - - - - - (9.583) (9.583)
Depreciafon & (184) M e . (175) - @) (805
Impairment loss on receivables ElzE REER - (7.740) - - - - - (7.740)
Share of loss from an associate Bi-ERELDER - - - - - - (635) (635)
Finance costs BENL - - - - - - ) ()
Inferest income HEKA - - - - - - 8 §
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ZREBRER)ERAF

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #Z=%

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued)

e M mRME

—tFEXNA=FHILFE (LETIT)

8. SEME(R)

Other segment information (Continued) Hiv o EEH (8
For the year ended 30 June 2016 BE_ZT— NAE=THLFE
Reportable segment
/Eﬂii/\*ﬁ
Securifies
Food and Money  Health care  Investment Property
beverage lending services  andfrading  investment  Unallocated Total
EHRER
BRGNS HE  RERE BE  OERE AR a3t
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$ 000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Thn TEn T TEn T Thn T
Amounts included in the measure 5 &% 7/ (B18) %
of segment profit/(loss) or AEEERREZRE
segment assets
Additions to property, plantand ~ #1% - BERREZFE
equipment 12 - 838 - - 882 1,732
Reversal of impaiment losson — BEEMENFASE
trade receivables 2,284 S - - - - 2,284
Impairment loss on investmentin -~ —EEERAIRE 2
an associate REEE - - - - - (14,785 (14,785)
Depreciaion & (648) O - - G 498N
Impairment loss on receivables B RERE (2.833) (1.918) - - - - (4751
Share of loss from an associate EE-RBERAZER = - - - - (707) (707)
Finance costs BERK - - - - - (1,868) (1,868)
Interest income HEWA - - - - - 5 5
Geographical information: WEER :
All the Group's income and results are derived from REFBEZHBURAREERFEREBLE

operations carried out in Hong Kong and all the
Group’s assets are located in Hong Kong, except
for the subsidiaries established in the People’s
Republic of China ("PRC"), total assets of which are
insignificant to that of the Group. Accordingly, no by

EBMASEAEEERURNEER
RAFEARLNE (THED RIZZHEL
AR BREARZREEUASENM
SUFER Bt WEZIIRMED X
ZAEBDEERB DA o

analysis of the Group’s segmental information by

geographical segment is presented.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRMEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) ZZ=ZF—+#XNH=1HIFE (LUETIT)

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. HHEIME (&)
Information about major customers FRAEEERZEH
Included in revenue amounting to approximately WREERAAEERAEFHEHEZRREN
HK$1,800,000 (2016: HKS$1,817,000) represents sales 1,800,000% T (=& — 7<% : 1,817,000
to the Group's largest customer. BIT) °
Revenue from customers contributing over 10% of UTHAERAERRMRES - MEUARDR
the total sales from trading of food and beverage, REBEERBBIONZEF NG :

money lending and logistic services are as follows:

2017 2016
—E—+tHF T—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TF# T FAET
Customer A =2EA - 1,817
] 54 Customer B2 =P B? - 1,200
Customer C? =P C? - 600
Customer D? =P D2 1,800 -
1,800 3,617

L From food and beverage segment ! REEmREAmDE

2 From money lending segment B REMEDE
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) BZE=ZF—+#XA=1HIFE (LUETHT)

OTHER INCOME 9. HhUg A
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Bank interest income RITHFEUA 8 5
Reversal of impairment loss on ROl FE U AR R 2 R E R 18
frade receivables 1,221 2,284
Exchange gain P& 5 W 8 -
Fair value gain of financial BATEEBRARZENEE
assets at fair value through Z N ERER
profit or loss 12,261 -
Gain on disposal of investment HEREYEZ W
property - 60,000
Sundry income WA 99 129
13,597 62,418
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE=—F—+F~NA=1HILFE

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

10. Hitb EEFAX

2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
THERT FET
Impairment loss on investment —REBE A RREZREREE
in an associate 9.583 14,785
Impairment loss on frade FEUN BRFR R EAth FE U FRIE 2
and other receivables WIEEE 240 2,866
Impairment loss on loan BB RERE
receivables 7,500 1,885
Impairment loss on AHEEREZRERE
available-for-sale investment = 5,183
Revaluation on unlisted convertible 2 AR AFEELEEBRZARS
bonds classified as financial assets £@EE 2 LHERRE
at fair value through profit or loss S 2Bk 37.259 -
Fair value loss of financial RAFELBERARZ
assets at fair value through SREEZATEEBSE
profit or loss - 2,607
Loss on disposal of financial HERATELSEBERARZ
assets at fair value through TREEZEE
profit or loss 28,057 9,632
Loss on early redemption of RAIBERNREZEE
promissory note 80 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant  HEY% - BMERREZERE
and equipment 124 -
82,843 36,958
11. FINANCE COSTS 1. ERE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$’000
THERT FET
Interest on bank loan RITERZHE 46 160
Interest on bank overdraft RITEZZFE - 28
Interest on obligations under MEREREZFE
finance leases 37 23
Interest on promissory note ANERBEZAE 694 1,657
777 1,868
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. h@HEAX

Hong Kong Profits Tax provided at the rate of 16.5% BBNEHERMEFTERBARK16.5%

on estimated assessable profit is as follows: ZHEBENT :
2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$000
FHET FBT
Current tax Bl EA % 18 116 -
Deferred tax IESE R IR 93) -
23 -

The reconciliation between the income tax expense

FriS iR < BARR DL AT S 1B SR LA B B R EBE

and the loss before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong MEMEBHEE2HENT
Profits Tax rate is as follows:
2017 2016
—Z=—t5F —E-RE
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Loss before tax G E (110,423) (18,575)
Tax at domestic income tax BRAMFABHRBE16.5%
rate of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) (ZE—RE 1 16.5%)
sHECHE (18,220) (3,065)
Tax effect of income not taxable BERBBRAZREZE (2.024) (9.900)
Tax effect of expenses and losses FHNBHZIREE 2B K
that are not deductible & 14,334 3,991
Tax effect of tax losses and RFERBIE & 18 & AT 05 B
deductible temporary differences ERECBBEE
not recognised 5,933 8,974
Income tax expense FRiS BRI X 23 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE=—F—+F~NA=1HILFE

13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 13.

The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging
the followings:

FEEBE

AEEZARFEBRRARKRTIZEEZS

R :

2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
THERT FET
Depreciation e 4,605 4,981
Amortisation of intangible assets BREEZ#H 567 -
Directors’ emoluments EEME
- As directors —-E= 2,379 1,876
Auditors’ remuneration % il 480 420
Operating lease expenses KEHERX 10,677 3,436
Staff costs including directors’ EIRK(BRESHE)
emoluments
- Salaries, bonus and —H& - BARER
allowances 11,025 6,828
- Retirement benefits — R K1 FIF B
scheme conftributions 392 255
11,417 7,083
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 14 EEREEBE
EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments of each director were as follows: FEEZHMESOT :
For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE-_ZTE—tHEARNA=1THLEE
Salaries, Contribution
allowances to retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Share-based benefit
fee in kind payments scheme Total
e 28 MR 5 BHRER
He RENFE -t AN SRR gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thr ThR TR TiER TiER
Executive Directors BIEE
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene 2ER 650 - - 18 668
Law Wai Ching (Note 1) EEE (W) 494 - - 18 512
Lo Sik Yin (Note 2) EHE (Wi2) 455 - - 18 473
Kwok Ka Chung (Note 3) EFAER) 390 - - 18 408
Independent Non-executive BUknTESE
Directors
Wong Lai Na (Note 4) BEM (Wad) 130 - - - 130
Sit Bun 231 130 - - - 130
Tse Yuen Ming (Nofe 5) HER (WD) 130 - - - 130
2,379 - - 72 2,451

ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017 %

159



160

EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 14 EEREENE (E)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2016 BHE-_ZE—"EXA=1tHILEE
Salaries, Confribution
allowances to retirement
Directors’  and benefits ~ Share-based benefit
fee in kind payments scheme

Ha 2 HRGA RiKER
BE  REWAE  EEZAR HE 75

Total

a5t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TER TER TER TER
Executive Directors HhES
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene 2ER 700 - - 44 744
Law Wai Ching (Note 1) BRE (W) 532 - - 18 550
Lo Sik Yin (Note 2) EHE (W) 175 - . 8 183
Kwok Ka Chung (Note 3) S (WzE3) 147 - - 7 154
Independent Non-executive BUkHTES
Directors
Wong Lai Na (Note 4) BEH (Waxd) 116 - - - 16
Sit Bun 23 130 = = = 130
Tse Yuen Ming (Note 5) #ER (WEE5) 76 - - - 76
1,876 e - 77 1,953
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Dr. Law Wai Ching appointfed as an Executive
Director on 6 July 2015.

Mr. Lo Sik Yin appointed as an Executive Director on
1 February 2016.

Mr. Kwok Ka Chung appointed as an Executfive
Director on 4 February 2016.

Ms. Wong Lai Na appointed as Independent
Non-Executive Director on 27 July 2015.

Mr. Tse Yuen Ming appointed as Independent
Non-Executive Director on 16 November 2015.

There was no arrangement under which a director

or the executive waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during the year.

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included 2 (2016: 2) director(s) whose
emolument is reflected in the analysis presented

above. The emoluments of the remaining 3 (2016: 3)

individuals are set out below:

FEE2 :

B EE3 -

MeE4

B EES -

14 EE5REENS (&)

EREELIN-_Z-—AFEtAHE
ZERYTES -

EHEAER-ZT—R"E_A—HE
ZERYITES -

MABAEER-_Z—A"E_ANBE
ZERYMITES -

EEMPLZIR-_Z—HAFLtA=++t
AEZERABIFPTES -

HEARER-Z-AF+-A+RN
AEZRERBIFHUTES -

RAFEYEESHITRAERERFDR
BREEFAME 225 -

FEEFALERSFATEBERSE (=
T—AF WMB)EE NEZHEERE
NEWNZHHRR - BT=F(ZF—R
FrZB)ATZHMERINTT ¢

2017 2016

—E—tF —E-RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Basic salaries and allowances EAREFS N IER 1,860 1,415
Retirement benefit scheme EREFEEIHR

contributions 68 43

1,928 1,458
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE=—F—+F~NA=1HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The emoluments for the five highest paid individuals
in the Group fell within the following band:

14 EEREENS (&)

FEBREHRSHATRE ZHM AR W
T

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
Nil - HK$1,000,000 Z£%1,000,0005 7T 5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the Directors or the highest paid
individuals as an inducement fo join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

15. DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year
ended 30 June 2017 (2016: Nil). No dividend has
been proposed since the end of the reporting date
(2016: Nil).
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ZREBRER)ERAF

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EHZ=ZF

16. LOSS PER SHARE

(a) Basic loss per share

(®)

The calculation of basic loss per share is
based on the loss for the year of approximately
HK$110,440,000 (2016: approximately
HK$59,237,000) attributable to equity holders
of the Company, and weighted average of
440,526,771 (2016: 234,395,322 (restated))
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The weighted average of ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating basic loss per share for
both years have been retrospectively adjusted
for the effect of bonus element of the rights
issue of shares completed in June 2017.

Diluted loss per share
The Group had no dilutive ordinary shares in

issue during the years ended 30 June 2017 and
2016.

e I RARM

—tFEXNF=FHILFE

16. BIRE1E

(o) SREXEE

(b)

BEREFNBERERERACAESR
RFE S AN F E BB 110,440,000
BT (ZE—NF 459,237,000
BR)RFACERTEBERZME
T 19 8440,526,771 (ZZ — R F !
234,395,322 (B&EF|)) 5T & »

AEMEFEZSRERNBERMAZ

EERMEFHEEHR - —tF

NAZRZBRBRAD BT 2AFTE
VR BRI R R o

BREEHGRE
TEERBE-Z—tFR=

HE+EIJL¢F“jtﬂE§§ TEH
gvEa

f?

%’\"E

%

S

ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017 %

163



EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 9% - BWERRE

Leasehold Ofice  Computer Fumiture Motor
improvement  equipment  equipment  and fixfures vehicles Total
HENERE  HOERB HRRE  GARRE AE Eh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tén Tén Tién Tén Tén Tién
cosT A
AT July 2015 RZE-1FtA-A 17,334 324 1,092 796 1,607 21,153
Additions - 390 443 12 5 882 1,732
At 30 June 2016 and 1 July 2016 RZE-RERB=THR
“E-7EtA-H 17,724 767 1,104 801 2,489 22,885
Addifions hE - 8 68 270 1477 1,823
Addifions from acquisifion of RhE-EHEAAMAE
subsidiary 163 4 - 193 1,493 1,853
'I 6 4 Disposal HE - - - - (903) (903)
At 30 June 2017 RZE-tERA=1H 17,887 79 1,172 1,264 4,556 25,658
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ZiHE
AT July 2015 RZE-1F+A-A 5,085 9 326 297 989 6,788
Charge for the year EniE 3,870 165 233 180 533 4,981
At 30 June 2016 and 1 July 2016 RZE-RERB=THR
“E-7¥tA-H 8,955 256 559 477 1,622 11,769
Charge for the year ERiTE 3,376 173 222 223 611 4,605
Disposal i3 - - - - (159) (159)
At 30 June 2017 RZE-tERA=1H 12,331 429 781 700 1,974 16,216
NET CARRYING AMOUNT: HREFE:
At 30 June 2017 RZZ-tERA=TH 5,556 350 39 564 2,582 9,443
At 30 June 2016 RZB-RERA=TH 8,769 511 545 324 967 11,116

BREREHAEFAZAERZZE-—LER
A=+BZRHEEXNR1,333,00087T (=
Z—XF 1 209,000 T) (MERE B ]R
RMFFESOPTIREE) o

The carrying amount of motor vehicles held under
finance lease at 30 June 2017 was approximately
HK$1,333,000 (2016: HK$209,000) as disclosed in
note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. I &EYE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FExT FET

At fair value: RATE:

Balance at beginning of year FHRER - 330,000
Disposal of investment property HEREWE - (330,000)
Balance at the end of year FRE - -

The Land Property situates at Nos. 8 & 10 Lomond
Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong, and is under medium
term lease. At 30 June 2016, there was no
investment property held by the Group.

The movements during the period in the balance of

THEVRBERBNEEAEFEIRI0N
YENBTHEN - R=F—-XRERA
=tTH AEEYESERENE -

LWEEISERAFEFEBZEREHIAN

these level 3 fair value measurements are as follow: SEMT
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Balance at beginning of year FHEER - 330,000
Disposal of investment property HEREYE - (330,000)
Balance at the end of year FRERR - -
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 B Z=—F—+FENA=1HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. R—EBEATZRE
2017 2016
—B-tF —B-RF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET TiET
Unlisted shares, at cost LRS- ERAE 47,041 47,041
Share of post-acquisition FERBEEEER
loss and other Hitb 2 H B X
comprehensive expenses (688) (83)
46,353 46,988
Accumulated impairment loss —BBE AR 2B
for an associate BB 18 (42,088) (32,505)
166 Total Bt 4,265 14,483
Particulars of the associate of the Group are set out DT AREBEBLE NG ZSHE
below:
Name of associate: Baron's School of Music BMeNTERE . ASSasn
Limited (*Baron”) ARAF
(MMARF %25 )
Parficular of issued capital: ~ HK$1,000 DR {TRADESE ¢ 1,000 T
Place of incorporation: Hong Kong AfRE . BB
Proportion of interest held: 49% FrisfEztb ©  49%
Principal activities: Provision of professional TEEK 18 (4 BT W 3T a3 25

music education
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
(Continued)

Summairised financial information of an associate

The summarised financial information below
represent amounts shown in the associate’s

financial statements in accordance with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity
method in these financial statements.

19. R—EBEATNZRE (&)

—EBEARZHBEHABE

THHBERMB2FBERRAREST B
MBREEN M BERRPAIIROE
o

BELCADUBEEZEATHRERDPA
BE o

2017 2016

—E—t5F —E-RE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Non-current assets FREBEE 571 141
Current assets RBEE 8,365 7,203
Non-current liabilities ERBARG - -
Current liabilities FEBEE (16,078) (13,192)
2017 2016

—E—t5F —E-RE

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FHBT FiET

Revenue W= 6,405 6,884

Loss and total comprehensive loss AFEHIER MBS ALE

for the year (1.295) (1.442)
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ERHBEWR(ZER)AE R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE=—F—+F~NA=1HILFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
(Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the investment
in an associafe recognised in the financial

statements is as follows:

19. R—EBEATZRE (&)

LI BERBERN B RRPERN —
BEELAREZRABENHENT

2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
THERT FET
Proportion of the Group's AEBREE N RHEERE
ownership investment in REH LB
an associate 49% 49%
The Group's share of net rEERGEHEATEETH
liabilities of associate (3.500) (2,865)
Goodwill S 47,041 47,041
Pre-acquisition liabilities not b £ PR LA B T A BR O W BB AT
accounted for an acquisition =N 2,812 2,812
Accumulated impairment BB ZERE
of goodwill (42,088) (32,505)
Total et 4,265 14,483
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited % % B B (2 &) B R 2 =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
(Continued)

As at the date of completion in respect of the
acquisition of 49% interest by the Group, Baron
has net liabilities of approximately HK$5,741,000
which was not accounted for by the Group as to its
proportionate share of net liabilities. Accordingly,
the Group recognised goodwill of approximately
HK$47,041,000 which represents the consideration
paid for the acquisition of 49% equity inferests in

Baron.

In the impairment assessment of the investment
in an associate, goodwill that forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment in associate
is not separately recognised. It is therefore not
tested for impairment separately by applying the
requirements for impairment festing on goodwill.
Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset,
by comparing its recoverable amount, being the
higher of value in use and fair value less costs o sell,
with its carrying amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, management
determined the budgeted profit based on past
performance and its expectation for market
development. The discount rates used are pre-tax
and reflect specific risks relating fo the education
business.

19. R—EBEATNZRE (&)

REBAREBRBIO%ERS 2 TR B H
RRFRER 2 86 FHELH5741,000
BT A &R B3 A% H R P BB S
CEBFEAR At AEE®RIY
47,041,000 T2 B8 - LARKER
LEFRBRNAOBRA B TR

o

#

o
B

BREBEQARANREETHRENGR 8
BBERRNREZRAE -—PHNE
BYEEFRER  WULEERAHHEET
FERS 2R EMEFETRERNR - 18
R BRENZMEREAEFERE-HEEE
TRERE > FERSHE TR E SR (B
EREEURDFEREEREAZBSE)
R HAREEETLER -

RHENANS  EEBRBEREARE
HmSRREEEENE - MARRERS
BRERATHT  ARREREFEBARE S
E R -
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

(Continued)

At 30 June 2017, the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit ("CGU") of associate is
determined taking into account the valuation
performed by an independent professional valuer
not connected to the Group, based on the cash
flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets for the next five years approved by the
management of the Group using the discount rate
of 156.31% (2016: 15.50%) which reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money
and the risk specific fo the CGU. The recoverable
amount of the CGU is determined from value in use

calculations.

Based on the results from the valuation, the
recoverable amount is lower than the carrying
amount. Accordingly, an impairment loss of
approximately HK$9,583,000 was recognised for the
year ended 30 June 2017 (2016: HK$14,785,000).

The major factor leading to a significant impairment
loss recognised for the year ended 30 June 2017
mainly attributed to a significant decrease in the
future income streams of the CGU resulting from:

the poor progress for music consultant services
is beyond expectation.

o the time expected to launch the corporation
education programmes is delayed.
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RZZBE-—LtFRA=Z+H KELFARS
ELXEN (REELEN) 2TREEHE
DHEZEIEAAEEVEFE 2BV EX
HEMETZHER  ERNEXAEEER
BHEZAREFROVBEZZRER
B8R KARKRRERTSFGEESR
BERREELBEU 2B ERB 2BRE
1531% (= F—RF : 15.50%) BE - B
TEAENVZTWESEREREETE
EMEE o

REAEZER  TWREESEERERE
BBt - BE-ZT-—tFXA=+HL
FE 2 HR%9,583,000% 5t 2 H B
B (=ZZ—/RF 114,785,000 T) °

BREE_Z—tEA=ZTHLFER
RREREBEZEIZRZNEIEARE
TELBNZRREARE T FIEZKIE
WD

TREBRBE2ERRE  KRHHE
Hﬂ ]

5t
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2017 are

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

20. IBABZEH

REZB-—EFRNAZTHZRBLAFE

as follows: W
Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal

Nome and operations paid-up share to the Company activities

£8 ERRIREELY BETRARRRERE FRRELRE A IEEH

2017 2016
ZE-tE ZE-RE
Direct  Indirect Direct Indirect
B B B i

Power Elite Holdings Limifed British Virgin Islonds ~ Ordlinary US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
ABRLEE 1EnEER RER

Consmos Will Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1 100% - 100% - Investment holding .I 7 .I
ABRAEE 1£TEER REER

Upfront Success Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRLES 1ZTEER REER

True Wander Investment Limited ~ Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRIES £ EER REER

SuperB Luck Limited British Virgin Islonds ~ Ordlinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRLEE 1ETEER REER

Grand Faith Finance Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Money lending
B BT EER it

Shine Grand Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Food and beverage
Bk 1ETEER RRRHG

Absolute Asia Consultancy Inc.  Vanuatu Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
REHE 1ETEER REER

Yu Man Holdings Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRAES 1ZTEER REER
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EHEMK(ER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

20. IBABZEH (&)

(Continued)
Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Nome and operations paid-up share to the Company activities
iR ERRIREELY BRIRARRHEE FRARGRE A IBER
2017 2016
ZE-tE “E-5E
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
B £ Bi i
Yu Man International Food Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Food and beverage
Limited B 1B EER RRRHR
Colour Cosmo Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRLES 1ZTEER REER
Solar Dragon Global Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ARELES 1XTEER REER
Ace Champion Global Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRLEE 1XTEER REER
Perfect Fit Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRLES 1XTEBR REER
Sharp Elegont Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Health care
&k 1B EER R
Goldee Holdings Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 51% - 51%  Investment holding
ARELES 1XTEER REER
Super Group Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 51% - 51%  Property investment
Limited A 10,0008 58K NERE
Strategic Vision Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
AERLES 1XTEBR REER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

20. IBABZEH (&)

(Continued)
Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Nome and operations paid-up share to the Company activities
&R ERRIREELY BRIRARRHEE ARREEER A IBER
2017 2016
ZE-tE ZE-RE
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
B £ B B
Top Profit Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - - Investment holding
Eh 1EREER RELR
Ease Era Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$100 - 100% - - Investment holding
ABRREE 1002 28R REZR
Hong Kong Street Food Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - - Investment holding 1 7 3
Enfrepreneurship Foundation & 1EnEER RELR
Limited
BAURIRAZELEERAA
Fortune Link Global Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - - Investment holding
ABELHE 12TEER REER
ACC Logistic Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 S 100% - - logistic Services
REBMRERLT A 10,0008 & &R WhR%
ERERERER (BY)) BRAT  People’s Republicof  Ordinary RMB8,500,000 - 100% - - Propery investment
China AE8,500,000 5 BR ES
GEIN: I
HERBEE (L§) ARAA People’s Republic of  Ordinary RMB1,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Health care
China AR®1,000,000n B8R Rt

TEARLAE
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

21. AT ERE

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares at cost FELEMRMD - R
Co-Lead Holdings Limited Co-Lead Holdings Limited
(Note a) (fizEa) 50,000 50,000
Taka Company Limited (Note b) Taka Company Limited
(P EEb) 200 -
Less: Impairment loss on W AHEEREZ
available-for-sale investment WEEE (5.183) (5.183)
45,017 44,817
Note: MizE :
(@) On 31 July 2015, the Group completed the (@) R=ZE-FHELtA=1+—-H AEEU

subscription of 155 ordinary shares of Co-Lead
Holdings Limited ("Co-Lead”), which represents
approximately 2.86% equity interest in Co-Lead, at a
consideration of HK$50 million. The consideration was
satisfied by cash payment of HK$25 million and the
issuance of a 7.5% per annum promissory note in the
principal amount of HK$25 million by the Company.
The available-for-sale investment are measured at
cost less impairment at the end of the reporting
period because the range of fair value estimates is so
significant that the Directors are of the opinion that
their fair value cannot be measured reliably.

Co-Lead is a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and is engaged in investment holding.

As at 30 June 2016, the Directors performed an
assessment on Co-Lead with reference to the financial
data provided by the management of Co-Lead and
on this basis, the Directors considered the carrying
value of the Group’s investment in Co-Lead as at 30
June 2016 was approximately HK$44,817,000, As o
result, an impairment loss on investment in Co-Lead of
approximately HK$5,183,000 was recognised in profit
or loss.
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MR E XN 544,817,000 - it - B
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT
(Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(@

®)

(Continued)

As at 30 June 2017, the Directors performed an
assessment on Co-Lead with reference to the financial
data provided by the management of Co-Lead and
on this basis, the Directors considered that no further
impairment was provided.

On 2 August 2016, the Group completed the
subscription of 3,000 ordinary shares of Taka Company
Limited ("Taka”), which represents approximately
7.14% equity interest in Taka, at a consideration of
HK$200,000 in cash. The available-for-sale investment
are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
the reporting period because the range of fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of
the opinion that their fair value cannot be measured
reliably.

Taka is a company incorporated in the Hong Kong
and is engaged in food and beverage business.

As at 30 June 2017, the Directors performed an
assessment on Taka with reference to the financial
data provided by the management of Taka and on
this basis, the Directors considered that no further
impairment was provided.

21. T HH SR E (&)

(®)

R-ZE-—tHERA=+tH BEEZ2Z
Co-leadEEERMH 2B HIEMH
Co-leadifTiHE @ RILEE  EERR
BRIRE-DRE-

MoE—XENA-H AEEUBESK
E200,00078 7t & R B Taka Company
Limited ([ Taka J) 23,0008 & & i% © 16
ERTokaN7 14%B AR - THEER
B TH A SR H RS Ak SR B IR R AN R, S RL(E R T
B FRRAATFEMGFZHEEEMES
REBLUREMFEELAFE-

TokaR—BREBEME L ZAE @ S
BmRARmER -

RZZB—tHXA=1+H #E2ZTaka
BB IR 2 B R BB T HTok o 1T &7
B RUEEE EZRRBAFRE-S
HAE o
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS 22. ERE
2017 2016
—=—+tF —E-REF
HK’000 HK’000
FET FET
At 1 July RtA—H - -
Acquisition of land and properties W88 1 it & #1 3 (Bt 5Ei)

(note i) 3,000 -
Acquisition of a property (note ii) W iE — 1E ¥ 2 (B EED) 19,000 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note iii) U 88 — R B 2 7 (B i) 1,000 -
Acquisition of a property (note iv) Ut — 184 % (K sFiv) 9.574 -
Subscription of a fund (note v) RE—EED (&) 20,000 -
At 30 June RARA=+H 52,574 -
Notes: B 5E
(i) In October 2016, the Group appointed an () R=EB-—RE+H rEEZEE-EBY

independent solicitor to negotiate with several
individual property owners over the proposed
acquisition of the land and properties located at
Kuk Po Tsuen in Sha Tau Kok. The Group has paid a
deposit of HK$3 million to its solicitor and the amount
will be transferred to the individual property owners
once the details of the acquisition are agreed by
the Group and the individual property owners. As
at 30 June 2017, the acquisition was still being
negotiated between the Group and the individual
property owners.
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22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

@D

(i)

In June 2017, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with Ms. Liu Yuhua for the
acquisition of entire issued share capital of Ample
Talent Holdings Limited, which is the beneficial owner
of a residential property situated at the Chao Yang
District, Beijing, the PRC.

The consideration of HK$34,200,000 will be satisfied
by the Group as follows: (i) HK$19,000,000 by cash
on or before completion and (ii) HK$15,200,000 by
cash within three months after completion. For details,
please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 23 June 2017.

As at 30 June 2017, a deposit amounting to HK$19
million has been paid to Ms. Liu Yuhua and the
acquisition was not completed as the due diligence
report by the PRC solicitor was still in progress and not
received by the Company.

In June 2017, the Group entered into a memorandum
of understanding with Cosmic Lane Limited for the
acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Volk
Favor Food Group Limited. As at 30 June 2017, a
deposit amounting to HK$1 million has been paid
to Cosmic Lane Limited and no formal agreement
was entered into. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 29 June 2017.

The acquisition was completed in July 2017. For details
please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 7 July 2017 and note 44 to the consolidated
financial statements.

22 &&= (&)

ML : ()

(i)

(i)

R-ZZB-—tFXRA FAEEHEIAFTFEL
T ZEE R UK EAmple Talent
Holdings Limitedz 2B # TR A °
Ample Talent Holdings Limited& — I8
AR EARANBLERTHEENEE
MENEREBA -

R {E#334,200,000% 7T #EHAEEIRL
THAXN  (VERRERZAZTRE
19,000,000 7t : R(iNETHE=1EA
Z AR €% {415,200,000/8 ¢ © F¥1E5H
SRARRBRR-T-—LFERA=T=

Azl

BE_ZT—tFXA=ZtBE BE@%EE
Z+321$19.000.000% TR &M K EEE
EARTER  FREBAAT KRB FEE
MBAERBEZEBREETRSE -

RZZE—tF XA REBEHECosmic
Lane Limiteds] 32 57 48 = 8% - LAWK EE
Volk Favor Food Group Limitedz%
HEBITRA - BE-ZE—tHF XA
=+ B8 > B @Cosmic Lane Limited3
31,000,000 T 12 & M & R 5T 32 IE = 3
FoFABEFESHARRABHR-E—tF
RAZthBZAE-

WEEEER-_ZT-—tFLtARH - FHE

FEHARRAABA-ZET-tFLALA
ZAEREEVHMRM L4 -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(V)

)

In September 2016, the Group entered into an
agreement with Hainan Jingye Property Development
Company Limited for the acquisition of a property
located in Hainan, the PRC.

The consideration of RMB8,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,860,000) will be satisfied by
the Group as follows: (i) RMB100,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$116,000) by cash upon signing
the agreement and (ii) RMB8,400,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,744,000) by cash on or before
31 October 2016. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 14 September
2016.

As at 30 June 2017, the acquisition was not completed
as the Company has not obtained the certificate for
the approval of the ownership of the property from the
PRC authorities.

In June 2017, the Group has entered into a
subscription agreement with Platform Asset
Management (Cayman lIslands) Limited, to subscribe
for the interest with a committed capital contribution
of HK$20 million in Pam Real Estate Opportunities Fund
LP (the "Fund”).

The Fund seeks to raise an aggregate commitment
from all the limited partners an aggregate capital
commitment up to US$80 million on 31 December
2017. The investment objective and scope of the
Fund is to generate attractive streams of income and
achieve long-term capital appreciation. The Fund will
have a term of 5 years after all funds being collected,
which may be extended for up to 2 years affer 5 years.
For details, please refer fo the announcement of the
Company dated 27 June 2017.
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116,000 T) ER B ZHERFEUAERES
F 145 R (i) AR#8,400,0005T (HHERL
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HE-Z—tFARA=1TH WHEHEY
A REABARTRERRETEEEE
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R=ZZF—tF XA XEEHEPatform
Asset Management (Cayman
Islands) Limited?] 3 53 8 15 & © L&
8 WPAM Real Estate Opportunities
Fund LP([E £ ]) 2 #E%  HES 2R
J£# 520,000,000 T ©
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B %80,000,000% 7t - E2 2 REBABER
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

23. BREE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK’000 HK’000
FHExT FHT
Cost 2%

At 1 July ntA—H - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note i)  WE—EMHBEIT (M) 8,500 -
At 30 June MAA=+H 8,500 -

Accumulated amortisation E-ig £
At 1 July ntBA—H - -
Amortisation 18 567 -
At 30 June MAB=+H 567 -
Net book value at the end of year — FRKREFE 7,933 -

Note:

0]

Intangible assets with net book value of approximately
HK$7,933,000 as at 30 June 2017 represent customer
list arising from the acquisition of ACC Logistics Limited
("ACC") during the year ended 30 June 2017.

ACC is a company with history of more than 10 years.
The Company has built a very strong relationship with
the customers. ACC has a stable customer list which
is considered as the main attributes to the revenue
and future growth of ACC and thus are recognised
as intangible assets and are valued at fair value of
approximately HK$8,500,000 upon acquisition by the
Group. The fair value of the customer relationship
was defermined by an independent professional
firm of valuers using the historical customer list with
consideration of the attrition rate and growth rate. The
attrition rate and growth rate used for the valuation
of customer relationship is 15% and 2% respectively.
The customer relationship is measured at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. During the year ended 30 June
2017, the amortisation of the intangible assets was
approximately HK$567,000.

The customer relationship relates to segment of logistic
services which constitutes a CGU, and the impairment
was assessed by the Directors based on the valuation
provided by an independent third party. Based on
the impairment assessment, the Directors are of the
opinion that no impairment on the intangible assets is
considered necessary.

REZZE-—LtERAZTEREFELS
79330008 Tz B EEERBE-F
—tFRAZTHLEFERBEREBYR
BFRAR(REBENEEZEFEE -

REBAEEATFELNAR - ZADHA
HEFCEVFERENEE REBHE
ERENEFEE  LERAREENR
ARRRBRZEBRE @ WEIARER
BEIRAEBEWBREDFEMGENS
8,500,000/ 7T - EFBAHR 2 AFETIH
BYEXGEMTRABEIEFEELE
BRAZNEREMERE - ARFFBRE
REZREARNERED BIB15%K2% °
FEEBREAAR R H R R BERS
BiE -REE-ZT-—tFRA=tHL
FE BREEEBHENAR567,0008 7T

BEFBRDAEBWRRE D (HER—
HREELEN)  RCHEZERE-F
BYE=HRHEZGEMETRENL -
RIBREE  ELRA BARERE
EFHRREE -
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24. GOODWILL 24. /{8
2017 2016
—ZE—t5F —E-RE
HK’000 HK’000
FExT FExT
Cost A

At 1 July ntA—H - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note i)  UWE—EKBAE (k) 11,183 -
At 30 June RAA=+H 11,183 -

Note: it 3
() At 30 June 2017, goodwill of approximately i R=ZZE—tFXA=+H"#%11,183,000

HK$11,183,000 relates to the acquisition of ACC during
the year as further explained in note 36.

The recoverable amount of the CGU, has been
determined using cash flow projections to calculate
value in use based on estimates and financial
budgets approved by the Directors. These projections
cover a five-year period, and have been discounted
using a pretax discount rate of 24.6%. The cash flows
beyond that five-year period have been extrapolated
using a growth rate of 3%.

All of the assumptfions and esfimations involved in
the preparation of the cash flow projection including
budgeted gross margin, discount rate and growth
rate are defermined by the management of the Group
based on their experience and expectation for future
market development.

The Directors believe that any reasonably possible
change in the key assumptions on which the
recoverable amount is based would not cause the
carrying amount of the unit o exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the CGU.
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

25. FEUWAR TR B H fth FE W R IH

2017 2016

—E—+F —E-RE

HK$'000 HK$000

FExT FHT

Trade receivables FE S BRFX 6,875 5,982

Accumulated impairment loss on FEWER 2 E5HRI{ERE

tfrade receivables (2.833) (4,054)

4,042 1,928

Other receivables (Nofe a) H o e W IE (ffata) 9,501 4,326
Accumulated impairment loss on Hih W IE 2 2R EEE

other receivables (309) (68)

13,234 6,186

Note:

(a) Other receivables mainly include loan interest
receivables from money lending segment, deposits for
operating leases, and amount due from sole director
of ACC of approximately HK$1,603,000, which is
unsecured, interest free and recoverable on demand.

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade
receivables are not materially different from their
amounts because these amounts have short
maturity period on their inception. The Group's food
and beverage trading business and health care
business are mainly on credit basis with a credit
term of 90 days. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables. Overdue
balances are regularly reviewed by the Directors.
The aging analysis of trade receivables, based
on the invoice datfe at the end of each reporting
period, which approximates the respective revenue
recognifion dates, is as follows:

M EE

(o) HtEWRBBERARESDHZER
BERAE  BEREZRE  UAREBYR
EEK-ESZFRIHEN,603,000/8 T -
FEREARER 2R RTRERER
B o

EERARPRR A FEEASHELE
EXEZR  FEAULESSHAMKGER
REMRES AEEZERRRARES
EBRREEBIERUEERETM
FEEMAR - AEEHHEERKE 2
FEWRIE - ESEHEMADER - NS
BREDE SRS ZHEH (EERBKE
R HHEE) BUIRRZRE DT

2017 2016

S —B-AE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

0 to 90 days 0Z90H 2,561 868
Over 90 days #BiB90R 1,481 1,060
4,042 1,928
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25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25.

(Continued)

As at 30 June 2017, trade receivables of
approximately HK$1,481,000 (2016: HK$1,060,000)
were past due but not impaired. These relate to a
number of independent customers for whom there
is no recent history of default. The aging analysis of
these trade receivables is as follows:

FE W AR =k % H b FRE M R 1A (45)

R=-Z—tFXA=+H" %1,481,000
BT (ZZ—7NF 1 1,060,000% 7T) 2 FE
BERRAEEHELERE - HLERARD
RS EANBTPENLCEZ2BIRF -
HERUVRRZREDITNT -

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E-REF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHT FHBT

Up to 3 months past due BHREZ=MA = -
3 to 6 months past due BH=ZXEA 410 -
6 months to 1 year past due BERAEAZE—F 600 -
Over 1 year past due BBB—F 471 1,060
1,481 1,060

Movement in the provision for bad and doubtful
debfts on trade receivables are as follows:

2017 2016

—E—tF —E-REF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FTHET FHET

Balance at beginning of year FREER 4,054 3,505
Reversal of impairment loss on BEERERRZHERBE

frade receivables (1.221) (2,284)

Impairment loss on FEUS BRFR 2 R E S 18
tfrade receivables - 2,833
Balance at the end of year FRERR 2,833 4,054

Included in the provision for bad and doubfful
debts on trade receivables are individual impaired
frade receivables with an aggregate balance of
approximately HK$2,833,000 (2016: HK$4,054,000)
in relation to the trading of food and beverage, the
recoverability of which are in doubt. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances.
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26. LOAN RECEIVABLES 26. FEl &=
The Group's loan receivables arose from the money AEEZEWERREBEEK -

lending business.

Loan receivables bear interest rate, and with credit ERERZANEZREERHITANLHE
periods, mutually agreed between the confracting WE - BUBEFHEFERE - aRERE
parties. Each customer has a credit limit. Overdue B E B AT I B AR ERGE AR A5 6 o

balances are reviewed regularly and handled

closely by senior management.

2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RE
HK$’000 HK$000
FERT FBT
Loan receivables U E X
- Non-current portion —ERB M 702 241 'I 83
- Current portion —REIBH 67,417 49,339
68,119 49,580
Accumulated impairment loss EWER 2 ZsHRERSE
on loan receivables (9.885) (2,385)
58,234 47,195
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26. LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The loan receivables at the end of the reporting

26. FEUTES =R (48)

RBERR - BREREZAZENEHE

period are analysed by the remaining period to ZETHEZMWMT :
contractual maturity date as follows:
2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Repayable EIEER -
0 fo 90 days 0Z90H 46,676 34,834
91 to 180 days 91&%180H 4,958 12,037
181 to 365 days 181&365H 5,898 83
Over 1 year HiR1F 702 241
58,234 47,195

Loan receivables of HK$58,234,000 (20716:
HK$47,195,000) that were neither past due nor
impaired related to debtors for whom there is no
recent history of default.

Movement in provision for loan receivables is as
follows:

b % 381 5 =5 R B 2. 58,234,0008 7T (=&
— < E 147,195,000 T) FE W & TR A9 A8
BEH AL EITHENTE -

FERERBREEBHNOT

2017 2016

—E—tF —E-RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

Balances at beginning of year FEE 2,385 500
Impairment loss on loan EWERZREESR

receivables 7.500 1,885

Balance at the end of year FREB 9,885 2,385
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

27 HAFEEHRBARZEME

E

2017 2016
—E—ifF —E-RE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
MIEE FHET FBT
Listed equity securities L RRAES 142,904 166,796
Unlisted convertible bond ~ FEmal#IRES 37,259 37,259
Less: fair value change on & : IRRESF 2 AFEEE
convertible bond (37,259) -
Market value of listed tHESRABRRES
securities and convertible  ZTW{E
bond 142,904 204,055

Unlisted convertible bond is designated at fair
value through profit or loss because it forms part

of a

contract containing one or more embedded

derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract to be designated as af fair value
through profit or loss.

Note:

®

In November 2015, True Wonder Investments Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was
registered as a holder of the convertible bond in the
principal amount of US$7,000,000 (approximately
HK$54,313,700) with 2.0% coupon rate and maturity in
2020 issued by Union Asia Enferprise Holdings Limited
("Union Asia”). At end of the reporting period, the
convertible bond was revalued by an independent
professional qualified valuer. The entire amount of
fair value measurement of the convertible bond is
categorized as level 3 hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13.

During the year, Union Asia’s shares were suspended
from frading from 20 March 2017. The management
of the Group considered that the fair value of the
convertible bonds could no longer be reliably
estimated and that their recoverable amount to be nil
as at the year end.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, net realized
loss on disposal of listed securities of HK$28,057,000
(2016: loss of HK$9,632,000) was recognised in profit
or loss.

FLTABRRESDEEARAFELE
BAR REAEBHEE —BERZER
APTETANEGNN—HD  MEBS
ERIEIFATBENEHENIEERE
NVPELBEEAR-

H&E

() RZZ—HF+-H xDFAZZ2EWE
‘A |]True Wonder Investments Limited
ERRAABRLEZEREBERAR(TE
EE]) Fr 847 4~ £ %8 £7,000,000% 7t (X
54,313,700/ ) R=—Z—FFH|#22.0
EESRABREFZHEA - REEH
BERE JRRESH—EBLEES
BEEMETEMR - TRRES AT ER
ENEBEENIEATBUEREEL
FIBFFTREZHIE ©

RAFE BEZROB-ZF—tH=A
“TREREFEE AKECEREER
RBELRUEBMATTRRESZAFE
MARFEH2AITREEEAE -

RBE-Z-—tFRA=Z+TBHLFE &
ELmESZCEREIRFE28,057.000
BT (ZF—RF | F189.632,000% )
SRIBHEER -
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28. BANK AND CASH BALANCES 28. SRITRINELEE

2017 2016
—EB—tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

Bank and cash balances UT5E#HEZ

Denominated in: RITRBEEETF
Hong Kong dollar BT 108,533 27.220
United States dollar ESH 19 -
Singapore dollar F I3 T 9 -
Chinese Yuan Renminbi FEAR®TT 121 -
108,682 27,220
29. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 29. FE R =k B H i FE 1 IR
186

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
Trade payables FEAFERTX 501 950
Other payables H i fe (S 5R08 6,809 5,818
7.310 6,768
The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the ENERARENER BB ZRERITAOT

date of receipt of goods is as follows:

2017 2016

—E—t5F —E-RE

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FET

0 to 90 days 0Z90H 70 46
91 to 180 days 91&180H - =
Over 180 days HBiB180H 431 904
501 950
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OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

It is the Group’s policy to lease motor vehicles
under finance leases. The average lease term is 4.5
years. Interest rates underlying all obligation under
finance leases are fixed at respective contract dates
in range from 2% to 3.5% (2016: 2%). The leases
have no terms of renewal or purchases options and
escalation clauses. No arrangements have been

entered into for confingent rental payment.

30. A HE R B

FEEREERBEMEASHETH - F
BHERA45F - TAREREREZHE
MEDREEHNEBEERN F2%E3.5%
(ZB—RF 1 2%) - HEXEBEBFERR
BEEBRNEMRR - UEITIBEBEIA
BENR2TH-

Minimum lease payments BEEESTRE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Amount payables under finance RIEREHEENSESEE .
leases:
Within one year —FR 1,401 580
Less: Future finance charges W RRBMEER (447) (190)
Present value of lease obligations  AE&AIEZRE 954 390
Less: Amount due for settlement B A28 B A EI B4 B
within 12 months shown NARBEEZER
under current liabilities (705) (199)
Amount due for settlement after MI2EAREREE2ERE
12 months 249 191

The Group's obligation under finance leases is
secured by the lessor's charge over the leased
assets with net carrying amount of approximately
HK$1,333,000 (2016: HK$209,000) as at 30 June
2017.

AEBCHEHEREUARBAAZEAEE
ERREER  AREENR-Z-—LtEAX
B=1RZIREFEN 1,333,000/ T
(ZZ—7R%F : 209,000/ ) °
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31. PROMISSORY NOTE

3. A EE

2017 2016
—EB—tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FBT

Balance at beginning of year FHEER - 140,650
Issuance of promissory note BITAMNERE 21,800 25,000
Redemption of promissory note BRI EE - (165,650)
Fair value adjustment DN EBE (2.229) -
Early redemption of 2 Al B R AT R

promissory note (1.000) -
Loss on early redemption of RAIERFAM RIE 2 BB

promissory note 80 -
Imputed interest EERE 694 -
Balance at the end of year FREERR 19,345 -

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company
issued a promissory note at rate of 7.5% per annum
in the principal amount of HK$25,000,000 as part of
consideration for the subscription of 155 ordinary
shares of Co-Lead Holdings Limited on 29 July
2015. This promissory note had a 6-month term and
maturing on 29 January 2016. The principal amount
of the note was fully redeemed on the maturity date.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company
issued a promissory note at rate of 5% per annum
in the principal amount of HK$21,800,000 as part of
consideration for the acquisition of the 100% equity
interest of ACC. The holder of the promissory note
is the sole director of the ACC. The promissory note
had a two-year term and maturing on 24 February
2019. The fair value of the promissory note was
determined at approximately HK$19,571,000 at
the acquisition date, based on an independent
valuation carried out by an independent
professional valuer. The effective interest rate of the
promissory note was determined to be 10.69% per

annum.
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%6 425,000,000 st F R E H7.5E 2
A EE - EARECo-Lead Holdings
Limited 2 155/ & 8 IR 2 SHAE © A&
EBERRNEAPYER=-Z—RF—A
“THhABEES  AARBEZASEDRNE
HAEHEL -
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BORROWINGS 32. fB&
2017 2016
—E—tHF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERT FBT
Guaranteed bank loans, BERIBITER
repayable on demand BREERMEE
513 -
The effective interest rates on the Group's FAEBEBEZERFEAN FLIEE
borrowings have fixed rate ranged between 8.95% to 143BE2EERNZ - BRARTERAR
14.33%. The bank loans are guaranteed by the sole ERYRzHE —EERMER-
director of ACC.
SHARE CAPITAL 33. B
Number of shares Amount
Notes HK$'000
RHEE £ ]
W& FAL
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares EER
At 1 July 2015, ot HK$0.02 each RZE-HE+B-AEREEC02ET 50,000,000,000 1,000,000
Share consolidation of 10 ordinary F10RERAE0.02BTZ
shares of HK$0.02 each into EEREHRAIRERAE
1 ordinary share of HK$0.2 each 0282 BBRHNBHEH ‘ (45,000,000,000) -
At 30 June 2016, at HK$0.2 each RZB-REXA=TH
BREE02ET 5,000,000,000 1,000,000
Capital reduction and BRAREIR R R 347 40
share sub-division i 9,995,000,000,000 -
At 30 June 2017, ot HK$0.0001 each RZE-t&RB=1H"
SREE.0001ET
10,000,000,000,000 1,000,000
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33. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 33. k&K (48)
Number of shares Amount
Notes HK$'000
gt 28
W& TR

Issued and fully paid BRIRME

At 1 July 2015, ot HK$0.02 each R-E-1%tA-RH-

SREE.02ET 71,578,612 1,432

Issue of shares under open offer REAHBERTRH i 2,147,358,360 42,947

Share consolidation of 10 ordinary BI0RERER002ETL

shares of HK$0.02 info 1 ordinary LERAHRAIRERAE
share of HK$0.2 each 0282 EBRNRA A i (1,997,043,275) -

Placing of shares of HK$0.25 each RER0.25BEERR v 44,376,000 8,875

Placing of shares of HK$0.225 each RER0.225B TEERR v 53,248,000 10,650

At 30 June 2016, at HK$0.2 each RIZ-R"EXA=TAH

SREG0.2ET 319,517,697 63,904

Capital reduction and BB R R 148

share sub-division i - (63.872)

Placing of shares of HK$0.17 each BER07TEREERS vi 63,896,000 6

Rights issues HiR vii 1,150,241,091 115

At 30 June 2017, at HK$0.0001 each R-ZE-tEXA=1H

BREE0.0001ET 1,533,654,788 153

Notes: B 5E -

(i) In December 2015, the Company proposed a share () RZZE-—AF+ZH KARFAERHEBIOR
consolidation of 10 ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each BREEBETZEBEREMHABIR
into 1 ordinary share of HK$0.2 each. As approved by SREBEO BT ZEBEBRNRMDE O -
the shareholders at the extraordinary general meeting BRERR-_F-AF+-A=+-HET
held on 21 December 2015, the share consolidation ZREFSIAEEMAER  ROSHER
became effective on 22 December 2015. —E-RFt+ZA=+Z=BEXR-

(i)  On 1 April 2016, the Company announced that the (i) R=ZB—SRFWMA—AH  FAQREMEIR

reduction of the issued share capital of the Company
by reducing the par value of each issued share from
HK$0.20 to HK$0.0001 by cancelling the paid up share
capital to the extent of HK$0.1999 per issued share is
to be implemented. Immediately following the capital
reduction becoming effective, each of the authorised
but unissued existing shares with a par value of
HK$0.20 be subdivided into 2,000 unissued new shares
with a par value of HK$0.0001 each. The capital
reduction has become effective subsequent to the
successful registration by the Registrar of Companies
in the Cayman Islands of the order of the Court on 15
August 2016.
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33. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iiiy

@)

W

(D)

(vii)

In June 2015, the Company proposed fo raise
approximately HK$215.6 million (before expenses) by
way of an open offer of 2,147,358,360 offer shares at
a subscription price of HK$0.105 per offer share on the
basis of 30 offer shares for every 1 share held on 11
June 2015. The open offer became unconditional on
15 July 2015 and the offer shares were all allotted on
17 July 2015.

In March 2016, the Company entered intfo a placing
agreement with a placing agent for placing an
aggregate of 44,376,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HKS0.25 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$10.7 million. The
placing was completed on 11 April 2016.

In June 2016, the Company entered info a placing
agreement with a placing agent for the placing
an aggregate of 53,248,000 shares to not less than
6 independent places at a price of HK$0.225 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$11.5 million. The
placing was completed on 29 June 2016.

In September 2016, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with a placing agent for placing
an aggregate of 63,896,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HKS0.17 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$10.4 million. The
placing was completed on 11 October 2016.

In January 2017, the Company announced that
the Company proposed to raise a gross proceed of
approximately HK$193.2 million by way of a rights issue
of 1,150,241,091 rights shares at a subscription price
of HK$0.168 per rights share on the basis of 3 rights
shares for every 1 share held. The rights issue was
completed on 13 June 2017.

33. k& (&)

ML : ()

(i)

@)

)

(Vi)

(vii)

REZF-—AFRA FRAFEBU=F
—EFARAT-BEERRROATRE
IR #ER1D0.1058 7T 2 R BERBIOR
BRERMN 2 EEEITH K2,147.358,360
REERDZOAMBE  UBEY
215,600,000/ 7T (R&EHEI%) - DRARE
ERZZE-AFLATHEARAERMEM
BHERNE2HN-_Z-HFtA+tH
[P

REZB—ARFE=ZA ARRERERET
VEREHE ARERRSREERND
0.25B T2 ERETLRANEBILEEA
BEE 44,376,000 R 1 © BLEMER
A 210,700,000 T - ZERES
RZZE-AR"EEOA+—-—HREK-

RZZB—RERA AAFHEBENRETT
IBREHR NDEHEREREERH
0.225% T 2 B& A 7 2 R X & 8 AR
ABE S 53,248,000/ 17 - BLEFT1S
FIEFEFELNH11,500,0008 T  ZIERE
ERZZBE-RERAZ+TABEK -

REZF—XRENA  AARERERETT
VEEWHE AEEBRERSREERS
0178 ZERETLRANEBILEABA
B & & 363,896,000 R - BLEME
HFREA 510,400,000/ T - ZIEBRER
REFE-ARFtAtT—-—HBEK-

R-ZZFE-—tH—-A X2FEMH K2
AEERERE-RBROBH=RH
BB 2 EERERAMRKG0.168%
T2 REEEST,150,241,091 8% 15 iR
BB zHR FEUBSEMGRELEY
193,200,000 T - HBRER=ZF—tF
RAT=ZHZEHK °
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34. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’'s reserves and
movements therein are presented in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and consolidated statement

of changes in equity.
Nature and purpose of reserves
() Share Premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable fo
the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

(i) Capital reserve

Capital reserve arisen from the Group's
reorganisafion on 27 February 2002 and
represented the excess of the combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the Company’ s issued shares.

(iii) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of
foreign operatfions. The reserve is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 4 to the consolidated financial

statements.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option ("Options”)
scheme (the "Scheme”) on 20 November 2012 for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
the eligible participants who, in the sole discretion
of the Board, have contributed or may contribute to
the Group.

Under the Scheme, the maximum number of
unexercised Options currently permitted fo be
granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent
to, upon their exercise, 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of the approval
of the Scheme or the date of the general meeting
for refreshing the 10% limit under the Scheme. The
limit on the number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding Options granted
under the Scheme must not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time fo time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under the
Scheme fo each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
number of shares of the Company in issue at any

time.

The offer of a grant of the Options may be accepted
in writing within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HKS$1
in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the
Opftions granted is determined by the Board and
shall not be more than ten years from the date of
the grant of the Options. The Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which the Options
must be held nor a performance target which must
be achieved before the Options can be exercised.

35. MR BB Z 3

ARAR-ZB-—ZF+—-A-+HKEMN—
HERE(BREDST () BE
BEFE2RNBEAABHRTHAEER
FHERSERSRERUSBRER -

RIBFTE - BE - REFF T FREM
RTEZBREZESHE HER (B
HETRER) A5 38 B REHTE210%
RHLEZRRASEB AL HTRND
Z10%  EAT A RIBE &R B Wi K
THEZBRESIRTZRDBERE
THEBBARRNBTEDHTRN230% -
AERNCRAERSEENEMI2EAR
HARBSTERTROZESHESR
THBAQAEAFEESBTROEE 2
1% °

BErRREzZE  TRREZ2ZAHE
QIFAHEARAINRBERELER
BUEEEAZR CREZBREZT
EHHESSEE  HRARHBREZ
RETSEBTF  -HEUEREARTH
BRECBRENR  TERAERBEREE
TEARZEIRBER -
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35.

36.

—tFEXNA=FHILFE

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

The subscription price will be determined by the
Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the Options ; (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the Company’ s
shares on the Stock Exchange for the five frading
days immediately preceding the datfte of grant of
the Options; and (iii)) the nominal value of the
Company’s shares on the date of offer.

There was no Option granted under the Scheme
since its inception and there was no Option held by
eligible participants as at 30 June 2017 (2016: Nil).

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 24 February 2017, the Group completed the
acquisition of 100% equity interests of ACC Logistic
Limited from an independent third party, which
was satisfied by way of HK$2,000,000 of cash
and issuance of promissory note amounting to
HK$21,800,000 by the Company. More details were
set out in the Company’s circular dated on 24
February 2017.

The principal activities of ACC Logistics Limited
is logistic business in Hong Kong including
palletization, receiving and delivery, as well as
custom clearance for both air and ocean cargoes
and warehousing services. This acquisition of
subsidiaries has been accounted for as acquisition

of business according to HKFRS 3.
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ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 36. EE—REIEB AT (4)
(Continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities REBYRERAGZABRINEERERE
of ACC Logistics Limited as at the date of acquisition RUWBRBRZAFEAT :

were as follows:

Recognised
on acquisition
RU S R HE R
HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment WE - BERRE 1,853
Intangible assets (note 23) B EE (H5£23) 8,500
Cash and bank balances RERBTERF 856
Other receivables, prepayments and deposits HEMEWKTIE - AR RERIZS 3,396
Trade receivables FE U BR X 70
Accruals and other payables FEST AR H AL A FIE (516)
Tax payable S HE (661)
Obligations under finance leases B ERE (862)
Bank loan RITERK (846)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 37) EIERE B 1E (FF5E37) (1.402)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value RATFEIERzUBRNEEFELTHE 10,388
Goodwill (note 24) e (ME24) 11,183
21,571
Consideration was satisfied by the fair value of: REDBUATHEE 2 A FEXM:
HKS$'000
FET
Cash paid EfRE 2,000
Promissory note AT RIE 19,571
21,571
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEBEEZBRSRBFE:
HK$ 000
FET
Cash consideration paid ENRERE (2.000)
Cash and cash equivalents in BB AR 2R E
subsidiaries acquired RERBESER 856
(1.144)
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36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

(Continued)

At the date of acquisition in 2017, goodwill of
HKS$11,183,000 has been determined based on the
acquirees’ fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the business of logistics service acquired.
Goodwill arose on the acquisition because the
acquisition included the benefit of future profitability
as af the date of acquisition.

Goodwill of HK$11,183,000 in relation to the
acquisition of the subsidiary under the business
of logistics service have been recognised by the
Group.

Since the acquisition, ACC Logistics Limited
contributed approximately HK$7,460,000 to the
Group’s revenue and a profit of approximately
HK$527,000 to the Group’s consolidated results for
the year ended 30 June 2017.
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37. TAX PAYABLE AND DEFERRED TAX
LIABILITIES

(a) The movements in income tax payable during

(®)

©

the year are as follows:

7. BRBIERBEBIEAF

(o) BNRERRAFENSBNT :

2017 2016

—Z2—t5F —E-RF

HK’000 HK’000

FH&xT FET

At 1 July WEB—H 261 261
Provision for current tax REEREBBIERE

for the year 116 -

Acquisition of a subsidiary W iE — R B A Al 661 -

Current tax paid [ERRREIEE A (507) -

At 30 June WAA=+H 531 261

The components of deferred tax liabilities
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position and the movements during
the year are as follow:

(b) HREMBIRRKRPERMNELEH IR
BENARIIRAFENSHNT :

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK’000 HK’000
FHET FHET
At 1 July ntA—H - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — R B A 1,402 -
Deferred tax credited to the  sTAXRFEELZEEBERN
consolidated Statement IEREF I8
of profit or loss during
the year (93) =
At 30 June RARA=+H 1,309 -

Deferred tax liabilities arose from temporary
differences of infangible assets from acquisition
of a subsidiary.

No deferred tax assets has been recognised
in respect of the tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses have no expiry date under the current
tax legislation.

EEHBEERANB-—HEREQIR 28
KEENEREHE -

(c) MREETRARIVER R - EH itk
EHPRERERELEREEE - R
BRITHBEN - BREBIAEIRLE
[Eim B e
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38.

39.

40.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company
issued the promissory note with the principal value
of HK$21,800,000 as part of consideration for the
acquisition of the ACC Logistic Limited.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2017, the Group did not have any
significant contingent liabilities (2016: Nil).

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2017, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable as follows:

38.

39.

40.

FRFHREXS
REE-F-—LtEAAS+HALEE &K
ARRFTALEAR21,800,00058 T 2 F A

ZE - FRRBREEMRERLT M
AR

HABEK

RZZBE-—LtFEXRA=Z+H AEELEE
AERSAREE(ZE—RF &) -

HERE

RZZB—tFXRAZ+TH  BTTHEL
EHERMN ZARKERERERFENT

2017 2016

—E—tF —E-KE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FBT

Within one year —FR 13,860 9,043
In the second to fifth years F-EZRF (BREEWF)

inclusive 22,802 23,730

After 5 years HE% 5,175 8,083

Balance at the end of year FREERR 41,837 40,856

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two to eight years
and rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do
not include contingent rentals.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41. FAEANETRS
Loan receivables from the associate EWEE NRER
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHExT
Short term loan ySEN=EN - 600

The loan receivable from the associate is unsecured,
charged at the rate of 12% per annum and
repayable in 3 months.

Loan interest income from the associate

EWEENAERBEER  RI2EZF

MNRFTEREANSEAHEE -

REBEQAT ZERFERA

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Loan interest income ERFIEWA 54 82
Compensation of directors and key management ESRTEEEAEBZHM
personnel
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FBT
Short-term benefits EEEF 2,464 2,306
Transactions with other related parties HEHEMEEALZRES

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group does not have any material
related party tfransactions (2016: Nil).

BRABHMEREMEBOAIREEIN - K&
B BENEREEALRS (ZB-R

F ) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e P ERAR M

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

42. X AT ZMHBEH

COMPANY

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBARZERE 1 1
Investment deposits RERS 23,000 =
23,001 1
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other FENRIE - RER
receivables Hih g sig - 35
Due from subsidiaries FEURHT B A RIFRIE 422,383 367,688
Bank and cash balances RITRBESEF 3,149 12,048
425,532 379,771
Current liabilities =R
Other payables Hith eS8 154 -
Accrued charges st 3,264 3,680
3,418 3,680
Net current assets REEEFE 422,114 376,091
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 445,115 376,092
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Promissory note AT RE 19,345 -
NET ASSETS EERE 425,770 376,092
Capital and reserves BARG#HE
Share capital iL&N 153 63,904
Reserves (Note) #E (M) 425,617 312,188
TOTAL EQUITY R 425,770 376,092

Approved by the Board of Directors on 25

September 2017.

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerence

REBL T

Executive Director

HITEE
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

COMPANY (Continued)

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

42. X AT 2B EE (&)

Note: My -
Movement in reserves L
Share Capital  Accumulated
Premium reserve losses Total
RIPEE BRfEE By @t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TET TR
At 1 July 2015 —Z-h5ftA-H 1,214,417 15,826 (1,083,486) 146,757
Issue of share from open offer RAMBEMRITRG 182,525 - - 182,525
Placing of shares RERHD 3,650 - - 3,550
Transaction cost on issue BIRDZRSBA
of shares (8,038) - - (8,038)
Total comprehensive AEEZEARREE
income for the year - - (12,6006) (12,606)
At 30 June 2016 and R-B-AFRAZTHR
1 July 2017 “Z-5REtA-H 1,392,454 15,826 (1,096,092) 312,188
Capital reduction and BRAEIR R AR 13 74
share subdivision - - 63,872 63,872
Placing of shares RERH 10,856 - - 10,856
Rights issue i 193,125 - - 193,125
Transaction cost on issue BARBZRZHRA
of shares (6.862) - - (6.862)
Total comprehensive rEE2AKGLE
income for the year - - (147,562) (147,562)
As 30 June 2017 RZE—tFRA=T1H 1,589,573 15,826 (1.179,782) 425,617
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZF=F—tFEXHA=1+HIFE

43.

44,

LITIGATIONS

On 17 May 2017, the Group has obtained a
bankruptcy order from the High Court of the Court
of First Instance of Hong Kong against a guarantor
for one of the Group’s loan borrower in relation to a
default loan amounting to HK$500,000.

On 11 September 2017, the High Court of the Court
of First Instance of Hong Kong has granted judgment
against one of the Group’s loan borrower in favour
of the Group for the sum of HK$3,500,000 together
with interest thereon at judgment rate until payment
with costs summarily assessed at HK$45,000.

The Group will pursue further legal actions
as and when necessary so as to collect the
abovementioned outstanding balances.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed else where in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group had the following
significant events which fook place subsequent to
the end of the reporting period:

(a) On 7 July 2017, the Company announced that
the Group entered info a sales and purchase
agreement for the acquisition of the entire
equity interest in Volk Favor Food Group
limited ("Volk Favor”) at a consideration of
HK$20,000,000, which is fo be satisfied: (i) as
to HK$1,000,000 in cash upon signing of the
memorandum dated 29 June 2017 as earnest
money; and (ii) as to HK$19,000,000 by the
issue of a promissory note of the Company.
Volk Favor and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in feed production, hog breeding.
hog slaughtering and hog farming as well as
production and sale of pork products and
processed meat products. Completion of the
acquisition took place upon signing of the
sales and purchase agreement. Details of
this transaction are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 7 July 2017.
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AZE—tFAA+ER AEERSESE
B ERRMEEHNAEER - SERE
RAZERRAEGRES  SRZ2ENE
X #500,0005% 7T °

REZZE—tFAA+—-RB BBSEER
REEEHAREE— B ERERALF
ANE @B FR 0 % K& 3,500,00058 T 2 FE
BN AEANERIARANEIINERZE
BRIR - WAXNRESEFTIENRE
45,0008 7T °

REEENFERRIE - SEETHU
Wm b R AR o

REHEESE

BRAGE M BRR AT AIREE
RBEEHEERRERAEECEZESH
LU

(@ R=ZZE—tHFtAtH £x27
Ef - AEBETLEEmHR N
20,000,000 Tt 2 X B W BB Volk
Favor Food Group Limited ([ Volk
Favorl) 22 AR » KEKE
BLUTARZA 1 (i) 1,000,000/ 5
REFTEPA-Z—tERAZTAN
BzBESHBURSIM (EARE
£) ; R(ii) 19,000,000 7t b 245 2
ABITEANEE2ZF NI o Volk
FovorR EME AR T ERERERE
E HHAE SHREEZRLCEER
B URBRERNMNIARENE
EMHE - HEWBENETEED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e I RARM

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE=ZF—+#ANH=1HIFE

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Continued)

(b) On 11 August 2017, the Company announced
that the Group entered intfo another sales and
purchase agreement for the acquisition of the
entire equity interest in East Stream Holdings
Limited (“East Stream”) at a consideration
of HK$20,000,000, which is to be satisfied
by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company upon completion. East Stream
and ifs subsidiaries are principally engaged
in agricultural farming, being the cultivation
and sale of rice and corn silage through the
operation of an organic farm in Ningxia in the
PRC. Details of this transaction are sef out in the
Company’s announcement dated 11 August
2017. The acquisition of East Stream will be
completed upon obtaining a PRC legal opinion
in relation to the tfransactions contemplated
under the aforesaid agreement.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified
and represented to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on
25 September 2017.

44. HEHEEEIE (&)

®)

RZZE—tFNA+—H £2Q7F
B AEBF IR -EHEEHE
220,000,000 7t 2 X 18 W BBEast
Stream Holdings Limited ([ East
Stream]) 2 2 MR AE R » KEH
BBRANANRERERITENAEREZ
BRI o East Stream® H K B2
AEERBEH  DEBEENRF
BEECERESEAREERKR
BEER  WMBERGZHBEHNREL
AEPE-Z—tFENAT—BZA
# o W BBEast Stream— S RIS
RIE LG REET 2R ZNERES
BZEBERBRTN -

45. Lk B 5

ETHRBFCEHRIERENZS - A
BEAFEZEMARK -

46. HiL M TR

REVBBRER-ZE-—tFNAA=-1THH
BESSERRETE-
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBERBE

Year ended 30 June
BEAA=THILEE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“B-—t§ _T-R¥ CZZ-1f _T-QmF _T-=%
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FhER FAT FAT FAT FAT
Turnover L 205,669 116,907 42,509 19,592 24,458
Revenue Uz 15,968 9,290 5,270 6,734 20,912
Cost of sales WERA (16545)  (10,059)  (5239)  (6514)  (20,158)
Gross (loss)/profit (£8) /E7 (577) (769) 31 220 754
Other income HipA 13,597 62,418 39,164 928 3,003
Administrative expenses BB (39,188)  (40.691)  (25433)  (20897)  (19.612)
Other operating Hitg et
expenses (82,843)  (36958)  (11.603)  (11,844)  (2,540)
Finance costs BERAL @77)  (1.868)  (1921)  (18899)  (14,245)
Share of (loss)/profit i a5} =N
from an associate (B18) /&7 (635) (707) 382 174 98
(Loss)/Profit before fax BHE (BR) /%) (110,423)  (18,575) 620 (50,318)  (32.542)
Income tax expense FiEhiix (23) - (261) - -
(Loss)/Profit for the REREEBIAEE
year from continuing (B8) /&8
operating (110,446)  (18,575) 359 (50318) (32,542
Loss for the year from BERIEEBIRFE
discontinued operations B - - - - (8.078)
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE (BR) /%) (110,446)  (18,575) 359  (50,318)  (40,620)
Year ended 30 June
HEAA=tHLEE
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
=B-—t§ _"T-R¥ C—ZT-1Ff _—T-QNF _—T-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FhER TAT TAT TAT T
Total assets BEE 464,725 355,072 422,056 92,957 72,690
Total liabilities etk (29.962)  (7.419) (150316)  (148,190)  (127.808)
434,763 347,653 271,740 (55,233) (55,118)
Equity aftributable to owners RAREA AR
of the Company 378,824 291,708 110436  (55233) (55118
Non-controlling interest IR 55,939 55,945 161,304 - -
434,763 347,653 271,740 (55233)  (55118)
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